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1. GENERAL

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje (the “Company” or “USJE”) is incorporated in the Republic of Macedonia
with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade of cement, masonry cement, ready mix concrete,
clinker and other related products.

2. SALES PERFORMANCE

Cement

Despite the fact that the prolonged politica! crisis affected gravely the country’s economy which lead to an
economic stagnation in 2017, in 2018 the country’s economy slowly recuperated and 2,8% GDP growth
was achieved due to the solid results from exports, private investment and consumption. In 2018 a final
agreement for settling of the “name issue” with the Republic of Greece was signed and its implementation
is expected to bring economic benefits for the country.

Even though the political situation stabilized to some extent, the government’s revision of all public
construction contracts / licenses led to an estimated drop of the total domestic cement consumption by
about 3 - 4% versus last year. This was mainly due to the low realization of the major infrastructure
projects and entirely blocked issuance of construction permits in the two most attractive municipalities in
Skopje. USJE coped better than the market trend and ended the year with a moderate decrease of 1.6%
compared to last year, supported by the successful operation of its distribution terminals.

The decrease of the domestic cement sales was compensated by increased exports of 4.8% in the Kosovo
market, which resulted in USJE’s overall sales being practically on par with last year figures.

Consequently, despite the fact that USJE’s gross domestic cement revenues decreased by 1% versus
previous year, the increased export revenues contributed to its total cement revenues being marginally
increased by 0.3%. Additionally, USJE’s revenues were further facilitated by the sales of solid fuels mainly
on the domestic market.

Nevertheless, the increased kiln fuel and electricity prices in 2018 resulted in USJE’s EBITDA being lower
by 4.5% compared to 2017.

Vertical Integration

The sales of RMC decreased by 48% compared to 2017. The reasons for this drastic drop are
multidimensional and are mainly attributed to the significantiy reduced construction activities in the
Skopje region and the unfavorable commercial terms dictated by the market. Despite this drop, the RMC
batch plant ended the year without losses, aided by the decrease of fixed costs.

Domestic sales of aggregates fared much better, with an increase of 24.3% compared to 2017.
3. OPERATIONS

Operation of both rotary kilns in 2018 followed the demand pattern focusing on optimization of stocks and
working capital through the year. During 2018 the average utilization factor of the kiln lines was about
75% while cement mills operated with much lower utilization factor of app. 33 %, hence reflecting the
upside potential of USJE’s sales in case of future demand growth.

In 2018, USJE continued using coal as main fuel. The use of lignite in the fuel mix partially contributed in
decreasing of energy input cost. The installation of the equipment for usage of alternative fuels enabled
introduction of rice husk and RDF, which in the future is expected to contribute in improving of the fuel-
mix cost.
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Compared to previous year the clinker to cement factor was practically stable. Additionally, with the
continuous optimization of the process parameters, USJE managed to decrease the specific electrical
energy consumption. All this contributed to decreasing of CO2 emissions/ton cement.

4, HEALTH & SAFETY

USJE continued with the implementation of its own good practices from previous years for the purpose of
further developing its overall health and safety performance. In addition, it introduced guidelines and
methodologies which are implemented by TITAN Group.

In 2018, TITAN Group granted USJE with the 2017 Best Health and Safety Initiatives and Continuous
Improvement Award. This award certifies USJE's commitment towards maintaining and strengthening its
health and safety system.

Raising the health and safety awareness through culture development and accepting the health and
safety requirements as “normal” part of the job are crucial preconditions for building a sustainable health
and safety system. In this light, every single worker is equally important and through direct approach,
listening and appreciating their opinion, their broad involvement, are main the tools to come to this level.

Direct and interactive trainings is one of the most favorable tool for raising awareness and learning. Thus,
our employees had 3873 hours of trainings (14.7 hr/femployee), while contractors received 892 hours (4.0
hr/employee). These numbers are on the similar level as the previous year.

This year 390 safety incidents were reported by our employees. From these reports, as well as the 34
internal audits and 38 safety walks 904 corrective measures emerged, out of which 76% were
implemented by the end of the year.

This year greater focus was put on incidents’ investigation by conducting 35 investigations, with main
focus on root causes analysis.

In addition, the good health and safety performance was confirmed by several external audits. TITAN
Group performed 3 audits, ERM (external reviser) made one verification audit for TITAN Group
consolidated annual report, while Eurocert performed surveillance audit of the OHSAS system.

As a continuous improvement process of the OHSAS system, more than 10 procedures were revised and
several new instructions were introduced.

The overall safety conditions in the plant were further improved with the implementation of many
projects such as in the crane galleries, pre-heater elevators, etc.

During 2018 we had five LTIs with no serious consequences, out which two invoived our employees and
three contractors, and two fatalities which happened outside the plant and involved 1 transporter and 1
contractor.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

This year we continued to expand our cooperation activities, learning from our stakeholders and
deepening our partnerships at all levels. This commitment for continuous improvement enables us to
integrate the needs of stakeholders in our strategy and multiply the value we create and share with them.

Annual Sustainability Report in alignment with UN Global Compact Principles

Our active engagement with all our stakeholders nurtures the sustainability of our business as we follow
the principles of transparency, open dialogue and collaboration. Our approach to sustainability is an
integral part of our business and therefore our Annual Sustainability Report (“ASR”) published in 2018 fully
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represents our sustainability endeavors, social and environmental performance. The ASR is in accordance
with the UN Global Compact criteria, it is aligned with the UNGC Principles and includes the company’s
financial performance. in addition, the materiality of the ASR was audited and asserted by an independent
audit company. Moreover, the ASR was disseminated to more than 100 representatives from our
stakeholder groups, including the local community, customers, contractors and suppliers, other
businesses, as well as representatives from the local and governmental authorities.

Stakeholder engagement- Open days in USJE

Following its transparency policy, USJE organized five open days in 2018 which gave the opportunity to our
stakeholders to visit the plant, learn about our production process, our commitment for permanent
improvement through highest standards of operation, as well as introducing Alternative fuels in our fuel
mix. The Mayor of the City of Skopje, Petre Silegov, the Deputy Minister of environment, councilors from
Municipality of Aerodrom, NGOs representatives, students, citizens, media and other interested parties
visited our plant.

Media representatives also participated in an educational workshop on topic “Energy of the future” in
Strumica, which was organized by USIJE.

Cooperation with Universities - boosting youth employability

In line with our continuous efforts to promote the education of young talented professionals, as well as
our commitment for close cooperation with educational institutions, USJE initiated and supported several
remarkable projects related to talent development.

Among other, USJE announced a competition for the students of the Faculty of Architecture in Skopje for
development of architectural solutions for reconstruction of the facade surfaces of our silos through
submitting proposals for surface treatment, color solution and night lighting. All participants received a
symbolic award for their participation in the competition, whereas USJE selected 4 solutions for further
development of project designs.

In cooperation with Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy,”Ss. Cyril and Methodius” University in Skopje,
USIE supported the SARCOS COST - RILEM doctorial course. Further, USJE allowed access to young
researchers to its modern laboratory equipment and expertise from our experienced staff. Furthermore,
USJE donated new and used equipment for the needs of the practical classes for the students at the
Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Information Technologies in Skopje (FEIT). USJE strongly believes that
the equipment will contribute to the further improvement of the conditions for studying at FEIT, as well as
facilitate the learning and practical experiences of the students.

Also, USJE participated in the Job Fair in the premises of the Faculty of Mechanical Engineering organized
by the BEST-Board of European Students in Technology and “Career Days” at the University American
College Skopje.

As a signatory of the Pact4Youth in 2018, USJE welcomed 43 interns in different departments.

Collaborative projects with the community

Following our strategic determination for building and maintaining strong local partnerships and
responding to the needs. of our community and the society, in 2018 the Company continued its
collaborative action programs.

Within the project, “Partnering with schools” USJE provided a new energy efficient facade for the
elementary school "Kiril Pejcinovic" in the municipality of Kisela Voda in Skopje. With the new facade, the
school's exterior look was fully restored and energy savings were estimated to about 30 percent.

USIE, as a significant factor in the business community with complete commitment participated in the
establishment of a business association, Council of entrepreneurs in the Municipality of Kisela Voda. Its
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main purpose is to bring together businesspersons from the local community by participating and
contributing to the further development of the municipality. Mr. Boris Hrisafov, CED of Cementarnica USJE
AD Skopje, was elected as President of the Council. The main task of this Council is to identify the
problems and difficulties faced by companies in order to improve the business climate. The Council will
also enable joint projects, as well as raising the social responsibility of the companies, of which the
greatest benefit will have the citizens of the municipality.

USJE donated building materials to help build a Sensory garden to serve the students and teachers at
Dimitar Vlahov School for the Sight Impaired located in the municipality of Kisela Voda. The garden is an
outdoor classroom which facilitates the students in developing their senses. USIE representatives were
part of a voluntary day in the Sensory Garden and took part in planting trees action and coating wooden
constructions.

Employee engagement

USJE believes in the continuous development of its employees. Our goal is to promote life-long learning
and enhance the professional skills and competencies of our people needed to meet future challenges.
The Company continued its effort to train and develop its employees, with special focus on health and
safety, environment, technical knowledge, as well as soft skills.

In 2018, the Company organized a total of 10,431 training hours to all employees, including the health and
safety training hours and 892 training hours to contractors.

In 2018, TITAN Group launched a new Group-wide online platform uniTe people. UniTe people is based on
SAP SuccessFactors, one of the leading cloud-based Human Capital Management software solutions
customized to meet our needs. The platform will allow our Company and our employees to improve
employee experience related to people processes and simplify our day-to-day related activities.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL

As a part of TITAN Group, USJE is committed to sustainable development and continuous improvement of
its environmental footprint. Activities related to protection of environment are incorporated in all our
activities. In this context, some of the projects realized in the course of 2018 are listed below:

Green Belt

Within the project Green Belt, a total 42902 plants were planted in year 2018, out of which 41744 trees
were planted on the final benches of the marl quarry, 290 cypress trees were planted at the limestone
quarry in Govrlevo, and 635 plants (trees, flowers and bushes) were planted at the factory green areas.
Increasing of the green areas, positively contributes for reducing of the fugitive dust and minimizing visual
impacts to neighboring residential buildings.

Noise minimization
USJE continues to implement the Action Plan for reduction of noise in its vicinity and for this purpose in
2018 the following activities were performed:

e Installation of silencer on the fan for de-dusting of the silos located on a higher position in
the packing department no.2 and no.3;

¢ Placement of acoustic louvers at the venting openings at cement mill no.6;

e Placement of acoustic louvers at the venting openings located at the blowers for
transportation of solid fuel (near vertical mill for solid fuel);

¢ Closing of loading stations of silos 15-16, 08, and 10 with metal sheets;

e Installation of acoustic insulation on 4 blowers under silos for raw meal on line 3 and 4, as
well as other activities recommended in the Study for noise reduction, all in the frame of
approved financial recourses.

The investments for noise minimization will continue in year 2019, as well.
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The measured noise at the monitoring points in the perimeter of the factory and marl quarry does not
exceed the stipulated permissible limits.

Air Emissions

The monitoring of air emissions is a precondition for control and mitigation of the impacts from cement
production on the environment. USJE employs an independent 24-hour-system for continuous monitoring
of emissions, which enables it to closely monitor the emissions in real time and undertaking timely
corrective measures. As a corporate social responsible company, USJE regularly publishes the monthly air
emissions reports on its webpage.

Annual average of air emissions from the main emission sources, are presented in the following graphs:
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Reducing the Emissions of Fugitive Dust
Following the Action Plan for minimization of diffuse dust emissions in USJE’s Plant, the following
activities comprising individual or combined measures were completed within the year 2018:
e Modification of the transportation system for sand and limestone in the hall;
e Closing of loading stations for bulk cement on silos no. 15-16, 08, and 10 with metal
sheets,
Improvements of the transport system for materials for cement mills,
Installation of filter for de-dusting of chute for clinker B,
Change of filter bags on line 4,
Continuous monitoring and change of the auxiliary de-dusting filters,
Renewal of access roads within the factory - continuous activity,
Creating a green belt around the plant and quarries - continuous activity.

In compliance with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational plan, an
independent authorized laboratory performed measurements of PM10 particles at the plant’s perimeter.
Again it was confirmed that there is no direct correlation between the operations of USIE’s Plant and the
measured values of PM10 in the ambient air. These values mainly depend on the weather conditions.

Usage of Alternative Fuels

In 2018, USJE introduced a new, modern technology that allows replacement of a certain percentage of
the classical fossil fuels used for heating the kilns with alternative fuels. To this end, USJE so far invested
1,5 million Euros in necessary equipment, and started with test production. The introduction of the
alternative fuels is in line with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational
pian. In this process, we use the best world practices, proven efficient technologies and equipment.

7. OTHER INFORMATION

USJE’s Management is firmly committed to the continuing integration of the rules and practices into the
Company's operations, which promote transparency, responsibility, reliability, sustainable development
and corporate social responsibility in every aspect and field of activity of the Company and its entire
network of relationships with shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, contractors and the society.
Respectively, USIE discloses the following information:

1. USJE has two executive members of the Board of Directors (“BoD”), and that is the Chief

Executive Director (“CED”) and Executive Director, and 5 non-executive members from which 2
are independent.
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10.

The CED and the Executive Director are not receiving any earnings based on their membership in
the BoD. The total income (salaries, other contributions, bonuses, insurance and other receipts)
of the executive members of the BoD and of the other members of the key personnel of the
Company in 2018 is in amount of 82,426 thousand denars. None of the 5 non-executive members
have earnings based on their membership in the BoD.

On 6 June 2018, the General Assemble adopted a Decision for profit distribution for the year
ended 2017 in accordance with the Company’s Trade Law. The dividend declared was in amount
of MKD 860,898 thousand denars, respectively 1,527 denars per share, which consists of 785,706
thousand denars profit from 2017 and 75,192 thousand denars unused reinvested profit from
2016. The remaining profit from 2017 in amount of 307,666 thousand denars was reinvested in
order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such activities.

The sources of the Company'’s assets are its operating cash flow.

The financial results for 2018 are an integral part of the Financial Statements of the Company and
the Group as of 31 December 2018.

Consequently, to the previous, a financial risk management policy was explained in detail in the
Note 19 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31 December 2018.

In June 2018, the Company registred a new warehouse in Strumica for distribution of its products
in East part of the country. In January 2018 the Company has closed the warehouse in Bitola.

Concerning the transactions with interested parties, on 28 December 2017 USIE concluded a
Revolving Credit Line Agreement with Sharrcem SH.P.K Kosovo (“the Borrower”) in amount of
EUR 6,900 thousand. The Agreement was concluded for a maximum period of up to 30 April 2018
and the interest rate was fixed at 5.50 per cent p.a. The revolving credit line was completely
repaid by the borrower in the agreed period.

Since the above mentioned Revolving Credit Line was closed, at the end of October 2018 the
Company has concluded a new Revolving Credit Line Agreement with Sharrcem SH.P.K Kosovo in
amount of EUR 7,300 thousand. Up to 31 December 2018 no withdrawal has been performed.

During 2018, except for above-mentioned transaction with the interested parties, all other
transactions with the interested parties are realized in the ordinary course of the business of the
Company (Note 17 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31
December 2018).

USIE shares the Titan Group’s CSR Vision and CSR Policy, to “conduct its business in an ethical
and socially responsible manner doing iess harm and endeavouring to do more good.”

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Respecting human rights and protecting rights of people who report unlawful or inappropriate behavior is
a vital part of USJE’s.approach to good corporate governance. We have established procedures to report
grievances, incidents or issues related to TITAN’s Code of Conduct and policies. USJE took a step further
by introducing a rulebook that is designed to protect the rights of whistleblowers and appointing an
authorized person, who is responsible for receiving whistleblowers’ reports. The new rulebook sets down
the procedures for whistleblowing, including the steps that should be taken to protect the anonymity of
those raising concerns. In 2018, six “yellow” boxes were placed at different positions in the plant where
employees and other concerned parties may report any incident or case they justifiably deem
inappropriate. Our employees were fully informed and trained on the reporting procedure and their rights
arising from the Rulebook on whistleblowers protection.
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In 2018, after extensive dialogue with the Union, USJE signed the new Collective Agreement that
regulates the rights, obligations and responsibilities of the employees and the Employer arising from the
employment relationship established by the Constitution, the Law on Labor Relations and the General
Collective Agreement.

During the year, the Company has implemented integration of the two management systems 1SO 9001
Quality Management System and 1SO 14000 Environmental Management Systems, providing with that
improved process management.

internal Audit’s functions include monitoring implementation and compliance with the Company’s
Internal Regulation, Code of Conduct, Articles of Association and applicable laws and reporting to the
Board of Directors any conflict of interest situations relating to the members of the Board of Directors or
the Company’s executives towards the Company’s interests, as such situations may be identified in the
frames of the internal audit.

Consistent with the IA Annual plan, throughout 2018 two (2) follow-up audit assignments were performed
in the RMC and Aggregates Department and Warehousing in USJE.

The CSR Committee held 4 regular meetings during 2018. It continues to be the driving force and the
initiator for all CSR activities that we run as a corporate social responsible company.

Konstantinos Derdemezis )

//

President of oard of Diféctors
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Independent auditor’s report
To the Shareholders of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje
Report on the separate financial statements

We have audited the accompanying separate financial statements of Cementarnica Usje AD
Skopje, which comprise the separate statement of financial position as of 31 December 2018,
and the separate statement of comprehensive income, separate statement of changes in equity
and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the separate financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate
financial statements in accordance with Accounting Standards applicable in the Republic of
North Macedonia and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of separate financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these separate financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on auditing applicable in the
Republic of North Macedonia (the "Standards"). The Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the separate financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the separate financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the separate financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the separate financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

: PricewaterhouseCoopers Revizija doo, 8" September 16, Hyperium Business Center, 2 floor, 1000 Skopje,
Republic of North Macedonia, VAT No. MK4030008022586, T: +389 (02)31 40 900/901,
F:+389 (02) 31 16 525, www.pwe.com/mk



.

pwe

Opinion

In our opinion, the separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje as of 31 December 2018, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting
standards applicable in the Republic of North Macedonia.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Annual report prepared by the Management in accordance with the requirement of the article
384 of the Company Law.

Management is also responsible for the preparation of the Annual accounts and Annual Report
of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje, which were approved by the Board of Directors on 27
February 2019.

As required by the Audit Law, we report that the historical information presented in the
Annual Report prepared by Management of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje in accordance with
article 384 of the Company Law is consistent in all material respects with the financial
information presented in the Annual Accounts and audited separate financial statements of
Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje, as of 31 December 2018 and for the year then ended.

Petko D1m1trov _Dragan Davitkov
General Mana, :_ Certified Auditor

PRICEWATE

8 April 2019
Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia



TITAN

\}

Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2017
Notes MKD 000 MKD 000
Sales 3a 4,168,702 4,146,425
Other revenue 3b 101,090 102,314
Cost of sales 3c (2,870,249) (2,778,046)
Gross profit 1,399,543 1,470,693
Other operating income 3d 102,351 97,449
Other operating expenses 3e (164,405) (182,801)
Selling and marketing expenses 3f (35,895) (35,915)
Administrative expenses 39 (168,564) (163,467)
Operating profit 1,133,030 1,185,959
Finance income 5,698 6,791
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) net 3,236 5,494
Finance costs (1,041) (1,240)
Net finance income 3h 7,893 11,045
Profit before tax 1,140,923 1,197,004
Income tax expense 4 (92,373) (103,632)
Profit for the year 1,048,550 1,093,372
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Investment Property revaluation surplus 7 9,844 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,058,394 1,093,372
Net profit for the period attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 994,445 1,036,954
Non- controlling interest 54,105 56,418
1,048,550 1,093,372
Earnings per share information:
Basic, profit for the period attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent company 5 1.86 1.94
Total Comprehensive income for the period
attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 1,003,781 1,036,954
Non - controlling interest 54,613 56,418
1,058,394 1,093,372

The accompanying notes from 8 to 49 are an integral part of these financial statements 4




Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

at 31 December 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Investment in subsidiary
Exploration and evaluation assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Income tax receivable

Cash and short term deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Retained earnings

Other reserves

Reinvested profit

Non -current liabilities
Provision for retirement benefits
Provision for rehabilitation of quarries

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Provision for unused holidays
Current portion of retirement benefit
obligations

Income tax payable

Dividend payable

Prpared by authorised accountant with certificate
oska Gabriela

Head of Hecounting

The accompanying notes from 8 to 49 are an integral part of these financial statements

Notes
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2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
2,411,653 2,289,939
187,396 168,498
14,660 157
4,183 4,183
2,617,892 2,462,777
707,936 672,241
501,393 502,674
15,562 25,060
930,564 829,324
2,155,455 2,029,299
4,773,347 4,492,076
1,747,730 1,747,730
1,048,550 1,093,372
547,992 538,148
801,080 568,606
4,145,352 3,947,856
46,177 54,111
10,612 10,612
56,789 64,723
544,626 452,869
10,139 10,321
6,707 5,298
8,869 10,755
865 254
571,206 479,497
4,773,347 4,492,076
5
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income taxes
Adjustments for:
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of PPE and investment properties
Actuarial (gain)/losses, net
Interest income
Provision for obsolete inventory
Provision for unused holidays (net)
Fair value gain, net
Reversal of accrued income for compensation vehicles
at a standstill
Interest expense and bank charges
Write off trade receivables
NBV of disposed and written off PPE
Operating profit before working capital changes
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in inventories
Increase in trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations
Interest expense and bank charges paid
Income tax paid
Net cash flows generated from operations

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Increase of participation in subsidiaries
Expenditures for exploration and evaluation assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Interest income received
Loan to associate

Net cash flows generated (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to group shareholders
Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Net cash flows (used) in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 11

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD 000
1,140,923 1,197,004

(4,925) -
155,383 162,586
(337) 5,613
(5,698) (6,791)
3,152 9,991
(183) 456
(9,054) (2,150)
- (14,757)
1,041 1,240
1,654 608
19 -
1,281,975 1,353,800
(219) (118,240)
(38,847) (16,691)
85,957 65,311
1,328,866 1,284,180
(1,041) (1,240)
(84,760) (104,583)
1,243,065 1,178,357
(277,377) (263,154)
(14,504) -
- (15,169)
4,646 -
5,608 6,791
- 10
(281,537) (271,522)
(816,437) (892,894)
(43,851) (48,612)
(860,288) (941,506)
101,240 (34,671)
829,324 863,995
930,564 829,324
6

The accompanying notes from 8 to 49 are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2018

Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 13)
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD 000
At 1 January 2018 1,747,730 1,093,372 538,148 568,606 3,947,856
Profit for the year - 1,048,550 - - 1,048,550
Other comprehensive
income (See note 7) - - 9,844 - 9,844
Total comprehensive
income - 1,048,550 9,844 - 1,058,394
Dividends, net - (860,898) - - (860,898)
Transfer to retained
earnings - 75,192 - (75,192)
Reinvested profit - (307,666) - 307,666
At 31 December 2018 1,747,730 1,048,550 547,992 801,080 4,145,352

On 06 June 2018, the General Assembly brought a Decision for distribution of dividend for the year
ended 2017 in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend declared was in amount of MKD
860,898 thousand which consists of MKD 785,706 thousand profit from 2017 and MKD 75,192
thousand unused reinvested profit from 2016. The remaining profit from 2017 in amount of 307,666
thousand was reinvested in order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such activities.

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 13)
MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD 000
At 1 January 2017 1,747,730 1.201.365 538.148 308.760 3,796,003
Profit for the year - 1,093,372 - - 1,093,372
Other comprehensive
income (See note 7) - - - - -
Total comprehensive
income - 1,093,372 - - 1,093,372
Dividends, net - (941,519) - - (941,519)
Transfer to retained
earnings - 32,232 - (32,232)
Reinvested profit - (292,078) - 292,078
At 31 December 2017 1,747,730 1,093,372 538,148 568,606 3,947,856

The accompanying notes from 8 to 49 are an integral part of these financial statements 7
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

1. Corporate information

Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje (“the Company”) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade with cement, masonry cement, ready mix
concrete, clinker and other related products. The main activity of the subsidiary in Bulgaria is
support services for sale of cement on Bulgarian market.

The Company is controlled by Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. registered in Netherlands, which
has 94.84% shareholding in the Company. The Company’s ultimate parent is Titan Cement
Company S.A. — Greece which is listed on Athens exchange.

Officially starting from 1 July 2013, Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje has become a listed
company on the Macedonian Stock Exchange (under the sub-segment for mandatory listing). The
listed companies has continuing obligations to publish all price sensitive information, information
necessary for evaluating the current company’s condition.

The number of employees as of 31 December 2018 was 258 (31 December 2017: 275).

The Company financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2019. These financial statements are subject to
approval from the Company’s Shareholders Assembly.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Company
Law (Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia 28/04 with amendments 84/05, 25/07, 87/08,
42/10, 48/10, 24/11, 166/12, 70/2013, 119/2013, 187/2013, 38/2014, 41/2014, 138/2014, 88/2015
and 192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016, 61/2016, 64/18, 120/18 and 239/18) and Accounting Principles
applicable in the Republic of Macedonia (“Macedonian GAAP”), which are in accordance to the
new Rulebook of Accounting published on 29 December 2009 (Official Gazette of Republic of
Macedonia 159/09, 164/10 and 107/11) effective from 1 January 2010. This Rulebook comprise
the basic text of IFRS's including SIC’s and IFRIC’s as issued by IASB at 1 January 2009.

In the period as of 31 December 2009 applicable standards were the International Accounting
Standards published in Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia which comprise the following:

e The revisions of International Accounting Standards, IAS 1 to IAS 39 were published on 30
December 2004, previously effective as of 5 November 1999. The effective date for all revised
standards is January 1, 2005. In addition, International Accounting Standards, IAS 40 and IAS
41 were published with the effective date 1 January 2005.

e On 10 February 2005 International Financial Reporting Standard 1 was published. The
effective date was set to 17 February 2005.

e On 29 December 2005 International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 2 to IFRS 7 were
published. The effective date was set to 30 December 2005.

IFRS 9, IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IFRS 13, IFRS 14, IFRS 15, IFRS 16, IFRS 17, IFRIC 18,
IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20 and IFRIC 21 are not included in the Rule Book for Accounting and are not
applied by the Company.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
investment property that have been measured at fair value. The Company’s financial statements
are presented in Macedonian Denars (“MKD”) which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency and all values are rounded to the nearest thousands (‘000) except when
otherwise indicated.

The Company as of 31 December 2018 has one foreign subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOOD,
Bulgaria with 100% holding. Furthermore, on 28 July 2015, the Company has registered a hew
warehouse in the village of Orovnik (near Ohrid) for strategic presence of its products in the
South Western part of the country. For the same purpose, dated on 03 August 2017 the Company
has registered a new warehouse in Bitola and on 11 June 2018 a new warehouse in Strumica was
also registered. The warehouse in Bitola was terminated in January 2018.

The financial statements are prepared on accruals and going concern basis.

These are Separate Financial statements of the Company in which subsidiary is accounted at cost
less any impairment in value.

The Company has also prepared consolidated financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Principles applicable in the Republic of Macedonia for the company and its subsidiary (the
'‘Group"). In the consolidated financial statements, subsidiary have been fully consolidated. The
consolidated financial statements can be obtained from Company or website of the Macedonian
stock exchange.

Users of these separate financial statements should read them together with the group's
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2018 in order to
obtain full information on the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial
position of the group as a whole.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
a. Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. In the stand alone financial statements of the Company, investment in subsidiaries is
presented at cost less any impairment in value. Distributions received in excess of accumulated
profits from the investor are regarded as a recovery of investment and are recognized as a
reduction of the cost of the investment.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
b. Operating segments

Operating segments are components that engage in business activities that may earn revenues or
incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Management and for which
discrete financial information is available. The Management is the person or group of persons
who allocates resources and assesses the performance for the entity.

In the Company, the above described functions of the Management are performed by Board of
the Directors of the Company. The internal reporting within the Company presented to the Board
of Directors is on a Company level and as one operating segment. The decisions brought by the
Board of Directors are based on received reports presented as one operating segment.

c. Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded, on initial recognition in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Monetary items of
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
spot rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. All differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded in the period are
recognised as income or expense for the period in which they arise.

The exchange rates used for translation at 31st December 2018 and 31st December 2017 were as

follows:
Exchange rate: 31December 2018 31 December 2017
MKD MKD
EUR 61.50 61.49
usb 53.69 51.27

d. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated as follows:

= those assets acquired up to 31 December 1998, the revaluation under the previous GAAP at
the date of transition of the Company to IFRS (1 January 2004) was accepted as deemed cost
since the revaluation was broadly comparable to depreciated cost under IFRS adjusted to
reflect changes in general price index.

= those assets acquired after 31 December 1998 are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and / or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Additions are recorded at cost. Cost represents the prices by suppliers together with all costs
incurred in bringing new property, plant and equipment into use.

10
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

d. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Items of property, plant and equipment that are retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the statement of financial position, along with the corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Profit or Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, with exception of quarries, is designed to write off
the cost or valuation of property, plant and equipment on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The principal depreciation rates in use are:

Buildings 2.5-10%
Equipment 5-25%

Land is stated in the statement of financial position at cost less impairment and is not depreciated
as it is deemed to have an infinite life, except quarries which are depreciated on a depletion basis.

This depletion is recorded as the material extraction process advances based on the unit of
production method. The asset’s methods of depreciation, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each financial year end.

e. Investment property

Investment property, comprising of land, production premises with business offices and
construction object - restaurant and cafeteria room, is held for long-term rental yields and is not
occupied by the Company. The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the
market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including
the corresponding tax effect. Fair values are determined based on valuation performed by
independent valuer using the income method and the market comparison method as primary
valuation methods which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognized in the income statement in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner-occupied property, the cost for subsequent accounting
is the fair value at the date of change in use.

If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Company’s accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date
of change in use. Any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the property in
accordance with IAS 16 and its fair value is treated in the same way as a revaluation in
accordance with 1AS 16.

11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

f.  Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation expenditure for each area of interest (geographically specific to the
concession, permit or mining license granted) is carried forward as an asset if a decision has been
made that a mining operation is economically feasible and can be developed for commercial
production. At the end of the reporting period, these costs include costs of acquisition of rights to
explore. All other exploration and evaluation expenditures are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Administrative and general expenses relating to exploration and evaluation activities are expensed
as incurred.

g. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

(i) Financial assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at fair
value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables,
and short term loans.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in finance income or finance costs in the income statement. The Company has not
designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

12
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

g. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method (EIR). The gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement in the moment when the loans and receivables are reversed or when the value is
decreased due to impairment, and through the amortization process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
classified as held-to maturity when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold it to
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. This method use effective interest rate which accurately
discounts the estimated future cash follows thought the use full life of the financial asset to net
financial value of the financial asset. The gains and losses are recognized in the income statement
in the moment when the investments are reversed or when the value is decreased due to
impairment, and through the amortization process.

The Company did not have any investments held to maturity during the period ended 31
December 2018 and the year ended 31 December 2017.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets which are determinate
as available for sales or aren’t classified in the previous three categories. After initial
measurement, available-for-sale financial investments are measured at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve until
the investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in other
operating income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The Company did not have any available-for-sale financial investments during the period ended
31 December 2018 and the year ended 31 December 2017.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

13
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

g. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred
‘loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.

An impairment loss in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested
for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in the
income statement.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the
reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

(i) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in
the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.
Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as presented below.

14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognized in profit and loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in in
profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

15
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial liabilities (continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

h. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the
weighted average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads, excluding distribution
costs and administrative expenses. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Tools and consumable stores are written-off 100% when consumed.

i. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, the giro account and deposits held at call with
banks with original maturities of up to three months or less.

J. Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

k. Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

16




TITAN

\}

Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

k. Taxation (continued)
Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

I.  Employee benefits
Pension obligations

The Company, in the normal course of business, makes payments on behalf of its employees for
pensions, health care, employment and personnel tax which are calculated according to the statutory
rates in force during the year, based on gross salaries and wages. Food allowances travel expenses
and holiday allowances are also calculated according to the local legislation. The Company makes
these contributions to the Government’s health and retirement funds. The cost of these payments is
charged to the profit or loss in the same period as the related salary cost.

The Company does not operate any other pension scheme or post-retirement benefits plan and
consequently, has no obligation in respect of pensions.

Termination and retirement benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the
normal retirement date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed
to either terminate the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
I.  Employee benefits (continued)

Pursuant to the Company’s signed collective bargaining agreements the Company is obligated to
pay retirement benefits in an amount equal to six average republic salaries and between one and
three average republic salaries to be paid out as a jubilee anniversary award. The number of
average republic salaries for jubilee anniversary awards corresponds to the total number of years
of service of the employee as presented in the table below:

Total number of Service Years Number of Wages
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (women) 3
40 (men) 3

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Project
Unit Credit Method. According to the model, the probability of the cash outflow is estimated by
calculating probabilities of three decrements: death, invalidity and turnover rate. The probability
table is constructed by using assumptions about the probability of death of the employee up to the
date when he/she should retire, the probability that the employee will retire earlier due to
invalidity and the probability that the employee will terminate the service in the Company before
the date when he/she should retire. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using the discount rate from the
yields on the government bonds issued in Macedonia in 2018 and classified by maturity.

Employee’s children scholarships

Starting from 31 December 2009, included in the actuarial calculation of defined benefits are
allowances for scholarships of Company employees children attending graduate or post graduate
studies and for diseased employee children that are attending secondary school.

Additional benefits at retirement

Starting from 31 December 2013, the actuarial calculation of defined benefits has been
supplement with calculation of the present value of the newly introduced long term benefit for
certain category of employees - additional benefits at retirement. The calculation is made on the
basis of the average parameters of the mentioned population and total expected amount for
payment, delivered by the enterprise.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

m. Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when: the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
m. Provisions (continued)

The provisions comprise of provision for retirement benefits and provision for rehabilitation of
quarries. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to time values is
recognized as interest expense.

n. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates and other sales taxes or duty. The following
specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the buyer.

Rendering of services

Fees from services provided are recognized over the period in which the services are rendered and
accepted by the buyer.

Interest income
The interest relates to time deposit are accounted for at the expired date of time deposit.
Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight
line basis over the lease terms.

0. Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
p. Dividends distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

g. Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period, which provide evidence of conditions that exist as of the reporting
date, are treated as adjustable events in these financial statements. Those that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the reporting date have been treated as non-adjustable events.

r. Financial risk management

Accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Provisions for environmental restoration

Companies that operate quarries and processing sites are required to restore these quarries and
processing sites at the end of their producing lives to a condition that is in line with the prevailing
environmental legislation of the country in which the Company operates (to restore the land
within 3 years after the closure of the mine site), to the level acceptable to the relevant authorities
and to the level that is consistent with the Company's environmental policies and practices.

The provision for environmental restoration reflects the present value of the expected future
restoration costs that are expected to be incurred for the areas that have been disturbed at the
reporting date. The provision is determined as present value of expected future cash outflows to
be incurred for sites rehabilitation. This includes determination of the amount based on
rehabilitation project, discount rate and expected inflation rates. The provision is re-measured at
every reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the present value of the future expenses required to
fulfil the obligation.

The present value of estimated restoration costs (that is, original estimation as well as changes in
the accounting estimates) are charged to the profit or loss unless they relate to property, plant and
equipment that is on the site, in which case the costs are included within property, plant and
equipment and depreciated over the useful life of the related item of property, plant and
equipment.

Any change in the net present value of the environmental provision due to the passing of time is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

r. Financial risk management (continued)

Pension benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net
cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be required to settle the pension obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the
Company considers the discount rate of the Central Bank of Republic of Macedonia due to the
absence of the market of high quality corporate bond or government bonds that are denominated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating
to the terms of the related pension liability.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market.

Fair value of financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other current financial assets mainly have short
term maturity. The nominal value less estimated loss due to impairment of assets and payables
with maternity less than one year is approximates their fair value. Financial liabilities included in
the category Trade and other payables mainly have short term maturity. For this reason, their
carrying amounts at the reporting date approximate their fair values. The fair value of the long-
term financial liabilities is determined by using discounted cash-flow valuation technique.

s. Determination of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.. Where applicable, further
information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.

2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and

other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments (continued)
a. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimates and judgments
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
most critical estimates and assumptions are discussed below.

() Useful lives of assets

The determination of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as any anticipated technological development and changes in broad economic or
industry factors. The appropriateness of the estimated useful lives is reviewed annually, or
whenever there is an indication of significant changes in the underlying assumptions.

Further, due to the significant weight of depreciable assets in Company’s total assets, the impact
of any changes in these assumptions could be material to Company’s financial position, and
results of operations. If depreciation cost is decreased/increased by 1%, this would result in
change of annual depreciation expense of approximately 1,554 thousand denars (2017: 1,626
thousand denars).

(ii) Potential impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangibles

The Company is assessing the impairment of identifiable property, plant, equipment and
intangibles whenever there is a reason to believe that the carrying value may materially exceed
the recoverable amount and where impairment in value is anticipated. The recoverable amounts
are determined by value in use calculations, which use a broad range of estimates and factors
affecting those.

Among others, the Company typically considers future revenues and expenses, macroeconomic
indicators, technological obsolescence, discontinuance of operations and other changes in
circumstances that may indicate impairment. If impairment is identified using the value in use
calculations, the Company also determines the fair value less cost to sell (if determinable), to
calculate the exact amount of impairment to be charged (if any). As this exercise is highly
judgmental, the amount of potential impairment may be significantly different from that of the
result of these calculations.

(iii) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Company calculates impairment for doubtful accounts based on estimated losses resulting
from the inability of its customers to make required payments as explained in section for
financial assets.

(iv) Provisions

Provisions in general are highly judgmental, especially in the cases of legal disputes. The
Company assesses the probability of an adverse event as a result of a past event to happen and if
the probability is evaluated to be more than fifty percent, the Company fully provides for the
total amount of the liability. The Company is rather prudent in these assessments, but due to the
high level of uncertainty, in some cases the evaluation may not prove to be in line with the
eventual outcome of the case.
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3. Revenue and expenses

a. Sales

Gross sales
Domestic market
Foreign market

Domestic market
Income from cement
Pet coke and coal
Income from resale
Income from RMC

Income from limestone
Rebates and discounts

Foreign market
Income from cement
Pet coke and coal
Income from clinker
Income from resale

Income from limestone
Rebates and discounts

b. Other revenues

Transport of cement - related parties

Third part freight

Freight of clinker - related parties

Services
Additives

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
2,810,809 2,741,052
1,357,893 1,405,373
4,168,702 4,146,425
2,553,277 2,562,887

172,278 29,534
70,895 98,171
35,109 68,157
19,838 18,029

(40,588) (35,726)

2,810,809 2,741,052

891,896 854,449

380,568 374,599

130,198 203,391
10,857 27,787

3,955 -
(59,581) (54,853)
1,357,893 1,405,373

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD 000
47,464 40,758
37,941 39,854
14,735 18,135

926 3,494
24 73
101,090 102,314
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

c. Cost of sales
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’000
Variable costs 1,476,139 1,342,894
Cost of traded goods 549,268 504,840
Fixed costs 419,084 424,657
Packing expenses 162,248 178,509
Depreciation 147,196 155,508
Distribution expenses 127,130 109,893
Inventory change (10,816) 61,745
2,870,249 2,778,046
Variable cost consist of kiln fuel, electricity, raw materials, concession fee and other variable
cost.
Fixed costs consist of cost of salaries and other benefits, contract labors, security services, cost
for quality test and other variable cost such as cost for calibration, intellectual services etc.
d. Other operating income
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Revenues from sold materials 33,016 43,916
Rent income 15,879 16,712
Surpluses 12,696 7,011
Actuarial gains and reversal of unused provision 9,134 7,724
Fair value gain 9,054 6,638
Income from sold pallets in transit 5,591 7,445
Gain from disposed fixed assets 4,926 -
Others 12,055 8,003
102,351 97,449

Income from sold materials in amount of MKD 33,016 thousand refers to MKD 32,205 thousand
sold high-burnt bricks, grinding balls etc.as intercompany and MKD 811 to third parties. The

costs are recognised in other operating expenses (see Note 3 e)

Rent income in amount of MKD 15,879 thousand consist of rented business premises space in
amount of MKD 10,566 thousand, land in amount of MKD 2,220 thousand and silo trucks MKD
563 thousand, all to third parties and then land in amount of MKD 2,530 thousand as

intercompany.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)
d. Other operating income (continued)

Surplus of products in amount of MKD 12,696 thousand consist of MKD 8,754 thousand related
to semi-finished and finished goods as well as surplus of fly-ash, gypsum and fe supplement
recognised during inventory count as of 31 December 2018 and MKD 3,943 thousand due to
regular activities.

The actuarial gains and reversal of unused provision for employee’s benefits in amount of MKD
9,134 thousand relates to changes in actuarial assumptions calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the projected unit credit method (See Note 14).

Fair value gain in amount of MKD 9,054 thousand relates to fair value re-measurement of the
Investment property (See Note 7) as of 31 December 2018 recognised in the Company’s profit
and loss.

e. Other operating expenses

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Agency fee 63,806 62,718
Cost of sold materials 31,691 42,196
HM Usage fee 16,115 -
Waste, spoilage,obsolescence and shortage of goods 12,452 1,117
Restructuring costs 9,778 13,628
Actuarial losses and provision 8,797 13,338
Net book value of sold pallets in transit 5,591 7,445
Write off for obsolete inventory 3,152 9,991
Fair value losses - 4,488
Reversal of accrued income for compensation vehicles at
a standstill - 14,757
Other 13,023 13,123
164,405 182,801

Agency fee of MKD 63,806 thousand represents fee for Cement Plus - agent in middlemen for
selling the products on Kosovo Market.

Cost of sold materials in amount of MKD 31,691 thousand refers to MKD 31,093 thousand sold
high-burnt bricks, grinding balls etc. as intercompany and MKD 598 thousand to third parties.
The revenues are recognised in other operating income (see Note 3 d).

HM Usage fee of MKD 16,115 thousand relates to paid fee to Sharrcem Kosovo for usage of
Horizontal mill for processing the pet coke.

Waste, spoilage, obsolescence and shortage of goods in amount of MKD 12,452 thousand consist
of MKD 11,597 thousand recognised raw meal, pozzolana, pet coke, coal and lignite during
inventory count as of 31 December 2018 and MKD 855 thousand which refers to shortage of
consumables also recognised during the regular annual inventory count.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)
e. Other operating expenses (continued)

Restructuring costs in amount of MKD 9,778 thousand relates to employees who applied for the
voluntary leaved scheme.
The amount of MKD 8,797 thousand represents actuarial losses, additional finance costs and
current service costs related to employees benefits which arise from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit (see Note 14).

f.  Selling and marketing expenses

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD 000

Promotion and advertisement 5,635 5,004
Depreciation 2,376 1,976
Other expenses 27,884 28,935
35,895 35,915

Other selling and marketing expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, IT
and telecoms etc.

g. Administrative expenses

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Third Party fees 78,090 88,429
Promotion and advertisement 14,377 11,853
Depreciation 5,811 5,102
Other expenses 70,286 58,083
168,564 163,467

Third Party fee consist of MKD 75,052 thousand for provided management support services and
MKD 3,038 audit and legal fees. More specifically, management support services refers to
engineering & technology services, procurement, finance services, information technology,
legal services, human resources, corporate and social responsibility, corporate communications
services etc.

Other administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, IT and
telecoms, car expenses etc.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

h. Net Finance income

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Interest income 5,698 6,791
Bank charges (1,024) (1,085)
Interest expense a7 (155)
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) 3,236 5,494
7,893 11,045
4. Income tax expense
The income tax expense comprises of:
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Current Income tax 92,373 103,632
92,373 103,632
As of 31 December 2017, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2017
MKD’000
Net profit before income tax 1,197,004
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 119,700
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 6,571
Other compensations to the employees 2,510
Expenses not related to the main activities 169
Entertainment 746
Penalties and WHT 18
Sponsorship and donations 226
Scholarship 318
Other 2,584
Less
Reinvested profit (21,689)
Donations for sport activities (950)
103,632
Effective interest rate 8.6%
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4. Income tax expense (continued)
As of 31 December 2018, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2018
MKD 000
Net profit before income tax 1,140,923
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 114,092
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 4,602
Other compensations to the employees 2,454
Expenses not related to the main activities 197
Entertainment 784
Penalties and WHT 11
Sponsorship and donations 260
Scholarship 303
Other 593
Less
Reinvested profit (26,321)
92,373
Effective interest rate 8%

The periods that remain open to review by the tax authorities with respect to tax liabilities is 5 to 10
years, starting from the date of the submitted tax report. The taxation system is undergoing
continual revision and amendment. However there are still difference interpretation of the fiscal
legislation. The tax authorities may have different approaches to certain issues in different
circumstances, and assess additional tax liabilities together with additional payment interest and
penalties. The Company does not expect consequences that may result in a potential material
liability in this respect.

The profit tax law has been amended and came in to force starting from 1 January 2019, valid for
the fiscal year 2019. Mainly changes relate to spreading the non-deductible expenses category,
changes on the tax treatment of the depreciation and changes in the transfer pricing provisions.
Referring the non-deductible expenses, the bonus expenses (payments) above the maximum base
for calculation and payment of social contributions will be treated as non-deductible expense. This
change will have effect on the profit tax of the Company. The depreciation expense will be treated
as tax deductible, if the expense is calculated within the statutory prescribed depreciation rates and
rules. In addition, the new provisions are applicable for all type of transactions with related parties.
Furthermore, the Company will have to submit transfer pricing report along with the Annual Profit
Tax Return. For calculation of the possible effects on the profit tax and the financials of the
Company, the Guidelines for depreciation and transfer pricing are needed, which are not published,
yet.

28




Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

TITAN

\}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At 31 December 2018

5. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the ultimate parent by the weighted average of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year. The following reflects the outcome and share data used in the basic EPS computations

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders:

Continuing operations

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders

Total comprehensive income attributable to ordinary

equity holders:
Continuing operations

Total comprehensive income attributable to
ordinary equity holders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic

EPS

6. Property, plant and equipment

Cost
At 1 January 2018
Additions

Transfers from Constructior

in Progress
Transfer to Investment
Property

Investment in Property held

by other
Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2018

Depreciation

At 1 January 2018
Charge for the period
Transfer to Investment
Property

Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2018

Net book value

at 31 December 2018
Net book value

at 1 January 2018

31 December

31 December

2018 2017

1,048,550 1,093,372

1,048,550 1,093,372

1,058,394 1,093,372

1,058,394 1,093,372

563,784 563,784

Land and Construction

Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD 000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
3,439,032 4,538,816 286,995 8,264,843
8,713 - 265,305 274,018
93,109 145,683 (238,792) -
(790) - - (790)
3,359 - - 3,359
(249) (44,106) (13) (44,368)
3,543,174 4,640,393 313,495 8,497,062
2,171,561 3,803,343 - 5,974,904
28,088 127,295 - 155,383
(790) - - (790)
- (44,088) - (44,088)
2,198,859 3,886,550 - 6,085,409
1,344,315 753,843 313,495 2,411,653
1,267,471 735,473 286,995 2,289,939
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Cost

At 1 January 2017
Additions

Transfers from Constructior
in Progress

Transfer to Exploration and
Evaluation Assets

Transfer from Exploration
and Evaluation Assets
Investment in Property held
by other

Disposals and write offs

At 31 December 2017

Depreciation

At 1 January 2017
Charge for the period
Disposals and write offs
At 31 December 2017

Net book value
at 31 December 2017

Net book value
at 1 January 2017

Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
3,344,009 4,411,638 236,105 7,991,752
38,187 - 215,461 253,648
37,393 127,178 (164,571) -
(5,742) - - (5,742)
15,679 - - 15,679
9,506 - - 9,506
3,439,032 4,538,816 286,995 8,264,843
2,144,914 3,667,405 - 5,812,319
26,647 135,938 - 162,585
2,171,561 3,803,343 - 5,974,904
1,267,471 735,473 286,995 2,289,939
1,199,095 744,233 236,105 2,179,433
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7. Investment property
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Opening balance at 1 January 168,498 166,348
Gain/(losses), net from fair value adjustment 9,054 2,150
Revaluation reserves from fair value re-measurement 9,844 -
Closing balance at period/year end 187,396 168,498

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the
reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are
included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.
Fair values are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent value using the
income method and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods which are
generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment property principally comprise of land, production premises and construction object -
restaurant, cafeteria room which is held for long-term rental yields and is not occupied by the
Company.

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD 000

Rental income derived from investment properties 15,316 15,446
Profit arising from investment properties carried

at fair value 15,316 15,446

During 2018, the Company has changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to
investment property. Prior to their reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of
financial position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2018, the Company revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a
recognized and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and
category of the investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that
recommended by International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.
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7. Investment property (continued)

The methodology used and key inputs to the valuation of the investment properties are as follows:

Methodology Inputs Ranges
Buildings Income method Vacancy rate 5%
plot

Landlord costs 5%
Capitalization rate 10.79%

Land plot Market approach - sales  Asking prices of comparable land plots
comparison method in the region of Municipality Kisela 30to 70
Voda -Skopje and similar other euro/m2

locations

Significant increases (decreases) in the estimated landlord costs would result in a significant lower
(higher) fair value of properties. Significant increases (decreases) in the capitalization rate in
isolation would result in a significant lower (higher) fair value of properties.

As a result of the valuation, as at 31 December 2018 the carrying value of the Company’s
investment property is adjusted / increased for the amount of MKD 18,898 thousand. Part of the
gain in the amount of MKD 9,844 thousand resulting from fair value re-measurement at the
moment of change of use during 2018 from owner-occupied to investment property as explained
above, has been recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation
reserve (See: Statement of changes in equity).

Remaining fair value gain in amount of MKD 9,054 thousand has been recognized in the
Company’s profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2018 (See Note 3d).

The fair value measurement was made using valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair measurement is unobservable.

There were no transfers between assets measured using different valuation techniques during 2018.
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8. Exploration and evaluation assets

Cost

At 1 January 2018
Additions

At 31 December 2018

Depreciation

At 1 January 2018
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2018

Net book value at 31 December 2018
Net book value at 1 January 2018

Cost

At 1 January 2017
Additions

Transfer from PPE
Transfer to PPE
Transfer to PPE

At 31 December 2017

Depreciation

At 1 January 2017

Transfer to PPE

Charge for the period

At 31 December 2017

Net book value at 31 December 2017
Net book value at 1 January 2017

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

17,796

Total
MKD’000

17,796

17,796

17,796

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,183

4,183

4,183

4,183

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

41,393
509
5,742
(5,742)
(24,106)

Total
MKD’000

41,393
509
5,742
(5,742)
(24,106)

17,796

17,796

22,041
(8,428)

22,041
(8,428)

13,613

13,613

4,183

4,183

19,352

19,352
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9. Inventories

2018 2017
MKD’ 000 MKD 000
Spare parts 268,755 267,970
Raw materials and fuel 180,620 188,981
Consumable stores 157,160 131,111
Semi-finished goods 43,126 50,470
Finished goods 44,865 18,571
Packing materials 12,081 14,943
Goods for resale 777 155
Prepayments for inventory purchase 552 40
707,936 672,241

10. Trade and other receivables
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Trade debtors 446,594 434,571
Other current assets 36,478 49,158
Prepayments 18,321 18,945
501,393 502,674

Other current assets relates to receivables from rented land and PPE, receivables from re-invoiced
costs for rented premises, then accruals for receivables from vehicle at a standstill, accruals for
insurance premium, accruals for receivables for interest on forex bank deposit, receivables on disposal

of tangible and intangible assets and other accruals and receivables.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 0 - 75 days terms.

The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

Neither past Past due but not impaired
due nor
Total impaired < 30 days 30-60 days 60-90 days 90-120 days >120days
446,594 166,597 101,100 58,838 48,114 39,589 32,356
434,571 186,814 126,333 92,817 15,859 5,321 7,427
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At

11

12.

31 December 2018

. Cash and cash receivables
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Bank deposits 822,875 759,382
Cash at bank 107,683 69,938
Cash at hand 6 4
930,564 829,324

Bank deposits are time deposits in different banks in the country with maturity less than 3
months. The effective interest rates on these short-term bank deposits are negotiated on a case by

case basis.
Share capital

Authorized, issued and fully paid

Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100

each
Other shareholders - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 each

Share capital as registered
At 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017

Dividends paid and proposed

Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2017
Final dividend for 2016:

MKD 1,670,00 per share

Declared:

Paid:

Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2018
Final dividend for 2017:

MKD 1,527,00 per share

Declared:

Paid:

Number
of shares

534,667

29,117

% holding
94.84%

5.16%

563,784

100%

Amount
MKD’000

1,747,730

MKD’000

941,519

941,506

860,898

860,287

Dividends declared and paid for the year ended 31 December 2017 and year ended 31 December

2018 entirely relate to cash dividends on ordinary shares.
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13. Other reserves

Investment
Asset revalu- Property
ation reserve revalu-
Statutory ation
reserves reserve Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2017 268,551 174,772 94,825 538,148
Other comprehensive income - - - -
At 31 December 2017 268,551 174,772 94,825 538,148
Other comprehensive income - - 9,844 9,844
At 31 December 2018 268,551 174,772 104,669 547,992

TITAN

Investment Property revaluation reserve

During 2018, the Company has changed the use of certain properties, such as part of building from
owner-occupied to investment property. Prior to their reclassification, they were carried in the
Company’s statement of financial position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As a result of the valuation, as at 31 December 2018 the carrying value of the Company’s investment
property is increased for the amount of MKD 9,844 thousand resulting from fair value re-measurement
at the moment of change of use during 2018 from owner-occupied to investment property as explained
above, has been recognized in Other comprehensive income and presented in the Revaluation reserve
under category: Other reserves.

Legal reserves

According to Law on Trading Companies, the Company is required to have compulsory statutory
reserve established through appropriation of its net profits. The Company is required to set aside 5
percent of its net statutory profit for the year in a statutory reserve until the level of the reserve reaches
1/10 of the share capital. The Company has achieved the required minimum in prior years and
consequently no appropriation in 2018 has been made.
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14. Provision for retirement benefits
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Defined retirement benefit obligations 11,206 17,731
Defined jubilee anniversary award obligations 14,508 17,994
Defined scholarship obligations 21,645 19,446
Reservation for retention plan 5,525 4,238
52,884 59,409
Analyzed as:
Non-current portion 46,177 54,111
Current portion 6,707 5,298
52,884 59,409
The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year is as follows:
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD 000
At 1 January 59,409 59,028
Current service costs 4,043 8,143
Interest cost 2,253 1,902
Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net (6,632) (1,395)
59,073 67,678
Benefits paid during the year (6,189) (5,232)
(Gains)/losses,- net, from reconciling the actuarial calculation - 403
Unused provision reversed - (3,440)
At 31 December 52,884 59,409
The amounts recognised in the profit and loss are as follows:
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Current service costs 4,043 8,143
Interest cost 2,253 1,902
Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net (6,632) (1,395)
(Gains)/losses, net, from reconciling the actuarial calculation - 403
Unused provision reversed - (3,440)
(336) 5,613
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for change in the discount rate and wage growth as at 31 December

2018 and 2017 is as shown below:
2018

Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth

Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (6.5) 75 9.0 (7.9)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (4.3) 5.0 5.6 (5.0)

2017

Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth

Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit (7.18) 7.06 7.64 (7.99)

obligations

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit (4.51) 4.65 4.12 (4.02)

obligations
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

The following payments are expected contributions to be made in the future years:

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Year 1 6,707 5,298
Year 2 6,589 7,966
Year 3 5,370 6,382
Year 4 6,006 6,301
Year 5 4,663 6,240
Years 6-10 20,081 26,903
Over 10 years 78,686 84,900

The principal actuarial assumptions used in 2018 by the independent actuaries were as follows:

a) The mortality of the employees until the date of retirement is estimated with the population
mortality table of the Republic of Croatia 2010 - 2012. Although the State statistical office of
the Republic in Macedonia on a regular basis issues mortality tables, these tables are not
adequate for actuarial calculations due to the following reasons:

- The Macedonian mortality tables are not graduated and do not satisfy the required actuarial
properties.

- There has not been a census conducted in Macedonia since 2002, so the methodology of how
the population tables are constructed for the period 2006 - 2008 is questionable;

b) From the data analysis of the turnover scheme of all employees that were employed in the
Company since 1953, the data was classified into two categories: data for employees that were
employed in and after 1992 and data for employees that were employed before 1992. Namely,
from the data it is observable that the employees who were employed before 1992 have
tendency to cancel their employment few years before retirement (after fulfilling more than 12
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

years in service in the Company), thus not getting the lump sum payments on retirement,
which is not the case for employees who were employed in or after 1992 who usually cancel
the employment in the first 12 years of their employment in the Company. The category of
employees who were employed before 1992 are modelled as a run off portfolio having
regarded that out of all employees who were employed on 31.12.2013-2017, in average 7% -
10% were cancelling their employment annually. For the category of employees who were
employed in or after 1992, the analysis of data shows dependences between the annual
cancelation rate and the number of years in service in the Company of the employees who
cancel their employment;

c) Employee’s retirement in the future will be according to the current legislative (64 for male
and 62 for female);

d) Due to unavailable data from relevant institutions for the rate of retirement due to invalidity,
the model is created on a manner that the Company will pay retirement benefits only for a
regular pension, i.e., the assumption used is that the retirement due to invalidity is zero. From
the actuarial practice the rates that are used for invalidity as a result of accident are less than
0.01%, so including this assumption would not change the result materially;

e) For lump sum payments on retirement, jubilee and additional benefits on retirement, for all
Company’s employees, a tax rate of 10% calculated on the gross amount that will be paid to
the employees was used. For scholarships a tax rate of 0% was used;

f) All of the children of the employees who will die will enrol in primary i.e., secondary school,
if they fulfil the respective age constraints. 86% of the employees’ children (including the
employees who will die) will enrol in undergraduate studies, if they fulfil the respective age
constraints. 14% of the employees’ children will enrol in graduate studies, if they fulfil the
respective age constraints.

The used financial assumptions were as follows:

Nominal annual increase of the average republic salary: 2%. In order to take into account, the recent
changes, the base on which the percentage is applied is calculated as an average of the net monthly
salaries paid per employee in the period January - October 2018;

Discount rate: 3.8%. The discount rate is derived from the yields on the government bonds issued in
Macedonia in 2018 and classified by maturity. The average maturity of the Company’s obligations for
all types of benefit is 17 years, so the discount rate that is used in the model is calculated for this
maturity from the previously obtained discount rate curve.

15. Trade and other payables

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD’000

Trade creditors 415,238 349,329
Tangible assets creditors 65,762 49,771
Customer prepayments 32,115 28,211
Other current liabilities 31,511 25,558
544,626 452,869

Other current liabilities relate to liability for net payroll, payroll taxes and social securities, liabilities
to employees from salaries, accrual for calculated obligation for concession fee and other sundry
creditors.
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16. Contingences and Commitments

Contingent liabilities

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD’ 000

Bank guarantees 33,481 26,804
33,481 26,804

As of 31 December 2018, the Company has obtained a Bank payment guaranties from:

- Halk Banka in favour of Makpetrol Prom Gas of MKD 12,000 thousand related to the
purchase of natural gas valid till 31 January 2020, in favour of Customs of MKD 15,000 valid
till 1 November 2019 and in favour of OKTA AD Skopje for crude oil in amount of MKD
4,000 thousand valid until 31 January 2019.

- Ohridska Banka in favour of MEPSO AD Macedonia of MKD 2,481 thousand for
transmission of electricity valid till 31 January 2019.

Operating lease commitments - company as lessee

The Company leases motor vehicles under lease agreements. The leases have varying terms and
clauses. The expenditures are recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD’000

Up to 1 year 6,333 4,316
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 11,031 6,916
17,364 11,232

In 2018 the Company leases 2 terminals (Ohrid and Strumica) under lease agreements. In 2017 was

(Ohrid and Bitola). The Bitola terminal in January 2018 has been terminated. The leases have
varying terms and clauses.

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Up to 1 year 849 2,472
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 1,089 7,416
1,938 9,888
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Contingent liabilities (continued)
Lease commitments - company as lessee (continued)
The Company leased Horizontal Mill from MILLKO under lease agreement.
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Up to 1 year 16,110 16,110
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 16,110 32,221
32,220 48,331

Legal proceedings

From time to time and in the normal course of the business, claims against the Company may be
received. On the basis of its own estimates and both internal and external professional advice, the
management of the Company is of the opinion that no material losses will be incurred in respect of

claims and accordingly no provision has been made in these financial statements.

17. Related party transactions
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. owns 94.84% of the Company’s share capital.
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties:

a) Sales of goods and services

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Subsidiary:

Trojan Cem EOOD Sofija - cement 4,878 3,601
Trojan Cem EOOD Sofija - freight 3,512 2,804

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement, sand and white cement 279,306 276,620
Cement Plus Ltd - freight revenue 43,952 37,954
Cement Plus Ltd - materials 112 -
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke 370,904 374,599
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker 113,950 200,716
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-white cement - 2,780
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- freight revenue 12,138 16,666
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- refractory 9,258 4,491
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- materials and services 22,859 39,172
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- limestone and cement 4,461 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker 16,249 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric — freight revenue 2,598 -
Antea Cement SHA - clinker - 2,674
Antea Cement SHA - freight revenue - 1,469
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 2,530 2,534
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - other 598 -
887,305 966,080
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17. Related party transactions (continued)

Other transactions

SHARRCEM SH.P.K- Short term loan principal
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- interest

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:

Receivables from related parties

Subsidiary:
Trojan Cem EOOD SOFIJA - grey cement

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement, sand and white cement
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-white cement
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-limestone and cement
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-other
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent

b) Purchases of goods and services

Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - white cement and pet coke
Titan Cement Company - management fee
Titan Cement Company - silos
Entities under common control:

Cement Plus Ltd - agency fee

SHARRCEM SH,P,K - clinker

SHARRCEM SH.P.K - other

MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services

Antea Cement SHA - clinker

Titan Zlatna Panega - RMC equipment

Titan Zlatna Panega - clinker

Titan Zlatna Panega - other

Titan Zlatna Panega - cost of traded goods

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD 000
123,116 246,376
1,175 5,749
124,291 252,125
2018 2017
MKD'000 MKD’000
916 779
10,594 -
88,816 133,541
- 280
122,289 89,294
2,068 -
19,586 23,169
705 249
244,974 247,312
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
103,635 384,718
75,052 82,803
2,583 1,502
63,806 62,718
2,555 -
4,359 173
16,115 16,132
1,602 -
9,224 -
7,647 19,736
- 138
9,048 16,966
295,626 584,886
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17. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented bellow:

Payables to related parties

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Ultimate Parent:

Titan Cement Company - management fee 11,850 21,196
Titan Cement Company — CAPEX 17,168 20,337
Titan Cement Company - WC, pet coke and services 13,244 9,257
Titan Cement Company-silos 750 -

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd. - agency fee 19,930 3,616
Cement Plus Ltd. - prepayments - 5,106
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 7,774 7,340
Titan Zlatna Panega - clinker 1,904 -
Titan Zlatna Panega - grey cement - 503
SHARR CEM SH.P.K - other 757 173
73,377 67,528

The Company enter into these transactions with the above related parties at mutually agreed terms.

Key management compensation

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Salaries and other short-term benefits 82,426 83,400
82,426 83,400

Key management compensation in amount of MKD 82,426 thousand refers to salaries and
other short-term benefits of managers and other members of the key personnel of the
Company for 2018.
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18. Expense by Nature
2018 2017
MKD’ 000 MKD 000
Raw materials and others 1,093,327 1,022,256
Cost of traded goods and services 549,268 504,840
Utilities 388,516 325,643
Employees benefit expense 292,835 293,395
Other material costs and services 254,074 267,931
Depreciation 155,383 162,586
Distribution expenses 127,130 109,893
Management support services 75,052 82,803
Maintenance 63,398 67,344
Inventory change (10,816) 61,745
Promotion and advertisement 20,012 16,857
Travelling 16,812 12,999
IT & Telecoms 7,833 7,332
Third party fees 3,038 5,626
Other expenses 38,846 36,178
Total cost of goods sold, selling and marketing and
administrative expenses 3,074,708 2,977,428

19. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of trade payables. The Company has various
financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its
operations.

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are liquidity risk, foreign currency
risk and credit risk. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks
which are summarised below.

a) Market risk

Market risk is defined as the ‘risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices’ and includes interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk. The majority of the revenues of the Company are generated on domestic market and the
remaining part mainly generated on foreign market.

Expenses of the Company that arise are mainly arising from purchases on domestic and foreign
markets.

Management believes that is taking all the necessary measures to support the sustainability and
growth of the Company’s business in the current circumstances. Nevertheless, future market
fluctuations cannot be predicted with accuracy.
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
b) Interest risk

The Company’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

Change in the interest rates and interest margins may influence financing costs and returns on
financial investments.

Changes in market interest rates affect the interest income on time deposits with banks. As of 31
December 2018 the Company has time deposits in banks in amount of 822,875 thousand denars
(2017: 759,382 thousand denars) therefore 1% rise in market interest rate would have caused (ceteris
paribus) the interest received to increase with approximately MKD 8,228 thousands annually (2017:
7,594 thousands annually) while similar decrease would have caused the same decrease in interest
received.

c¢) Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal due to the fact that the majority of
foreign currency transactions relating to selling and purchases are denominated in EURO, which was
stable during all 2018. Also, domestic sales agreements are denominated in EURO.

For purposes of sensitivity analyses from foreign currency risk, Management used the assumption of
1% increase of Foreign exchange rate of EUR which is considered reasonable having in mind stable
local currency against EUR during the past years. As of the 315 December 2018, if EUR would have
been 1% (2017: 1%) weaker or stronger against MKD, profit would have been 6,513 thousand denars
(2017: 8,278 thousand denars) after tax in net balance higher or lower, respectively.

The Company’s outstanding balances are as follows:

TITAN

2018 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 930,564 352,383 578,181

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 501,393 250,605 250,788

Total assets 1,431,957 602,988 828,969

Liabilities

Trade payables 415,238 273,173 142,065

Other payables and current liabilities 129,388 85,760 43,628

Total liabilities 544,626 358,933 185,693

Net balance sheet exposure 887,331 244,055 643,276
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
2017 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD
equivalent
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 829,324 100,498 728,825
Trade receivables and other current financial
assets 502,674 216,543 286,131
Total assets 1,331,998 317,041 1,014,957
Liabilities
Trade payables 349,329 199,956 149,373
Other payables and current liabilities 103,540 65,852 37,688
Total liabilities 452,869 265,808 187,061
Net balance sheet exposure 879,129 51,233 827,896

d) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company could not be able to settle or meet its obligations

on time. The Company’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet its
commitments in the foreseeable future.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at 31 December
2018 and 31 December 2017 based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Period ended 31 December 2018

On Less than 3to12 1to5 > 5years Total
demand 3 months months years
Trade payables - 341,861 - - - 341,861
Other payables - 129,388 - - - 129,388
Payables to related
parties - 73,377 - - - 73,377
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)
Year ended 31 December 2017

On  Lessthan 3to12 1to5 > 5years Total

demand 3 months months years

Trade payables - 281,801 - - - 281,801
Other payables - 103,540 - - - 103,540
Payables to related
parties - 67,528 - - - 67,528

e) Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Company has policies in place to
ensure that sales of products are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. The Company
has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any one customer. In addition, to reduce this
risk the Company has required as collateral bank guaranties and deposits. Recognisable risks are
accounted for by adequate provisions on receivables. As at 31 December 2018, there are no
outstanding doubtful significant credit risks which are not already covered by a provision for doubtful
receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents and short term borrowing receivables, the Company’s exposure to credit
risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of
these instruments. As at 31 December 2018, the Company's cash and cash equivalents were held at
short term deposits and current accounts in highly rated financial institutions.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, following shareholders’
approval. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the periods ended 31
December 2018 and 31 December 2017.

The Company monitors its equity capital using earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) for the year.

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
EBITDA 1,288,413 1,348,544

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. The structure and
management of debt capital is determined at TITAN Group level.
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20. Events after the reporting period

There are no events after the reporting period that would have impact on the 2018 Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position or Statement of Cash Flow.
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29. |OcraHaTtu gonropoy4Hu no6apysata 034 0 0




30 VI.OONNOXEHW OAHOYHU CPEOCTBA 035 0 0
N3Hoc
Peg. OsHaka Bpoj Ha
6p. MO3NLMJIA Ha AOM | Genewka TekoBHa MpeTxoaHa
rogmHa rogvMHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
31, |B:- TEKOBHU CPENCTBA 036 2.149.716.415 2.015.486.320
" |(037+045+052+059)
3p | - SANNXU 037 707.383.664 672.199.771
* | (038+039+040+041+042+043)
33, | 3anuxu Ha CypOBUHU U MaTepujanm 038 301.594.651 286.902.404
3anuxu Ha pe3epBHU 1eN0BU, CUTEH UHBEHTap, 039 317.021.072 316.101.525
34. |am6anaxa v aBToOrymu
35, 3anMxun Ha HeJoBpLUEHM NPOU3BOAU U 040 43.126.191 50 470.354
nonynpon3soam
36. | 3anuMxu Ha roToBM NPoM3BOAM 041 44.864.992 18.570.742
37. |3anuxu Ha TProBCKM CTOKN 042 776.758 154.746
38 |3anuxu Ha 6buonowku cpeacTea 043 0 0
Il.CPEACTBA (UNIU TPYMNU 3A OTYIFYBAKE 044
39. |HAMEHETU 3ANMPOOAXBA U MPEKUHATHU 0 0
PABOTEHWb A
lll. KFATKOPOYHU NOBAPYBAKBA 045
511.769.026 513.962.883
40. | (046+047+048+049+050+051)
41. |Mobapysarsa of NnoBp3aHn ApyWTBa 046 244.974.293 247.312.894
42. |Mob6apyBata of kynysaum 047 231.419.445 221.690.398
43. |_|O6apyBaH:a 3a gageHn aBaHCKU Ha 048 14.259.260 9.614.660
nobasyBaun
MobapyBaka o ApxaBaTa NO OCHOB Ha 049 20.175.544 34.430.717
44 . |AaHoun, npuaoHecy, LlapuHa, akumsm 1 3a T T
oCTaHaTu JaBaykv KOH ApXaBsaTa (npeTtnnaTtu)
45. |[MobapyBara og BpaboTeHuTe 050 940.484 914.214
46. |OcTtaHaTtn kpaTKkopoyHu nobapysara 051 0 0
47 IV. KPATKOPOYHN ®UHAHCUCKHU 052 0 0
' CPEOCTBA (053+056+057+058)
48 BrnoxyBaka BO xapTum o4 BpeaHoCT 053 0 0
" | (054+055)
48.a. |BnoxyBana kou ce yysaaT Ao AocneBame 054 0 0
48.6 BnoxyBawa cnopep o6 jekTuBHaTa BpeaHOCT 055 0 0
o npeky gobunekaTta unu 3aryb ata
49 MobGapyBaka No gageHu 3aemMmun Ha NoBp3aHu 056 0 0
" | opywTBa
50. | MobapyBaka No gageHn 3aemu 057 0 0




51 OcTtaHaTu KpaTKOPOYHU hbHaHCUCKN 058 0 0
" |cpeacTtBa
MN3HoC
Pen. OsHaka Bpoj Ha TekoBHa MpeTxoaHa
Gp. MOSMLNIA Ha AOl | Geneuwka roanHa Fr)o,qMHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
V.MNAPUYHU CPEOCTBA U NAPUYHU 059
52. |EKBUBANEHTU (060+061) 930.563.725 829.323.666
52.a.|MapuuyHu cpeacTea 060 107.688.649 69.941.585
52.6. |MapuyHn ekBUBaNeHTn 061 822.875.076 759.382.081
53 |VLONATEHW TPOLWOLM 3A MAHNTE 062 5.738.266 13.812.277
MEPNOOU M MPECMETAHUN MPUXOOU (ABP)
BKYTMHA AKTUBA: 063
54. CPEACTBA (001+035+036+044+062) 4.773.347.156 4.492.075.513
B. BOHBUNNAHCHA EBUOEH LM JA- 064
55. | AKTUBA 10.697.818.989 7.607.466.204
MACUBA: 065
s5 |A.TABHUHA U PESEPBY 4.145.351.242 3.947.855.475
" |(066+067-068-069+070+071+075-076+ 077-
078)
57. |l.OCHOBHA TTIABHUHA 066 1.747.729.749 1.747.729.749
58. |ILMPEMUUN HA EMUTUPAHW AKLUM M 067 0 0
59 |IL.COMCTBEHW AKUMMN (-) 068 0 0
60 |IV. BAMULIAH, HEYTNATEH KAMUTAI () 069 0 0
V. PEBAJIOPN3ALIMCKA PESEPBA U 070
61 PA3/IMKM O BPEAHYBAHE HA 128.934.451 119.090.451
" |KOMMOHEHTWM HA OCTAHATA CEOMN®ATHA
OOBUBKA
62. \XIV.PESEPBU (072+073+074) 071 1.220.137.107 987.663.324
63. | SAKOHCKM pesepsy 072 174.772.975 174.772.975
64. CrtaTyTapHu pesepsu 073 0 0
o5 | OCTaHatv pesepsiu 074 1.045.364.132 812.890.349
66. | XV.AKYMYMPAHA OBMBKA 075 0 0
67. |XVIL.TIPEHECEHASATYBA (-) 076 0 0
XVII. AOBNBKA 3A NENOBHATATOOVHA 077
68. 1.048.549.935 1.093.371.951
69 XVIIL 3ATYBA 3A [IENIOBHATA FOANHA 078 0 0
XIX.TNABHWHA HA COIMNCTBEHNUWNTE HA 079
70. |MATUYHOTO OPYLWITBO 0 0




71 XX. HEKOHTPOJNIUPAHO YYECTBO 080 0 0
M3Hoc
Pen. OsHaka Bpoj Ha TekoBHa MpeTxoaHa
6p. MOSNLAIA Ha AOlN | Genewka roanHa F;O,EI,VIHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
B. O6BPCKHU 081
72. (082+085+095) 603.830.007 484.437.483
.AONTOPOYHU PESEPBUPAKBLA 3A 082
73. ' PU3ULM M TPOLIOLIM 56.789.021 64.723.632
(083+084)
74 PesepBupata 3a N€H3NN, OTAPEMHUHU U 083 46.176.648 54 111259
CnnyHM 06 BpCkU KOH BpaboTeHuTe
75 SMC;;::L“T%%’EZFL"?:”” pesepsupata 3a 084 10.612.373 10.612.373
76 . AONTOPOYHUN OBBPCKU 085 0 0
" |(om 086 po 093)
77. |O6BpckM cnpema NnoBp3aHu gpywTBa 086 0 0
78. |O6Bpcku cnpema go6asysayu 087 0 0
79. |O6Bpcku 32 aBaHCK, AEMO3NTM U KayL K 088 0 0
80 O6BpcKkM N0 3aeMn U KpeanTu cnpema 089 0 0
" |noBp3aHu gpyw TBa
81. |ObBpckn No 3aemmn 1 KpeanTy 090 0 0
g2. |O6Bpcku no xapTu o BpeaHOCT 091 0 0
83. |OcraHaTtu pnHaHcmckn 06BpCKU 092 0 0
84. |OcraHaTi gonropo4Hun o6Bpcku 093 0 0
g5. |N.OANOXEHW OAHOYHU OBBPCKU 094 0 0
. 547.040.986 419.713.851
86 :\;AK(I:Q,G&T;(S'I(’S)‘-IHM OBBPCKM 095
87 O6BpckM crnpema noBp3aHu ApYyWw TBa 096 74.696.588 69.883.245
gg. |O0OBpPCKM cnpema nobasysaun 097 386.106.249 277.912.098
89 O6BpcKk/ 3a aBaHCK, AENO3NTKU U KayL, UK 098 32 114.669 23.105.194
O6BpcCkM 3a gaHOUM M NPUAOHECK Ha NnaTan 099
9. Ha HagomecTu Ha nnaTa 4.368.385 4.556.196
91. O 6BpckM KOH BpaboTeHUTe 100 9.271.034 10.455.163
92 TekoBHM faHO4YHN 06BpCKK 101 16.129.457 10.908.677
03 KpaTkopou4Hu pesepBupara 3a pusnumn n 102 16.845.540 15.619.016
Tpowoumn




94 ' OB68pckn No 3aeMKU M KpeaUTU cnpema 103 0 0
© |noep3aHu ApywTBa
l W3Hoc
Pep. O3Haka BEpojHa
6p. THORMUMIA Ha AOM | Benewska TekoBHa . MNpetxoaHa
[ roguHa | roguHa
| |
D e e e e — e e S e -I
1 2 3 4 5 6
95. O6BpCKU ND 3aeMU U KPEANTH 1_04 B - 0 0]
g6. | Ob6Bpcku no xapTUK o4 BpeaHOCT 105 0 0
97. |O6Bpcku Nno OCHOB Ha Y4ECTBO BO pea3ynraToT 106 865.131 | 254.331
gg. |OcraHartu chbuHaHecuckm ob6Bpcin 107 0 0
Q9. !OCTaHa‘I‘Id KpaTkopo4Hu 06BpCKK _108_ 6.643.933 7.019.931
'V. ONOXEHO NNAKAHE HA TPOLIOUM U 109 5
| .165. .782. -
100. |nPonnn HA UAHWUTE NEPUOAM (NBP) i L Fe.782858
|VI.OBBPCKWA MO OCHOB HA HETEKOBHM | 110 0 0
CPEACTBA(UNIN FPYMNU 3A OTYIYBAHKE)
101. | KOW CE YYBAAT 3ANPOOAXBA U | !
NMPEKMHATH
PABOTEHA ‘
BKYNMHA NMACUBA: 11
102. | FTMABHWHA U PE3EPBU W OEBPCKMU Ai773.047.156 4.432.075.513
(065+081+094+109+110)
B.BOHEWNAHCHA EBUOEHLUWJAMACUBA [
103. A H 12 10.697.818.989 | 7.607.466.204
|

JNlnye ogroBopHo 3a cocTaByBamwe Ha 06paaeu0T:

Ume

unpeaume | abpuena Bapnakocka
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MNepuon KoHTponop
L [ | | [ol4]ofs][s]3]9 [7 | [3 oo [o]ofo]o]oofo][3 ]9 |o]|3]0
1.2 3 4 56 78 9 1 1 T 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 o 1 2 3 4 5 6
Bug MaeHTudUKaLMOHEH Bpoj PezepBHU kogekcu
paboTa {(EMBEC)
Haaus Ha apywreoto_ LIEMEHTAPHWLIA YCJE AO-CKOMJE
Anpeca, cepuiite U TenedoH _bopue Tpajkosckn 94, Cronje, 02/2786-151
Afpeca 3a e-nowta
EmnHcTBEH AaHoueH Gpoj 4030954259677
BUNAHC HA VCNEX
(U3BELUTAJ 3A NOBUBKA UNU 3ATYBA)
3a nepwopot op,_ 01.01 oo_3112 2018
{BO AgHapu)
OsHaka WaHoc
Pen. Ha bpoj Ha
6poj NO3INLKNJIA ACM | Genewrka
TekoBHa MNpeTtxogHa
roguHa rofyuHa
1 2 3 5 8
1. | . MIPUXOANKW Of PABOTEHETO (202+203+206) 201 4.593.876.092 4.576.148.533
2. MNpuxoou of npodaxba 202 4.422.409.139 4.398.139.379
3. OcTaHaTtv npuxogy 203 66.906.696 53.856.916
4. lNpomeHa Ha BpegHOCTA HA 3aMMXMW Ha FOTOBW MPOW3BOAM U KX XXX XXX KX
Ha HEeACBPLWEHO NPOM3BOACTBO
4.2 | 3anuxu Ha roToBM NPOMSBOAM W Ha HEAOBPLIEHO 204 69.041.096 128.988.767
NPOW3BOLCTBO HA NOYETOKOT HA roguHaTa
4.6. | 3anuxu Ha roTOBUTE NPOU3BOOM W HA HEJOBPLLEHD 205 79.857.012 67.244.160
NPOW3BOJICTBO Ha KPaJoT Ha rofMHaTa
5. KanutanuaupaHo coONCTBEHO NPOW3BOACTBO W YCMYTH 206 104.560.257 124.152.238
6. | Il. PACXOAWN Oy PABOTEHETO 207 3.472.685.761 3.329.528 781
(208+209+210+211+212+213+218+219+220+221+222) - -
7. Tpolouy 3a CypoBWHM W OpYyrW MaTepujanu 208 1.581.964.699 1.489.527 598
8. HabapHa BpeAaHOCT Ha NpoAadeHn CTOKKU 209 558,254 260 509 721102
9. HabapHa BpedHOCT Ha NpoaafaeHu MaTepujani, pe3spsHu 210 28.295.399 44.758.985
[enOoBK, CUTEH WHBEHTaP, ambanaxa U aBToryMu
10. | Yenyru co kapakTep Ha maTtepujanHu TpoLlouy 211 539.842.201 512.921.039
11. | OctaHati TpoluouW o, paboTereTo 212 143.069.677 133.261.141
12. | TpoLouy 3a BpaboTenn (214+215+216+217) 213 309.315.668 311.172.880




12.a. | MNnat 1 HagomMecToUuW Ha nnaTa (HeTo) 214 179.507 081 182.107.941
OzHaka WaHoc
Pen. Ha bpoj Ha
6poj MO3NLUKNJIA AOM | Genewka
TekoBHa MpeTxogHa
rogMHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 8
12.6. | Tpowouy 3a 4aHOLUW Ha NNaTH M HAAOMECTOLM Ha nnata 215 17.328.173 17.513.178
12.8. | MNpupooHeck of 3aA0MKUTENHO COLIMJATNHO OCUTYPYBaHe 216 71 585.933 71.692.956
12.r. | OcTaHaTu Tpolwouu 3a BpaboTeHuTe 217 40.894.481 39.858.805
13. | AMopTU3aLmja Ha MaTepujanHUTe W HeMaTepujanHuTe 218 155.382.343 162.585.361
cpeficTRa
14. | BpenHocHo ycornacyeawe (06e3epeiHyBatLe) Ha 219 0 4.488.000
HETEKOBHW CpeacTBa o
15. | BpepHocHo ycornacyeame (00e3BpeHyBake) Ha TEKOBHU 220 4.805.494 25.356.945
cpeficTRa
16. | Pesepsupatba 3a TPOLLOLM W PU3MLK 221 31.803.909 36.021.254
17 | OcTaHati pacxoam of paboTereTo 222 119.952.111 99.714.476
18. | . PUHAHCUCKN NPUXOAN 223
(224+229+230+231+232+233) 17.924.281 20.519.166
19. QUHAHCUCKN NPUXOOW 0L OOHOCK CO NOBP3aHK 224 1.682.095 6.991 549
OpywTBa(225+226+227+228) T T
19.a. | MNpuxoaun o BNoxyBaka Bo NOBR3aHW ApyLITRA 225 0 0
19.6. | lNpuxoam No OCHOB Ha Kamark of paboTere co NoBP3aHK 226 1.175.109 6.388.459
OpyLITBa T
19.8. | MNpUx0amu No OCHOB HA KYPCHU pasnukW of paboTerse co 227 506.986 603.090
NoBP3aHW ApyLITBa ' '
19.r. | OcTaHat UHAHCUCKK NPUXoaN of paboTere co NOBP3aHK 228 0 0
apywTBa
20. | MNpuxoou of BNOXyBaHa BO HENCBPR3aHW ApyLUTBa 229 0 0
21. | MNpuxoamn No OCHOB Ha KamaTy of paboTeke CO HENOBP3aHM 230 4522512 402.891
OpyLwiTea ]
22. | MNpuxogu No ocHOB Ha KYPCHW paznukmn of paboTerse co 231 11.719.674 13.124.726
HernoBp3aHu ApyluTea 0 o
23. HepeanuanpaHu nobueku (Mpuxodu) of dUHaHCUCKH 232 0 0
cpefcTea
24. OcTtanati hHaHCUCKN NpUXoap 233 0 0
25. | IV. PUHAHCUCKU PACXOH 234 9.007 578 8.389.867
(235+239+2404241+242+243) O O
26. | PUHaHCUCKK pacxoan of OOHOCH CO NOBP3aHW ApyLTea 235 7
(236+237+238) 576.690 997.382
26.a. | Pacxoamn no ocHOB Ha kKamaTu of paboTere Co NOBP3aHu 236 0 0
gpywTBa
26.6. | Pacxoam No OCHOB Ha KYPCHU pasnukn of, paboTerbe co 237 576.690 997 382
noBp3aHK JpylITEa ' '
26.8. | OctaHaTh UHAHCUCKK pacxOam o NOBP3aHW OpyLITBa 238 0 0
27. | Pacxogm no ocHoOB Ha kamaTu o paboTete Co HEeNoBp3aHm 239 16.550 155.220
OpyLITBa ' '




28. | Pacxoan no 0cHOB Ha KypcHU pasnuku of paboTere co 240 8.414.338 7.237.265
HENOBP3aHK ApyLuTBa
OszHaka N3Hoc
Pen. Ha bpoj Ha
Opoj MO3NLUKNJIA AOM | Genewka
TekorHa MNpeTtxogHa
rogMHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 B8
29. | HepeanuaupaHu 3arybu (pacxoau) og hUHAHCUCKN 241 0 0
cpefeTea
30. | BpepgHocHo ycornacybatse Ha (DUHAHCUCKW CpeacTBa n 242 0 0
BNOXYBaHa
31 OcTaHaTu hrHaAHCUCKN pacxoam 243 0 0
32. | Ymen Bo pobuBkaTta Ha NpuapyxeHuTe ApyluTEa 244 0 0
33. | Ymen so 3arybata Ha NpuapyKeHWTe ApywTea 245
34. | HobBueka op peaosHoTo paboTere 246 1.140.922.950 1.197.004 444
(201+ 223+244) — (204-205+207+234+245)
35. | 3aryba o pepoeHoTO paboTetbe 247 0 0
(204-205+207+234+245) — (201+ 223+244)
36. | Heto nobueka of npekuHat paboTersa 248 0 0
37. | Heto saryba of npekuHati paboTera 249 0 0
38. | Hobueka npen ogaHouyeake (246+248) unu (246-249) 250 1.140.922.950 1.197.004.444
39. | 3aryba npen opaHoqyBarse (247+249) unu (247-248) 251 0 0
40. | JaHok Ha poBuska 252 92.373.015 103.632.493
41| OgnoxeHn JaHoYHU NpUxoan 253 0 0
42. | OgnoxeHn JaHOYHM pacxoou 254 0 0
43. | HETO NOBMBKA 3A IENOBHATA TOOMHA 255 1.048.549 935 1.093.371.951
(250-252+253-254)
44, | HETO 3ATYBA 3A JENCBHATA TOANHA 266 0 0
(251+252-253+254)
45. | NpoceyeH 6poj Ha BpaGoTeHW BP3 OCHOBA HAa YaCOBM Ha 257 267 280
paboTa Bo NPecMETKOBHMOT Neprof, (BO anconyTeH UsHoc)
46. | bpoj Ha Meceum Ha paboTere (BO anconyTeH M3HOC) 258 12 12
47 | NOBNBKA/3ATYBA 3A MEPUOAOT 259 1.048.549.935 1.093.371.9571
47 a. | JobuBka koja MM Npunara Ha UMaTennuTe Ha aKUumM Ha 260 994.396.882 1.036.904.035
MaTW4YHOTO OpYLUTBO
47 6. | NobuBka koja Npunara Ha HEKOHTPONMMPAHOTO YHECTRO 261 54.153.053 6467916
47.B. | 3aryba koja ce oHecyBa Ha MMATENUTe Ha aKkUMK Ha 262 0 0
MaTW4YHOTO APYLUTBO
47 1. | 3aryba koja ce ofHecyBa Ha HEKOHTPOMUPAHOTO YYECTEO 263 0 0
48. | 3APABOTYBAUKA MO AKLIMJA 264 1.860 1999
48.a. | BrynHa ocHoBHa 3apaboTyBayka ro akuuja 265 1.860 1959
48.6. | BkynHa passogHeTa 3apaboTyBayka no akuuja 266 0 U
48.B. | OcHoBHa 3apaboTyBaYka No akumja of NPeKUHaTo 267 0 0
paboTere
48.r. | PaseogHeTa sapaboTyBayka no akuuja of npekuHaTo 268 0 0

paboTere




W3BELLTAJ 3A OCTAHATA CEON®ATHA NOBUBKA

3a nepwogoT o _ 01.01

Ao _3112 2018

O3Haka M3HoC
Pep. Ha Bpoj Ha
6p0] Mo3n |_|| nJA Al beneluxka TekoBHA npeTxonHa
roguHa rofuHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
1. | Bobueka sa ronuHata 269 1.048.549.935 1.093.371.951
2. 3aryba 3a roguHara 270 0 0
3. OcTtaHaTta ceongatHa fobuska (273+275+277+279+281+283) - 271
(274+276+278+280+282+284) 9.844.000 0
4. CcraHarta ceongratHa 3aryba 272 0 0
(274+276+278+280+282+284) - (273+275+277+279%+281+283)
5. JobuBkK Ko npouanerysaaTt o npeselyBake Ha CTPAHCKO 273
paboTere 0 0
6. 3arybu koW npouanerysaar of, NpesefyBatke Ha CTPAHCKO 274
paborere 0 0
7. NobBuekK oA NOBTOPHO Mepere Ha (PUHAHCUCKM CPeacTBa 275 0 0
pacnonoueu 3a npogaxba
8. 3arybu of, NOBTOPHO Meper:e Ha PMHAHCHUCKW CPEACTBa 276 0 0
pacnonoxueu 3a npogaxba
9. Edextusen aen on A06MBKM Of, XELIWHT MHCTPYMEHTH 3a 277 0 0
Xelnpae Ha NapuyH1 TEKOBK
10. EdextuBen nen o 3arybu of XeMHT MHCTPYMEHTH 3a Xeyuparbe 278 0 0
Ha NapUYHK TEKOBK
11. MpoMeHU Ha peBanopu3aLUCcKUTE PEIEPBU 38 HETEKOBHU 279
ERliETER ) 9.844.000 0
12. MpOMEHU Ha peBanopuU3aLMCKUTE PE3EPBU 32 HETEKOBHU 280
cpeacTsa (-) 0 0
13. AxTyapckn L0OMBKM HA AeUHMPAHK NNAHOBK 32 KOPHUCTH Ha 281
BpaboTeHuTe 0 0
14. AxTyapcku 3arybu Ha AedUHWPaHKM NNaHOBK 32 KOPUCTH Ha 282 0 0
BpaboTeHuTe
15. Ynen so ocTaHata ceondatHa AoOMBKA HA NPUAPYKHM ApYLUTBA 283
{camo 3a noTpedu Ha KoHconuaaLmja) 0 0
16. Ynen o ocTaHarta ceondartHa 3aryba Ha npuapy:kHu apyLTsa 284 0 0
{camo 3a noTpebu Ha KoHconuaaLmja)
17. JNaHok Ha ,oBMBKa HA KOMNOHEHTH HA OCTaHaTa ceondarHa 285 0 0
nobuska
18. Heto ocTaHara ceondgarHa nobueka (271-285) 286 9.844.000 0
Heto ocTaHara ceondgarHa saryba (285-271) unu (272+285) 287 0 0
19.
20. Brynua ceondratHa fobuska 3a roguHara (269+286) unu (286- 288
270) 1.058.393.935 1.093.371.951
20.a. | CeonchatHa goOuMBKa KOja MM NpUNara Ha MMATENUTE Ha aKLMK 289
Ha MaTHIHOTO JDYLUTBO 1.003.732.482 1.036.904.035
20.6. | CeondatHa gobuBKa Koja npunara Ha HEKOHTPOMNUPAHOTO 290
54.661.453 56.467.916
YYECTBO
21. Brynua ceondatHa 3aryba 3a roguHara (270+287) unu (270- 291
286) unu (287-269) 0 0
21.a. | CeoncpatHa 3aryba koja WmM npunafa Ha UMaTenuTe Ha akLuu Ha 292 0 0
MATWYHOTO APYLUTBO
216 | CeondpaTHa 3aryba koja npunara Ha HEKOHTPOMMPAHOTO Y4ECTBO 293 0 0
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Bug HpentudurkannoneH 0poj Pe3epBHM KOgeKCH

pabora (EMEC)

Hasue na cy6jexktor _LIEMEHTAPHHUIIA YCIE AI-CKOTIITE
Appeca, cepumite ¥ TenedoH bopuc Tpajkopcky 94, Ckonje, 02/2786-151

Appeca 3a e-monrra
EauHcTBeH gaHoueH Gpoj

4030954259677

MOCEBHU IMOAATOIIHA
3a Ap)kaBHA eBUjIeHI[Mja 33 CyGjeKTHTe Kou
He [IPUMEeHYBAaaT [IoceOHN CMeTKOBHH IIJIAHOBH
(ronemu, cpejiim, Maau U MUKpO cy6jekTu)
(Bo menapu)

O3Haka H3zHoc
Pepn.| I'pyna Ha cmeTKH, .
ITosunuja Ha
Bp. cMeTKa AOTI TexorHa |llpeTrxoaHa
TOAUHA TOJHHA
1 2 3 4 5 6
A.HEMATEPHUJAJIHA CPEACTBA
L 000 HabapHa BpeIHOCT Ha M3J4aTOLH 3a Pa3Boj 601 0 o
3a concTBeHH 1eu (MHTepeH IpoeKT)
11 laata W HAZOMeCTOI[ H©HA T[aaTta Ha|
BpaGoTeHUTEe KOW AWpeKTHO paboraT Ha| 602 0 0
Pa3BOjOT Ha HHTEPeH IIPOeKT
12 Tpowony 3a Marepujaad U yeayrul
KODHCTeHM WKW TOTpOoNmleHN MpU passojor 603 0 0
Ha HHTepeH IIPOeKT
13 IAMOpTH3aLHja HA HEJBHYKHOCTH,
MOCTPOjKM M O peMa KOPUCTEHH TIpH 604 0 o
PA3BOJOT HA HHTEPEH MPOeKT
14 IAMOpTM3aLMja Ha IATeHTH H JIULEHLH
KODHCTEHM TpW paszBojor Ha wuHTepeH| 605 0 0
MpOeKT
2 008g BpeaHoCHO YCOTTTACYRaK-E Ha M3aTONH 38 &% 5 :
Pa3BoOj 3a CONCTBEHH HEeNH

1 Tpowouy 3a CYPOBUHM M MAaTEpHUjaa, TPOWOLH 33 @Hepruja, TPOWouHY 3a CUTeH MHBEHTAp, TpoWwoux 3a ambanarka,
TPOTIOIH 33 PE3ePBHU JeJIOBHM H MaTepHjalu 33 OpKyBak-€ Ha 06jeKTUTe 1 OIpeMaTa, MHTENeKTYAnHH YCIyTY H
IPYIH YC/IYTH KOU Ce YC/IOB 33 Pa3B0jOT Ha MHTepeH IPOeKT.



Osnakxa

H3zHoc

Pen.| I'pyna va cmeTky, .
6p. cMeTKa TEaaiaa Ha Texosna |IIperxoana
AQII rovHA roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
3. 00%9q Axymynmupana amopTusanuja Ha uzgatouu| 607 0 0
34 PA3sBOj 34 CONCTBEHU LIEIN
4. CeramrHa BpegHOCT Ha U3ZATOLH 34 pa3Boj 608 0 0
38 COTIICTBEHH L&an
{ <mnu=AOIL 003 og BC)
5. 003g HabapHa BpegHocT Ha coTBep co nuiteHnal| 609 0
6. 008x BpeaHOoCHO yCOTIaCcyBamke Ha cohTBEp CO 610 0
ITUIeHTA
7 009z Axymymupada amoprusauuja Ha codTiep 611 0 0
CO JTUTIeHITa
8. CerarniHa BpeJHOCT Ha cOOTRED CO MUTIeHTIa| 612 0 0
< uau = AQTT 004 op BC)
9, HabaeHa BpegHOCT HA KOMIjYTEPCKHOT 613 0 0
cochbTREp pasBHeH 3a concTBeHa ynoTpeba
10. 0084 BpepnocHo ycornacyBahle Ha 614 0 0
KoMnjyTepckuoT codpTBep pa3BUeH 3a
concTBeHa ynoTpeba
11. 0097 AKyMynMpaHa aMopTH3alAja Ha 615 0 0
KOMIT]y TEPCKMOT copTBED PA3BHMEH 3a
conicTBEHA ynoTpeba
12. CeralllHa BpeTHOCT Ha KOMT]Y TEPCKUOT 616 0 0
cohTBEp pa3BHEH 3a COTCTBEHA YIoTpeda
<y = AQIT 004 og BC)
13. 0034 HabaeHa BpegHoCT Ha KyiieHu 0a3u Ha 617 0 0
mogarouu
14. 008n BpenHOCHO yeoraacyBame Ha HabaBeH! 618 0 0
02311 Ha ITOaTOLHU
15. 0094 AxymyaMpana amopTu3auuja Ha Habasedu| 619 0 0
6431 Ha IOJATOLH
16. Ceramrta BpegHOCT Ha HabaBeHu Ha3u Ha 620 0 0
nogarouu (< mwmm = AOQTI 004 og BC)
17. 003x HaGagHa BpegHocT Ha 6a3H1 Ha TTOJATOIH 621 0 0
PAZBHMEHU 38 COTICTBEHA ynoTpeba
18. 008n, BpeanocHo ycoraacyBaime Ha 6a3u Ha 622 0 0
MOAATOIM PA3BUEHHM 38 CONCTBEHA
yroTpeba
19, 009n AKyMynMpaHa aMopTH3alHja Ha 0434 Ha 623 0 0
MOAATOIH PA3BUEHH 34 CONMCTREHA
ynotpeba
20. Ceranrsa BpegHOCT Ha 6Aa3M Ha TOAATOIH 624 0 0
[PA3BHEHU 38 CONCTBeHa ynorpeba
< unu = AQOII 004 og BC)
E.MATEPHUJAJTHU CPEJICTBA
21, 010a Bemjumra 625 874.691.142] 871.750.918
22, 0l4g, [Ty M 626 0 0




OsHaka

H3Hoc

Pen.| 'pyna Ha cMeTKH, .
op. CMEeTKa Tpaiuje Ha Texoena |[IperxoaHa
AOIT
rogMHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
23. Ol1g, Ha6asna BpegHOCT HA CTAHOBU M cTaHOeHu| 627 0 0
srpagu
24. 0187 BpennocHO ycoTnacyBame Ha CTAHOBHU U 628 0 0
CTaHﬁE‘HI/I 3rpajgn
25, 019 IAKYMYJTHpaHa aMOPTU3allija Ha CTAHGBU U | 629 0 0
craHOeHuy 3rpagn
26. Ceramta BpeJHOCT HA CTAHOBHM M cTanbenun | 630 0 0
srpagu
< yunu = AOII 012 og BO)
27 Ollp HabarsHa BpedHOCT HA Tpafde:kHW o6jexTH 631  |[2.299.808.556 2.223.111.993
07 BUCOKOTpaaba KOM ce KOpHCTaT 34
BPIIEH:€ HA JejHOCT
28. 018 BpegHocHO ycornacyBawe Ha rpagekHu 632 0 0
0OjexTH 04 BUCOKOrpagda KOU Ce KOPHCTAT
34 BPLIEH:E Ha 4ejHOCT
29, 019x AKyMynHpaHa aMopTH3al[ija Ha TpagexHu| 633 1.883.974.121 1.870.272.068
objex T 0 BMCcOKOTpaa0a KoM ce KOpHUCTaT
3a BplIerbe Ha ZejHOCT
30. CeraurHa BpefHOCT Ha IPaje;kKHH 06jeKTH 634 415.834.435 352.839.925
071 BHCOKOTPAaT0a KOU ce KOPUCTAT 3a
BpITEeH:e Ha fejHoCT
< unu = AQIT 012 o BC)
31 011a Habasua Bpeanoct Ha objexTr og 635 232.084.597 222.660.544
Huckorpagba’
32. M8 n BpeanocHo yecornacyeame Ha 06jeKTH of 636 0 0
HUcKorpaaba
33. 019g IAKYyMyJIMpaHa aMOpTU3anHja Ha objekT ol 637 190.694.388 189.208.338
HUCKOTpaaba
34, CeraurHa BpegHocT Ha 00jekTH 0of 638 41.390.209 33.452.206
HUCcKorpaaba
< ynm = AOII 012 og BC)
35, 0127 HatasHa speaHoCT Ha HHpopMaIicKa 1 639 9.290.575 9.543.322
Te/1eKOMYHUKALMCKE oIpeMa
36. M8 n BpegnocHO ycoTnacyBame Ha 640 0 0

I/IHClJCIpMaU,HCI{a H TeJeKOMYHHKAITUCKa

onpema

2 OBjexTH KOM CO CEBOjOT NOT0/1eM A€/l CE HAOTAAT HA4 NOBPLUIMHATA HA 3eMjaTa, O4HOCHO O4AT BO BUCHHAE, KAKO:
agMMHMCTPATHBHU 3Tpagy, dabpuyuky 3rpasu, xany, paboTHAHNUM, CKAZANUIITA, CUAOCH, CYLIATHH, NPOJAaBHHLH,
MOTEH, PECTOPAHM, 0AMAPAJHIITA, TPaaeKHU 00jexTH 3a 3eMjogente 1 CTOYAPCTBO, TPageyKHU 00jeKkTH 3a
PYNHHIIY HTH.

3 06]'EKTI/I KOHWHOITO IMIPETeXKHO, OAHOCHO CO CBOjOT IrInaBeH gema ce HaoraaTr Ha IIOBPpUIMHATd Ha BEMiaTa HII BO

BEMjaTa, KaKo: IIdTHIITA, KeJe3HWYKH IIPpYTHM, MOCTOBH, TYHEJIM, ﬁpaHI/I, HACHIIHW, MeJIHOpaTHMBHH CHCTEMM,

KAallTazsKHHA rpanﬁn HTH.

4 Vpe,z[H CO eJIeKTPOHCKa KOHTPOJIA, Kak0o W eJIeKTPOHCKM KOMIIOHEHTH KOHM IIDpeTCTaByBaaT Aell 0 O0BHe ypein

(pamito, TeIeBM3MCKA H KOMYHHKAIIHOHA OMpeMa 1 anapaTH).



O3Haka H3zHoC
Pen.| I'pyna Ha cmeTKy, .
[Mozuunja Ha
op. cMeTKa AOI Texoena |lIperxogHa
roguHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6

37 019g AKYMYIMpaHa aMOpTHU3aLMja Ha 641 8.566.772 8.751.927
MHGOPMALMCKA H TEEKOMYHHKALHCKa
onpema

38. CeraurHa BpeaHOCT Ha MHOPMALIMCKA W 642 723.803 791.395
TeleKOMYHHKaLKCKa onmpeMa
<wuan = AOIT 012 og BC)

HHHa MHHVC 3allMlIaHa, a

9 HeTo BpegHOoCT Ha OCHOBHA THNaBHHHA = 3alWlIaHa VIJIaTeHa OCHOBHa CAaBl



Oznaka HM3aHoc
Pen.| I'pynia pa cmetin, .
ap. CMeTKa eeailiE Ha Texosna |IIpeTxogHa
ADIL roguHA roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
B.CPEACTBA BO 3AEMHW U KPEAUTH
58. 160, 162,168y  [KparkopouHu 3aemMu M KpeguTH JageHy Ha| 662 0
TPrOBCKM  aApywrtea® BO IpuBaTHA U
AprKaBHA COICTBEHOCT H jaBHH|
npeTnpujaTuja, Bo 3eMjaTa7
(< mnn = AOII 052 og BC)
59. 162, 168 KpaTKopouHH 3aeMH ¥ KPeAUTH AafeHH Ha 6063 0
(brnsnuKu JIHIA, TPTOBOU-TI0E THITH,
3aHAETYNH, 3eMjogenly, CAaMOCTOjHU|
BPUTUTETH Ha AejHOCT U HelpodhUTHH
opraHusanuy’ Bo semjara’
{< wam = AQTI 052 on BQC)
60. | 032a(Bo 3emjaTa), 1oATOPOYHM 3aeMU U KPeJUTH JageHH Ha| 664 0
033 (Bo 3emjaTa), [rproeeku  apywrrBa® Bo  npusarHa U
041a (Bo 3emjaTa), |[BpKaBHaA COMNCTBEHOCT u jaBHH|
042, 044p npeTnpyjaTHja, Bo 3e1v[j.';1Ta7
61. | 0324 (Bo zemjaTa), JloNropoyHy 3aeMy M KpeauTH gagedHu Ha| 665 0
041m, 042n, 0445 (busmukn JIHla, TPTORIH-TOE THIIH,
3aHaAeTIUH, 3eMjojieany, CaMOCTOJHH
BPUIATENW Ha AejHOCT W HellpoHUTHH
opraHuzanuy’ Bo 3eMjata’
I'. CPEJCTBA BO AKITUHA U VIIEJIU
62. | 030p,031a, 0350, [Baoskyeawa BO aKUWKM  H3JaneHu of 666 0
036x, 1658 TPrOBCKM ApymTea® BO TNpHBaTHa W
npKaBHA COTICTBEHOCT H jaBHH
MpeTnpHjaTHja, Bo SE‘MjElTa?
<unau = AQII 021 oxg BC)
63. 030a, 0317 Brnosx<yBawa BO yAend BO  TProscku| 667 0
npywtea’ BO NOpHBATHA M OPIKABHA

CONCTBEHOCT W jaBHU NOpeTHpHjaTHja, BO)
BemjaTa’

/. OCTAHATHU CPEACTBA

6 Ce opHecyBa HA CHTE TPrOBCKM ADYIUTBA, OCBEH HA TProBCKUTE APYIUTBA 04 (DMHAHCHCKHOT cexTop (BaHku,

JIM3UHT APYIITEA, IeHIMCKH ¥ HHBE CTHIIMCKH (POHI0BY, OCHIYPUTEIHH IPVIITEA, OPOKePCKH APVIITEA M T.H.).
7 (DHHAHCHCKUTE PeJaliuu CO (DH3WMYKHTE M IIPABHITE JIMI[a Off CTPAHCTRO HE Ce TIPeIMET Ha H3BeCTYRAE.

8 CromaHcKka HHTepecHa 3ae/IHUILA, 3/IPYIKeHnja 1 (hoHaTIHK, APYTH 0ONIUITH Ha 3/IPY>KyBakhe, MOTUTHIKH MapTHH,
BEPCKU 3aeHMUITH, PeauruosH rpynd, lpeen xpct Ha Penybimxa Maxemomnuja,
OPTAaHU3AIHMY, XyMaHUTADHH OPraHU3alHK U 3APYKeHUja, CHHAWKATH H IPYTH TIPABHH IHUIA OCHOBAHHU CO Tocefuu

IIPOINMUCH O] KOH ITPpOM3NeryBa jJeKa ce HerD[bI/lTHI/I OpraHMs3aliii.

CTPaHCKM M MeryYHapOIHH




Os3naka

Hznoc

Pen.| 'pyna Ha cmeTKH, .
op. cMeTKa Mosmuaja Ha TexosHa |IlpeTxogHa
ADIL roguHa ToAHHA
1 2 3 4 5 6
64. | 005,017,027, 0374 [TproEcku KpeguTH M aBaHCU JageHH Hal 668 13.501.175  11.670.631
(Bo 3emjara), 0400 wproBcku  gpywrsa’  BO  OpUBATHA U
{Bo 3emjata), 044n, np>kaBHa COTICTBEHOCT U jaBHH]
046a, 110, 112, 1164 mpeTnpujaThja, Bo 3eMjaTa
{Bo semjara), 1204,
122p, 124p (8O
szemjara)
65. | 037a, 0440, 046p, [TproBckH KpeguTH M ABAHCH JajeHd Hal 669 0 0
120g,1220, 1385  jopraHy Ha 3aKOHOAABHA, M3BPLIHA W CYy[CKA|
Bract, PIIMOM, ®30M, ABPM, eguHuIy
Ha JIOKajaHa CaMoylpaBa W APYIH NPABHH
ituiia (hHAHCHPAaHH 01 OyIieT
66. | 0373,038a(s0 [[proBCcKH KpeguTH W aBaHCH JadeHu Hal 670 0 v
3eMjaTa), 0440, |pHsHUKK aMua, TPrOBLH-ITOEUHLLH,
046a,120a, 1220 [3aHaeTYuH, 3eMjoaesnu, CAMOCTOJHH|
BPIIMTEIM HA AejHOCT M HEenpohUTHH
opraHH3aunM8 BO 3eM]'aTa7
67 | 045n, 047, 114p, |Octanatu nobapyBama ogf  Tproseku| 671 3.410.708 2.391.8864
118,125z, 1264, ,u,py].uTBaﬁ BO I[pMBaTHaA MW [ApXKaBHA
1271, 1514, 1524, [COIICTBEHOCT M jaBHM IpeTIpvjaTHja, BO
1537,154, 1574, 1584, ;3emjarta’
1684, 194, 0304
(mobapyeama
33 JUBUEHANW),
0314 (mnobapysama
34 JUBHACHIN)
68. | 045z, 0473,05, |OcranHartu mnobapyBawma 04 opraHu Hal 672 0 0
125m, 1261, 1271, 13 [3akoHOZaBHA, M3BPIIHA W CYACKA BIACT,
(He3 138 1 139), 1514, RITUOM, D30M, ABPM, epguHuuu Ha|
152n, 1580, 1684, |[nokanHa camMoynpaBa M Apyry NpaBHU JTULLA|
190 chuHancupanu og 6yier
69 | 045m, 0470, 114x, (OcranaTtu nobapysama of (PU3HYKH AUIIA 673 0 0
1250, 1264, 1277, 14 TproBUH-TIOeAMHIIH, 3aHaeTUYNH,
(be3149), 1514, |seMmjomenld, CAMOCTOJHH BpPUIUTEIH HA
152m, 1537, 1540, |[aejHOCT M Henpo(UTHH OPTaHH3aLUH BO
15770, 1581, 1687, 19asemjara’
I OBBPCKU 10 3AEMH U KPEJUTH
70. | 260, 262a, 2665 |Kparkopo4yHu OBBPCKU IO 3eMH U KpeguTul 674 0 v
KOH TProOBCKM APYyLITBa® BO MPUBATHA WU
AprKaBpHa COTICTBEHOCT " jaBHH
mpeTnpHjaTyja, Bo 3eMjata’
< wnu = AOIT 095 og BC)
71. 262n, 2667 KpaTkopoudn o0OBpckH 110 3aeMH  H 675 0 v
KpeaquT KOH (PU3HYKH JIMIIA, TPrOBI[H-




Osnaka
Pep.| 'pyna na cmeTin,

[loznuuja
CMeTKa

OegHHLH, 3aHaeTYHH, 3eMjoaenLH,
CAMOCTOJHM BPLUMTEIW Ha OejHOCT ¥
enpoUTHH QPraHu3




Os3Hakxa

HzHoC

Pen.| I'pymia na cmeTKn, .
6p. CMeTKa Lismitifa Ha TexosHa |IIpeTxoaHa
AQII
roguHAa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
78. 904" OcHosHa rIaBHHHA (concTBenuukyn 682 0 0
KanuTan) BO yAeAd I0CegyBaHU  0f
(bH3UYKU JULA, TProOBUH-TOEAMHLH,
3aHACTYMH, 3eMjogenum, CAMOCTOJHH
BpLWIATETM Ha AejHOCT U HempoUTHH
OpraHM3anyi PeruCTPUpaHy Bo 3emjaTa’
< oj AOII 065 o BC)
79, 90;:[9 OcHOBHA TAaBHHUHA (concrennukn| 683 0 Qg
KanmuTan) Bo yeau noceayraHu o Baanara
Ha Penybnuxa Maxemonwmja, DPITHOM,
Kb30M, ABPM, eauHuMuM Ha J0KaIHA
camoyrpaBa W APYrU  OPABHM  JIMILA|
hnHaHcupanu og 6yyer
< og AOII 065 og BC)
K. OCTAHATH OBBPCKHA
80. | 210m, 212,22078, [TproBCcKHW KPeJuTH U aRAHCHU O] TPTOBCKH 684 12.490.248  10.917.593
222n,224n, 262, |opyurrsa’ Bo NpUBATHA W Ap>KaBHA
2807 {B0 3emjaTa), [COICTBEHOCT U jaBHU MPETIPUjaTH]A, BO
2817 (o zemjaTa), [3emjaTa’
282n, 284n (o
zemjara), 2167 (B0
3emMjaTa)
81. | 220m, 2221, 2244, [TproBCcKy KPeJUTH M ABAHCH 0J opraHu Ha| 685 0 0
2824, 2844 (B0  [3aKOHOZaBHA, M3BPIUHA M CYACKA BIACT,
seMjara) KbIIMOM, <P30M, ABPM, eauHuuu H3
MoKasHa caMOyIIpaBa U APYIY IIPABHUA THILA
thrHaHcupaHH oF 6yier
82. | 220p, 2227, 2244, [[proBckM KpeguTH M aBAHCH 07 puUzudKu] 686 0 Qg
282n, 2844 (B0 [nMua,  TProBUM-TIOGAMHLIM,  3AHACTYMH
szeMjara) 3EMjO4euM, CaMOCTOJHM BPLIWTENH HA
nejHOCT M HenpPOMUTHH OpPraHu3auuu’  BO)
BemjaTa’
83. | 214, 216, 218, 2257, |OcranaTu 00BPCKH KOH TProBcku gpywrsal 687 27.570.637|  36.300.98§
229a, 25370, 254, BO NMpUBaTHA M AP KaBHA COICTBEHOCT H
255p, 2594, 2624, |jaBHH IpeTHpUjaTHja, BO 3eMjaTa’
269x, 2854 (Bo
semjara), 2867 (Bo
semjara), 2884, 294
84. 225n, 22970, 23, |Octanatu o0OBpCKM  KOH opraHu  Hal 688 0 0
253n, 2594, 3aKOHOIaBHA, W3BPITHA M CyfCKa BIACT,
2691,2887, 289, 29a¢DITMOM, B30M, ABPM, eaunuum Hal
lMokasnHa caMoyIpaBa 1 JPVTY ITPAaBHH JTHILA
(brHaHcupanu of] 6yifer




O3Haka H3znoc
Pea.| 'pyna Ha cmeTkH, .
6p. cMeTKa Tt Ha Texosna |IIpeTxogna
SOl rogvHa roJguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
85. | 225k, 2297, 24, 251, Ocragatyu oOBpckd KoH husuuxu auya) 689 865.131 254.331
252, 253a, 2544, [TProBUU-TIOEAHHLIH, 3aHACTYMH,
255m, 2594, 2624, [3emjogenauu, CaMOCTOJHHM BpPLUHMTENH HAa|
2651 (Bo 3emjaTa), |gejHocT U HenpodUTHH opranM3anuu’ Bo
269n, 286p (Bo  ppemjara’
3emjara), 2887, 294
3. IPUXOJIU
1. [Tpuxoam of npogak6a
86. B3owu7ap [Mpuxoau o npogazkba Ha CTOKH 690 0 0
< uau = AQTI 202 op BY)
87. 73a0u 74n [Mprxoau o npogazkba Ha yCAYTH 691 0 0
< pau = AQTI 202 op BY)
88. 730,740 n 741  [[Ipuxoau og npogaxkba HA TPOM3BOIH, 692 |2.887.394.863 2.814.825.580
CTOKH U YCJIYIM HA JOMAOICH masap
< wunn = AQII 202 opg BY)
89. 731 wm 742 [Mprxoam o npogazkba Ha TPOM3BOIH, 693 | 1.513.055.695 1.562.784.392
CTOKH W YCJIYTHU Ha CTPaHCKH ITa3dp
< mnn = AOIT 202 op BY)
90. 73nu 7427 IIpuxoau og mpoaax0a Ha POU3BOIH, 694 0 0
CTOKH M yCITYTH BO 3eMjuTe uieHkn aa BV '
< unu = AQTI 202 o BY)
91. 7450 Ilpuxogu no ocHOB Ha yoorpeda Hal 695 0 0
Komnojytepcku — codpTBep  pasBHEH 34
CONMCTBEHA yroTpeda
< unn = AOII 206 og BY)
92. 747 [[puxoau 051 HAeMHHUHA 696 16.610.433  15.775.378
< unu = AQOI1 202 og BY)
93. 7470 [[prxopy o4 HaeMHMHA Ha 3eMjUILITe 697 5.348.148 4.754.029
< unu = AQOI1 202 og BY)
94, 748 [I[puxongn on npoaakba Ha pobpa Bp3y 698 0 0
OCHOBA Ha (PMHAHCUCKH HAaeM (JTH3UHT)
<uu = AOII 202 og BY)
[1.O0cTamaTn npuxoan
95. 760 Hobueky og mpopaxba Ha HemaTepujanuy 699 4.925.874 0
M MaTepHjaaHHW CPefICTRA
{< nmu = AQTI 203 op BY)
96. 761 Hobuekn op npogaxkba nHa Owonowrky 700 0 0
cpeacra (< wam = AOQII 203 og BY)
97. 762 MlobuBki ox mpopakba Ha yuectBo Bol 701 0 0
KAIMHUTaN M XapTHHW 01 BpeHOCT

10 benruja, l'epmanuja, Mtanuja, JIvkcemoypr, @panuja, Xodanauja, Jancka, Mpexa, Beawka Bpuranuja, ['pusja,
[Mopryranuja, Hlnaruja, Asctpuja, @uncka, llsencka, Kunap, Ectonuja, Yurapuja, Yemka, letouuja, JIureanuja,
Jlateuja, Manrta, [loncka, Cnosauxa, Cnorenuja, byrapija, Pomanuja, XpeaTciKa.



(3Haka

HaHoc

Pea.| I'pyna na cMeTKH, .
op. CMeTKa Liasatja Ha Texoena |IIperxogHa
AOQII
rOgMHA TOAHHA
1 2 3 4 5 6
(< mnn = AOII 20308 BY)
98. 763 obuBKK o npogakda Ha MaTepujaau 702 5.590.880 7.444 480
(< mnn = AOII 203 op BY)
99 764 [[prxonwm oy BUIIOLHA 703 13.079.198 7.506.806
{<mam = AQII 203 ox BY)
100. 765 HamnaTenn oTnumaHd mobapyeama wu| 704 0 0
MPUXOAH O OTTIHC HA 06BPCKA
< uau = AOTI 203 oa BY)
101. 766 [Mpuxogu Bp3 ocuoa Ha edektn og 705 0 0
[MoroBOpeHa 3anrTiTa off PU3HK
< mnan = AQIT 203 op BY)
102. 767 [puxomy of mpemMHu, cyOBeHIMH, goTauuy] 706 0 0
M goHauuu (< mnu = AQIL 203 og BY)
103. 7671 [Mpuxonu og cyOBEeHLIMH 707 0 0
< yan = AOIT1 203 og BY)
104. 7671 MMpuxogu 10 ocHoB Ha jgopanum w708 0 0
crionsoperea (< mam = AOTI 203 og BY)
105. 768 [MpuxogM on VKUHYBaWw-e Ha gofaropouny 709 0 3.626.102
pe3epBrpama
< v = AQIT 203 og BY)
106. 769 OctanaTH NpPpUXOgH of PpadoTewmeTo 710 43.310.744|  35.240.764
< ynn = AOIT 203 oa BY)
107. 7697 [puxooun on HamnuaTeHHu neHaan| 711 0 38.764
HeTIOAUTHATU Kanapu, OTCTAMHUHH,)
Harpay ¥ CIHYHO
<y = AQIT 203 on BY)
108. 769 [MpUXOMI Of TOPAHCIIHN TOAMHU 712 0 0
< unn = AOII 203 oa BY)
1009. 7697 [Iprxonun o 1aHOIIM M TIPUOHECH 713 0 0
< unn = AQOII 203 o BY)
110. 7690 [Tpuxoau o oMepaTHBEH HAEM-TU3WHT 714 0 0
{< nmu = AQTI 203 o BY)
[1l. <PUHAHCHUCKH NPUXOAHU
111 7730 m 7760 [puxoou og oUBUAEHAH 715 0 0
S. PACXOJIA
112. 700 Pacxoau Ha MpoAaieH IPOU3ROAN U 716 0 0
[VCIyTH
[.Tpowouu 3a cypoBMHM, MaTepujanu,
cHePrvja, pe3epBHHA JeI0BH H CHTEH
HHBEHTAD
113. 4001 Tpomonu 3a CypOBUHH M MaTepHjaid 717 940.430.262| 916.154.786
{<mam = AQII 208 on BY)
114. 400nm Orpes, TOPUBC ¥ MAa3URA 718 11.071.956 8.382.914
< puau = AQOTI 208 og BY)
115. 400n TMpexpanbenn apTHKIKA 719 0 0
< ynn = AOII 208 op BY)




(3Haka

HaHoc

Pea.| I'pyna na cMeTKH, .
op. cMeTKa i Ha Texoena |[IperxogHa
— rogvHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6

116. 4000 Kanuenapucku matepujanu 720 1.389.340 1.416.409
< unn = AOII 208 op BY)

117. 4007 Tpowouu 3a ambanacka 721 95.561.930| 111.564.499
< unn = AOII 208 op BY)

118. 4001 VuudopMu-3amTuTHa 06JaeKa ¥ 00YBKH 722 4.288.518 3.204.354
< unn = AQOIl 208 og BY)

119, 400nm MaTepujanm za UHCTEH-E U OJPKYBAHE 723 645.455 563.243
< wunau = AOTI 208 og BY)

120. 400n Bopa (< nau = AOII 208 og bY) 724 0 0

121. 402m m 40370 [loTponieHa eleKTPUYHA eHEPTH]A 725 394.434.835| 330.248.629
< unu = AQTI 208 o BY)

122 4028 1 403 [[oTpoLIeH eHePreTCKU FopHBa 726 90.886.882| 63.729.375
< unn = AOII 208 op BY)

123. 404 [loTpollieHr pe3epBHH 1€JI0BU 1 727 42.259.392|  53.244.292
MaTepHjaH 3a ogp;KyBambe
< unn = A0Il 208 og BY)

124, 407 OTruc Ha CUTEH UHBEHTAp, aM0anaka 1 728 996.129 1.019.097
ABTOYMH (BO MPOU3BOACTBO)
<y = AOIL 208 og BY)
[1. Tpomonu 3a ycayru

125. 4104 TpaHCIOPTHH YCAYTM BO 3eMjaTa 729 99.301.065 81.931.773
< uymn = AOII 211 og BY)

126. 4100 TpaHCTOPTHU YCAYTH BO CTPAHCTRO 730 63.354.808| 59.289.257
< unu = AQI1 211 og BY)

127. 4117 TITT ycayru Bo 3eMjaTta 731 2.990.476 2.818.362
< unu = AOTI 211 og BY)

128. 4117 IITT ycayru Bo CTRaHCTRO 732 0 0
<uamn = AQOII 211 og BY)

129. 41273 Hageopenrsiy yeayru 3a 13paboTka HA 733 0 0
MPOW3BOAH (IOH IPOU3BOACTEO)
< unu = AQOI1 211 og BY)

130, 4121 ITPOM3BOACTBEHH U 3aHAETUHCKH YCIIYTH 734 168.083.680| 152.698.250
(< mnn = AOII 211 og BY)

131 4140 HaemMHMHU 3a fleIOBHU IPOCTOPUN BO 735 0 0
semjaTa (< wam = AOIl 211 og BY)

132. 414p HaemHuHu 3a onpema 736 7.000.721 6.156.597
< unn = AQOIl 211 og BY)

133. 4140 Haemnuna 3a zemjuinre 737 0 0
< unu = AOI1 211 og BY)

134. 416n [TpoLION 33 UCTPAYKYBabhe 738 0 0
< unu = AQII 211 og BY)

135. 416p Tpowouu 3a pa3Boj 739 0 0

< uam = AOII 211 og BY)




(3Haka H3HoC

Pen.| I'pynia na cmeTkn, .
| ol [lozuunja Ha

op. cMeTKa AOTI Texoena |[IperxogHa
rojuHa roauHa
1 2 3 4 5 6

[1l. HapgomecTy Ha TpowoyuTe 3a
*
Bpaborenure

136. 4200, 421 BrankysTHpaHy HAfOMeCTH 2a BpEMEe Ha 740 0 0
bosmemyBame
137. 422n HagomMecTonu 3a OTIpeMHMHA TTPH 741 0 0

3aMMHYBabe B0 MeH3uja
< unun = AQII 217 o BY)

138. 422n EnHoKkpaTeH HaZOMECTOK BO BU Ha 742 9.778.123  13.628.202
MCTIpaTHMHA 3apanu TPajHO paboTHO
AHTAKUpake MO YCIOBU YTEPAeHH CO
saxoH (< wau = AOII 217 og BY)

139. 4227 Jy6unejau Harpaan 743 0 0
< unu = AOTI 217 o BY)

140. 422n Perpec 3a rogMueH ogMop 744 6.974.520  6.921.676
< unu = AOII 217 og BY)

141. 422n Momonrtu (< wiu = AQIT 217 og BY) 745 698.511 540.605

142. 441 Mojauana ucxpana 746 1.779.005 1.735.632

{< umm = AOII 217 o BY)

1V. Octanatu Tpomonu of paboremero *

143, 440 I neBuuu M 3a Cay)KBeHn maTyBama, 747 9.337.755  6.445.995
HOKeBaHa M HATHYU TPOIIOLIM
< unu = AOII 217 og BY)

144. 4400 THe BHHIIK 3a NV KOeHH IaTyBaiba 748 0 0
< mnu = AQII 217 o BY)
145, 441 HamoMecTH Ha TPOILIOIIMTE HA BpaboTeHuTe| 749 8.742.466 6.870.408

M TIOAAPOLIM
<wunu = AOII 217 og BY)

146. 4417 HagomMecToK 33 CMeCTYBaME H HCXpaHa Ha 750 0 0
meped (< mau = AOII 217 og BY)

147. 441q HagomecTH 3a 0LBOEH >KUBOT 751 1.184.040 1.141.110
<wunu = AOII 217 og BY)

148. 4417 [Moaapony Ha BpaboTeHUTE 752 1.709.241 1.833.253
<unm = AOIT 217 o BY)

149, 4417 TpOILIONN 3a OPTaHU3Hpala UCXPAHA BO 753 0 0
mekoT Ha pabora (< wnmn = AOII 217 og BY)

150. 440 n [TpoItony 3a OpraHU3HpaH MPeBo3 JI0 U 0] 754 0 0
patoTa (< wau = AOTI 217 og BY)

151, 4415 HagoMecTH Ha MMe aBTOPCKH XOHopapH (< 755 0 0
mnw = AQII 217 op, BY)

152. 441g HagoMecTH 3a IOBPeMEHH U IIPUBPEMEeHH 756 0 0

aboru (< mnam = AOII 217 og BY)
153. 442 [Tpotmorny 2a HAAOMECT U IPYTYU NPUMAatha 757 0 0

Ha HAABOPEITHHU Y/IeHOBY HA YTIPAaBEH U
Hag3opeH onbop, onb60p HA AUPEKTODPH U

* Manocure Bo mo3uIiuuTe of nornasjara 1. HagoMecTy Ha TpoimoiiuTe 3a BpadorernTe U [V. OcTaHaTH TROILIOITH
o7 paboTemeTo ce MIPHKAKYBAAT CO IAATeHHOT ITIePCOHANeH JaHOK HA JOXOI.



Pen.| [pyna na cmetxy, Oznaka H3Hoc
6. L [Mosuuwnja Ha T T
p cMeTKa exoBHa |[IpeTxogHa
AOI rogHHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
NnpaBuTeNH
154. 443 Tpoiony 3a cioHsopcTna 758 8.010.1500  6.027.175
(< unn = AOI 212 ox BY)
155. 444 Penpesenrauuja 759 8.609.884 8.286.219
(< wnu = AOII 212 ogg BY)
156. 445p, [Ipemuu 3a OCHIypPyBakhe HA MUMOT 760 5.696.932 5.415.706
(< uau = AOII 212 og BY)
157. 446 HagomecT 3a DanKapcky yeayru 761 1.024.138  1.084.524,
(< nim = AOII 212 opy BY)
158. 4471 JlaHOL M KOM He 3aBUCAT 0f, pe3yATaToT 762 788.98 686.013
(< uan = AOII 212 og BY)
159. 447n Ipuaonecu xou He 3aBucar of peayarator| 763 a 0
(< unn = AOIT 212 op BY)
160. 447n Unenapuuy Ha 3/1py)KeHujaTa Bo 3emMjatau | 764 345.645 237.087
CTPAHCTBO
(< unu = AQII 212 o BY)
161. 449 OcTaHaTH Tpowouy Ha paboTerweTo 765 118.593.943 111.524.417
<wunu=AO0II 212 og BY)
V. OcTanaTy pacxomu
162. 468 Ka3Hu, neHanu HaAOMEeCTOIH 33 ITETH U 766 7.500 0
{npyro (< uan = AOII 222 on BY)
163. 4687 IHagomecTouu 3a loTeTH 767 a 0
< unn=A0Il 222 on BY)
VI. BpeanocHo ycornacysame Ha
(PMHAHCHCKH CPeJICTBA H BIIOXYBakha
164. 476 BpepgHocHo ycorjiacyBat,e Ha JL0JITOPOYHU 768 a 0
«KbHMHaHCHCKH TUTaCMaHN | IPYTH XapTHH Off
BPEeAHOCT PAacnoJOKHBH 38 npo,qamﬁa
(= AOII 242 oxy BY)
VII. lunuaeniy ¥ IpyTH HAZlOMECTOLH
Ha BJIONCYBAvYHTE H PEHHBECTHPAHA
lo6uBka
165. Mcnnareny guBuaeHau 769 860.287.368/ 941.505.920,
166. PeuHBecTHpaHa Ao0HBKa 770 263.210.364) 216.886.455
H. IIOCEGHH ITOJATOLIHU
167. [Mpoceuen 6poj Ha BpaboTeHy BP3 0CHOBA 771 264 277
1a cocTojbaTta Ha KPajoT Ha MecenoT
Bo Ckonje

Ha jen 28.02.2019

Kourpoaara ja maspuwsmne:

Jhn.;ea BOPHO 3a COCTaByBame Ha
\JR (D)GIDHSEU,OT ¥
labpuera bapnako

HarananpuemorsollPM
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Bug WoeHTndhmKaLmoHeH 6poj PesepsHu kozekcu
paboTa (EMBC)

Haaws Ha cybjektor LEMEHTAPHWLA YCJE All - CKOMMJE
Anpeca, cepuwTe u TenedoH Bopuc Tpajkosckn 94, Cronje, 02/2786-151

Anpeca 3a e-nowTa
EamnHcTBeH gaHoyeH Opoj 4030954259677

CTPYKTYPA HA NPUXOAW NO AEJHOCTU (CMA-PEKAMUTYIIAP)

B0 nepwogot oA 01.01. go 31.12.2018 roguHa

HKA,
(HauwoHanHa knacudvkaLmja Ha gejHocTh)
OctBapeHu
Pen. npuxoau
Op. Knaca' Haawng? (Bo AeHapm)?

1. 23,51 [Mpon3BOACTBO HA LIEMEHT 3.591.329.488
2 46,71 TproBuja Ha ronemo co LIBPCTH, raCoOBUTM ropuBa M CN.Npou3Boam 552.992.052
8 46,73 Tprosuja Ha ronemo co ApBa, rPafexeH MaTepujan 1 caH.onpema 113.957.529
4 08,11 Bapgere Ha fek.kaMeH, BapOBHUK, CYpOB MMMNC, Kpeaa W LKPUIL 106.159.841
5. 52,21 YCnyHu 4ejHOCTM NOBP3aHM CO KOMHEHMOT NPEeB0o3 100.507.430
6 OcraHaTVt AeNOBHN MOMOLUHM YCIY)XHW AEJHOCTM, HECTIOMAHTL Ha ApYro

' 82,99 MecTo 64.878.492
7 23,63 [Mpon3BOACTBO Ha rotoBa HETOHCKA CMeca 35.286.979
8 W3gaBarbe v ynpaByBatbe CO COMCTBEH HEABIMKEH UMOT 1N HELBWXEH

' 68,20 MMOT 3eMeH MoZ 3akyn (Nu3uHr) 21.360.738
9 [pyru MHAHCHUCKM-YCITYXXHM OEjHOCTH, OCBEH OCUTYPYBaH-E M NEH3NCKM

) 64,99 (pOH0BY, HECMOMHATW Ha ApYro MecTo 17.924.281
10. 68,10 Kynysatbe 1 npogaxba Ha CONCTBEH HEABWXEH UMOT 4.925.874
. 46,77 Tprosuja Ha ronemo co 0TNagoLm 1 ocTaToum 2.477.669
12.
13.




HKA

(HaumoHanna knacudmkaumja Ha AejHocTH)

OcTteapetn  mpuxogu
(eo peHapw)?

6p. Knaca'

Haaus?

17.

18.

1)Bo konoHara 3a ,Knaca® ce BHecyea HyMepuyka 03Haka 3a knaca cornacHo HK[ 3a aejHocta op koja cybjekToT ocTeapyea

npuxoa.

2)Bo kononata ,Hazue" ce BHecyBa ONWUCHO Ha3WBOT Ha AejHocta cnopes HK[ op koja cyBjekToT ocTeapyea npuxon,

3)Bo konoHara ,OcTBapenu NpUxoau” ce BHECYBA M3HOCOT Ha OCTBAPEHN NPUXOAM MO AEjHOCTH.

PEMMCTPUPAHA NPETEXHA AEJHOCT (Co HasHavyBatbe Ha Widpa W Ha3ue Ha Knaca Ha AejHocTa yTepaeHa co HK[)

[2[3]5]1 ]

poK3BOACTBO Ha LEMEHT

OCTBAPEHW NPUXOOW NPETEXHO 0N Mpou3BOACTBO HA LIEMEHT

[2[3[5]1 |

(Co HasHauyBatbe Ha Wwidipa U Ha3WB Ha Knaca Ha aejHocTa yrepaeHa co HKA)

INuue oarosopHo 3a cocTaeyeatbe Ha 0Bpa3elioT:

Hme u np&ejmnzl ?ggwena Bapnakocka
Motnuc -J '=f'\/°\/—>

/

Bo Cronje

M.n.*
Ha pey _ 28.02.2019

Motnuc

AEJHOCT-

* 3a TprosckuTe ApYWTBa HE e 3afonkuTenHa ynotpeba Ha oduuMjanHUOT NeyYaT CornacHo 3akoHOT 3a TProsckUTe

ApywTsa,
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OBJACHYBAYKU BEJIEHIKH

1. OIIIITHU HTH®OPMALIMN

Lementapuuna “Ycje” Al - Ckonje (“pymTBoTo”) ¢ ocHOBaHO Bo PemyOnmka MakenoHuja, co
peructpupano cenuiire Ha bopuc TpajkoBcku 6p.94, Ckomnje.

OcHoBHara JigjHOCT Ha [[pyImITBOTO € MPOW3BOJCTBO M TPrOBHja CO IIEMEHT, yCjeMal, TOTOB OEeTOH,
KIMHKEp W APYTH NMpoM3BOAW on HeMmeHT. OCHOBHATa JEJHOCT Ha TOJApYKHHIaTa Bo byrapuja e
yCIIyTH 3a TOJIPIIKa Ha pojaxoara Bo byrapuja.

HpymtBoTo e konTponmpano on Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. co cemmmre Bo Xomanmuja, Koj
nocenyBa 94,84% on akuuurte Ha [pymrsoTo. Kpajuata matuyna koMmnanuja Ha [pymrsoto e Titan
Cement Company S.A. - Greece.

Odunmjanao ox 1 jymu 2013 romuna , llemenrtapuuna “Ycje” Al - Ckomje craHa KOTHPA4KO
IpymrTBo Ha MakenoHckaTta 6ep3a (mon omaen 3amommkurenHa xortanuja). Co menm na He ce co3mane
JaKHA CJIMKa Ha Ta3apoT 3a XapTUH O BPEIHOCT, KOTHPAHUTE JIPYIITBA HMaaT MMOCTOjaHO OOBPCKH Jia
ru 00jaByBaaT CHTE [IEHOBHO YyBCTBUTENHHM MH(pOpManuu, HHGOpMauyd NOTPpeOHU 3a MpOIeHKa Ha
MOMEHTAJTHATa COCTOj0a Ha APYIITBATA.

Bbpojot Ha Bpabotenn Ha 31 nexemBpu 2018 roguna e 258 (2017: 275 BpaboTeHH).

DUHAHCUCKHUTE U3BEIITau Ha J[pymITBOTO 3a roauHaTta mTo 3aBpiryBa Ha 31 mexemBpu 2018 roamna
ce ogo0penu of ctpara Ha Onbopot Ha mupektopu Ha 27 despyapu 2019 roguna.

2. OCHOBA 3A ITIOAT'OTOBKA HA TOAUIIIHATA CMETKA

l'ogumaaTa cMmeTka Ha JlpymTBOTO O6€a IMOATOTBEHH BO COTJIACHOCT CO 3aKOHOT 32 TPTOBCKH JIPYIITBA
(Cnyx0en BecHuk Ha Pemybnuka Maxkenonuja 6poj 28/04 co usmenute 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10,
48/10, 24/11, 166/12, 70/2013, 119/2013, 187/2013, 38/2014, 41/2014, 138/2014, 88/2015 wu
192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016 and 61/2016) u cmeTkoBojcTBeHNTE NpuHIUIHK (“MakenoHcku OIICIT”),
KOM C€ C€ BO COTJIaCHOCT cO HOBHOT [IpaBHIHHMK 3a BOJIEHE Ha CMETKOBOJICTBO oOjaBeH Ha 29
nexemBpH 2009 roauna (Cnyx0OeH BecHUK Ha PenyOmuka Makenonuja 159/09 u 164/10) npuMeHIUB
on 1 janyapu 2010 roguna. OBoj IIpaBUJIHUK TH COIPKU KYPUPAHUTE U COOABETHO MPEBEACHUTE
Merynapoaau cTaHmapay 3a (DMHAHCHCKO W3BECTYBamk€ T.€. OCHOBHHOT TEKCT Ha MeryHapomHHUTe
CTaHJap/aY 3a (UHAHCHCKO M3BecTyBame BKIydyBajku ru u [IKT u KTM®U kako mTo ce oOjaBeHn o
ctpana Ha MUACBH 3akiyuno co 1 janyapu 2009 roauna.

Bo mnepuwomor 3akmyuno co 31 ngexemBpu 2009 rommHa BO TpHMeHa Oea MeryHapOIHHTE
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH cTaHAapau oOjaBeHu Bo CiyxOeH BecHUK Ha PemyOnnka MakenoHHja Kako IITO
cienu.
° PeBunmupannte MeryHapomHu cMeTkoBojicTBeHH craHmapau, MCC 1 go MCC 39 Gea
o0jaBenu Ha 30 nexemBpu 2004 roauHa, MPETXOHUTE CO BAXKHOCT 07 S HoemBpHu 1999 roauna.
JatymMoT Ha cramyBame BO CHJIa Ha CUTE peBUIMpaHH craHaapau € 1 janyapu 2005 romuna.
Merynapoauure cMetkoBojacTBenu cranaapau, MCC 40 u MCC 41 ce o0jaBeHu W cTamyBaaT
BO cuyia Ha 1 janyapu 2005 roauna.
. Ha 10 ¢eBpyapu 2005 roguna e o0jaBeH Mel'yHapOAHHOT CTaHAApH 3a (UHAHCHCKO
n3BectyBame 1. Jlatara Ha cramyBame Bo cuiia € 17 despyapu 2005 ronuHa.
. Ha 29 nexemBpu 2005 roauna ce o0jaBeHn MeryHapoIHUTe CTaHIapIu 3a GUHAHCHUCKO
n3BectyBambe, MCOU 2 o MCOU 7. latymoT Ha ctamyBame Bo cuia € 30 mexemspu 2005
TOJINHA.

MC®U 9, MCOU 10, MCOU 11, MCOU 12, MCPU 13, MCOU 15, MCOU 16, KTMDU 18,
KTM®U 19, KTM®U 20 u KTM®U 21 He ce BkiryueHu Bo [IpaBUIIHUKOT 32 CMETKOBOJCTBO U HE C€
MIPUMEHETH O] CTpaHa Ha [[pymTBoTo.
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logumuaara cmerka Ha J[pymTBOTO € MOATrOTBEHa BP3 OCHOBAa Ha HCTOPUCKA HabaBHA BPEIHOCT.
lNogumzaTa cMeTka Ha J[pymTBOTO € mpe3eHTHUpaHa Bo MakenoHcku aeHapu (MKJ) u cute u3HoCcH ce
320KPYXKEHH BO HajOIMCKHOT 3HoC Bo mijanu (‘000) ocBeH ako HE € TIOWHAKY HaBECHO.

JIpyITBOTO 3aKJIyYHO CO M3BECTYBAYKHOT Tepuoj uma eaHa nonpyxuuia, TROJAN CEM EOOD
Byrapuja Bo 100% concrBenoct Ha HdpymrBoTo. Ucto Taka, Ha 28 jynu 2015 roauna pymrBoTo
peructpupa ckian Bo ceno OpoBHUK (Bo Onm3wmHa Ha TpamoT OXpua) 3a CTPATEIIKO MPUCYCTBO Ha
CBOWTE MPOM3BOIM BO jyro3amaJHUOT Jel Ha 3eMjara. 3a mcrara 1ern, Ha 3 aBryct 2017 romwHa
HpymTBoTO peructpupa ckiaaa Bo butoma, a Ha 11 jyan 2018 rommHa peructpupa CKiajg U BO
Crpymuua. CknagoT Bo burona Gere 3aTBopeH Bo janyapu 2018 roguna.

IMoapyKHHUIIaTa Ce €BUACHTHPA BO OBHE MOCAMHEYHH (HHAHCHCKHM M3BEIITAW 10 HabaBHA BPEIHOCT
HaMmaJIeHa 3a OUJI0 KakBO 00€3BPEIHYBak-¢ Ha BPEIHOCTA.

3. 3HAYAJHU CMETKOBOACTBEHHU ITIOJIMTUKH

a. BaoxxkyBama BO NOAPYKHULM

[logpyxHNUIK ce cUTE EHTUTETH BO Kou JIpymITBOTO MMa MOK Ja Biajgee cO (MHAHCHCKUTE U
ONEpaTUBHUTE IOJMTUKH, TJIABHO MpPOIpPAaTE€Ha CO COICTBEHOCT Ha IMOBEKe OJ €Ha IOJOBHHA O]
rnacaykute npaa. [loctoemero W eeKTOT oJf MOTEHIMjaJHUTE TJIACAYKH MpaBa KOW INTO BO
MOMEHTOT C€ Ha paclojlaramke HIM IaK MOXaT Ja Ce KOHBEPTUpPAaaT Ce 3eMaaT BO NpeaBUA IpPH
yTBpAyBame Aanu JpymTBOTO MMa KOHTpOJa HaJl eHTUTeToT. HabaBHaTa BpeAHOCT Ha CTEKHATHOT
EHTHUTET ce YTBP/AYyBa Criopesa 00jeKTUBHATA BPETHOCT HA JAJICHUTE CPEICTBA, U3AAICHUTE KAITUTAIHU
MHCTPYMEHTH U OOBPCKMTE HAcTAaHATU WJIM HPETIIOCTaBEHH Ha JaTyMOT Ha pa3MEHaTa, 3r0JIEMEHa 3a
TPOIIOLNTE KOM IUPEKTHO MOXE Ja c€ MPHUIHUIIAT Ha CTEKHyBameTo. Bo onaennute QuHaHCHCKU
u3BelITan Ha J[pymITBOTO, BJIOXKYBama BO TMOJAPYKHHUIATA CE MPUKaKaHW MO HabaBHA BPEIHOCT
HamajeHa 3a oO0e3BpelHyBame€ Ha BpenHOCTa. AsonupaHuTe e(QeKTH KOM ja HaAMHUHYBaaT
aKkyMyJlupaHaTta JOOMBKa Ha NOJpPYKHHIATA CE€ CMETaaT Kako IOBpaT Ha BIOXKYBAWHETO U Ce
NpU3HABAaT Kako HaMallyBamke Ha Ha0aBHATa BPEIHOCT Ha BIIOKYBAHETO.

0. OnepaTUBHU CETMEHTH

OnepaTUBHUTE CETMEHTH C€ KOMIIOHEHTH KOW CE€ aHTa)XHpaaT BO JIEJTIOBHOTO PabOTEeHe KOM MOXKAT Ja
3apaboTaT TPUXOAM M KOW NPEIU3BHKYBaaT TPOIIOIM, KOW OINEPATUBHU PE3yITaTH C€ PEAOBHO
CIICJICHM OJI CTpPaHa Ha PAKOBOJICTBOTO U 3a KOM (UHAHCHCKM HMH(OpPMAIMH C€ JIOCTAITHU.
PakoBoACTBOTO € nWIle WM Tpyna Ha JMIA KOW ajolupaaT Pecypcd W KOW TH TIPOICHyBaaT
nepdopmancute Ha pymTBoTo.

ODyYHKIIMUTE HA PaKOBOJCTBOTO C€ M3BPIITyBaaT OJ CTpaHa Ha bopmoT Ha nupekTopu Ha JpymTBOTO.
HuTtepHOTO M3BECTYBaWkE BO paMKUTE Ha J[pyIITBOTO KO€E Ce Mpe3eHTHpa Ha PakoBOCTBOTO € Ha HUBO
Ha JIpymTBOTO KaKo €JIeH ornepaTuBeH cermMeHT. OMITyKUTe JOHECEHH O/ CTpaHa Ha PakoBOACTBOTO ce
0a3upaHu Ha MPUMEHU W3BENITAH MMPE3EHTUPAHHN KaKO €ICH ONEPATHBEH CETMCHT.

B. [IpeBenyBame Ha CTPAHCKH BATYTH

TpaHcakuuu BO CTpaHCKa BaldyTa c€ BOJAT 110 MHUIMjATHOTO MPU3HABAE BO N3BECTYBauKaTa BalyTa,
CO IpEeTBapame Ha M3HOCOT BO CTpPAHCKa BaJlyTa MO KypcOT NMOMeEly M3BECTyBaukaTa BalyTa U
CTpaHCKa BaJlyTa Ha JICHOT HA M3BPIIyBamkbe HAa TpaHCaKIjaTa. MOHETApHUTE CTABKU JICHOMUHHUPAHU
BO CTpaHCKa BaJlyTa Cc€ CBEJyBaaT BO JICHAPCKa MPOTHBBPEIHOCT KOPHUCTEJKM KypC KOj BaXKH Ha
JaTYyMOT Ha WH3BecTyBame. KypcHHUTE pasnuku KoM TPOM3JIEryBaaT  OJf  IPETBAPAmETO Ha
MOHETAapHHUTE CTaBKH MO KypC KOj C€ pa3IMKyBa O KypcOT II0 KOj THe OMie HHULIWjAIHO MPUKaKaH!
BO IMEPUOJIOT, c€ MPU3HABAAT KAKO MPUXOJI UIIK PAcXo]] BO MIEPHOJIOT BO KOj Ce 10jaByBaar.
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KypceBure ko BaxkaT Ha TaTyMOT Ha u3BecTyBame, 31 mekemBpu 2018 u 31 nexemBpu 2017 ce kako
HITO CJIEAYBa:

Kype: 31 nexemspu 2018 31 nexemspu 2017

MK/ MK]/]
EYP 61,50 61,49
YCI 53,69 51,27

r. HenBmKHOCTH, MOCTPOjKH U onpemMa
HepnBmwxHOCTH, TOCTPOjKU U OTIpeMa, ce €BUICHTHPAAT KaKo IITO CIEAH:

= 3a cpencrBata HabGaBenn no 31 amexkemBpu 1998 roguna, peBanopu3alujaTa HampaBeHa BO
coriacHoct co nperxoanute OIICII, va matymot Ha mpudakame Ha MCDP ox ctpana Ha J[pymTBoTo
(1 jaryapm 2004 ronuHa) e npudaTeHa Kako MPETIIOCTABEH TPOIIOK OWejKU peBaslopr3aliijaTa oere
NpHOIIKHO €JHAKBa Ha TPOILIOKOT 3a amoprtu3anuja cropenq MCOP koperupan 3a mopactor Ha
MHJIEKCOT Ha LIEHW Ha WHILyCTPUCKUTE MIPOU3BOJUTEIH.

=  CpencrBara HabaBeHu mo 31 gexemBpu 1998 rommHa ce eBuUAeHTHpaaT Mo HabaBHA BPETHOCT
HaMaJIeHH 3a aKyMyJMpaHaTa aMopTH3alMja W MOCIeJOBaTeHUTE aKyMyJlupaHH 3aryOu mopamu
00e3BpICHYBabE.

HabaBkure ce eBupeHTHpaaT o HabaBHa BpenHocT. HabaBHaTa BpeHOCT MpeTcTaByBa HaOaBHA II€HA
oIl 100aByBayOT 3aeIHO CO CHTE TPOIIOLM HACTaHATH IpPH CTaBalke€ BO yIoTpeda Ha HOBaTa
HEJBM)KHOCT, TIOCTPOjKa U OIpeMa.

CraBkuTe Ha HEABW)KHOCTH, IIOCTPOJKM M ONpeMa KOM e OTIHUINYBaaT MM OTTy[yBaaT ce
eMMMHUHWpaaT OJ W3BEINTajoT 3a (UHAHCHCKA COCTOj0a, 3a€HO CO COOJABETHATa aKyMyJHpaHa
amoptu3aiuja. JloOMBKUTE WM 3aryOMTe OJ] OTY['YBamETO CE OINPEACIyBaaT CO CIIOPEAyBame Ha
HPUXOJIOT CO CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa BpeAHOCT. THe ce BKIydyBaaT BO JOOMBKATa MM 3arybara.

AMopTuzanjaTa Ha HEABIDKHOCTUTE, TOCTPOJKUTE M OlpeMaTa € YTBPACHA 3a Ja Ce OTIHIIE
Ha0aBHATa BPEJHOCT WJIM IPOICHETAaTa BPEIHOCT HA HEJABM)KHOCTUTE, IIOCTPOJKUTE U ONpeMara Bp3
OCHOBA Ha TMPaBO-TIPOTIOPIIOHAIIHA METOJ[a BO TEKOT Ha MPOIIEHETHOT KOPUCEH BEK Ha ymorpeda Ha
cpencrBata. OCHOBHHUTE aMOPTHU3AIMOHH CTAIIKU CE CIETHUTE:

3rpaau 2,5-10%

Onpema 5-25%
3eMjaTa ce eBHICHTUPA BO M3BEIITAjOT 32 (PMHAHCHCKA cOcToj0a 1o HabaBHATa BPEIHOCT HAMaJeHa 3a
UCIIPAaBKUTE MOpaan 00E3BpEeIHYBamkE M HE Ce aMOPTU3Mpa, OMICjKM Ce MpPETIIOCTaByBa AeKa MMa
HEOTpaHWYEH BEK Ha TPacHke, OCBEH 3a PYJHHUIIUTE KOU CE aMOPTU3UpaaT BP3 OCHOBA HA CTEMEHOT Ha
ucuprnenoct. McuprneHnocra ce eBHISHTUPA KaKo MPOIIEC Ha MaTEPHjaTHO M3BIIEKYBambE, 2 CE KOPHCTH
METOJIOT Ha €JWHHIIA Ha TPOU3BOJICTBO.

MetoauTe Ha aMopTH3allMja, KOPUCHUOT BEK Ha yrnorpeba W pe3ujyaliHaTa BPEJHOCT Ha CpecTBaTa
ce MpeolleHyBaaT Ha CEKOj JIaTyM Ha M3BECTYBaIbE.

. BnomyBa}ba BO HEABMKHOCTH

BrnoxyBamara BO HEJBIKHOCTH, TJIABHO CE COCTOM OJ 3€MjHUIIITE, MPOU3BOIHU O0jEKTH CO JICTIOBHU
KaHLeIapuu U TpajeskeH 00jeKT - pecTopaH U KaeKyBapHHUIla KO HeMaaT CBOja HAMEHaA, U Ce YyBaaT
3a JIOJITOPOYHO M3HAjMyBalkeé M HE ce KopucraT oJf crpaHa Ha JlpymrTBoto. Bnoxysamara BO
HEJIBYKHOCTH ce BOJIAT 10 (hep BPEJHOCT, OJHOCHO Ia3apHa, Koja TH 0Jjpa3yBa Ma3apHHUTE yCIOBU Ha
JEHOT Ha W3BecTyBame. J[OOMBKMTE WM 3aryOMTe KOM MNpPOM3JIeryBaaT O HPOMEHUTE BO ¢ep
BpPEIHOCTa Ha BJIOXKYBamaTa BO HEJBI)KHOCTH C€ COCTABEH el Ha OMJIaHCOT Ha yCIeX BO MEPHOAOT
BO KOj UCTUTE HACTAHYBaaT, BKIYYyBajKU I'M M COOJBETHUTE JaHO4HU edektu. [lazapHaTa BpemHOCT
ce o/lpelyBa Ha OCHOBA Ha IPOLEHKA CIPOBEJECHA OJ HE3aBUCHHM IPOLECHUTENH KOW Io KOpUCTAT
METOJOT Ha MPUXOJM M MOJEJIOT Ha Ma3apHU YCIOBH KaKO OCHOBHHM MOJEIM Ha MPOLEHKU KOM Ce
omuto nmpudarenu Bo EBponckara mpaxca.
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BroxxyBamaTa BO HEABMXKHOCTU Ce JCTPU3HABAAT Kora Ke OMIAT OTTYyreHU WIHM KOTra THUE TPajHO Ke
Oumat moBJeUCHU Off ynorpeda a MaHa €KOHOMCKAa KOPHCT HE Ce OYCKyBa OJ HHUBHATa Mpoaaxkoa.
Pasznukara momery HeTO MPUIMBUTE OJ MPOAax0a M CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa BPEIHOCT HA CPEACTBOTO Ce
MpHU3HaBa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha YCIIEX BO TIEPUOJIOT KOTa CPEJICTBOTO € JACTPU3HACHO.

[IpeHocoT BO MM Of BIIOXKYBamka BO HEJIBH)KHOCTHU Ce MPaBU Kora MMa MpoMeHa BO yrmoTpebaTa Ha
CPEJICTBOTO. 3a MPEHOC O] BIIOKYBake BO HEABIIKHOCT BO CPEACTBO KOE CE KOPHCTH O] CTpaHa Ha
JpymTBoTO, HabaBHATa BPEIHOCT BO TOCJIEAOBATEIHATa €BUACHIMja HA CPEJICTBOTO € 00jeKTUBHATA
BPETHOCT HA TOA CPEACTBO HA IATYMOT KOTa € HalpaBeH MPEeHOCOT.

JlokonKy CcpeacTBO Koe ce KOpUCTH O CTpaHa Ha JIpymITBOTO ce mpeHece BO BIIOXKYBamba BO
HEIBWKHOCTH, BpPEIHOCTAa HA TOoa CPEICTBO CE€ YTBPAyBa BO COMJIACHOCT CO TMOJUTHKATa 3a
HEJBIDKHOCTH, ITOCTPOjKH M OTIpeMa A0 JaTyMOT KOTra € HallpaBeH MPeHocoT. [[pymTBoTo Tpebda na ja
TpeTupa CeKoja pa3iiKa Ha JaTyMOT MOMely CMETKOBOJCTBEHATa BPETHOCT Ha HEABMKHOCTUTEBO
cornacHocT co MCC 16 u HuBHaTa 00jeKTHBa BPETHOCT, HA CT HAYWH KaKO M peBajopu3alujara Bo
cornacHocT co MCC 16.

. Cpeacrsa 3a HCTPaKyBamh€ U BPeHYBam€

N3naTonuTe 3a MCTpakyBame U BpeAHyBame (reorpad)Cku Bp3aHO 3a KOHIIECHjaTa, J03BOJaTa WIIH
oJ00peHaTa pyAapcka JIMIEHIA) Ce KamuTalu3upaar W ce MPH3HABAAaT KaKO CPEJCTBO JOKOJKY €
OJUTyYEeHO OJi CTpaHa Ha PaKOBOACTBOTO JEKa PyIapCKHTE aKTHUBHOCTH €KOHOMCKH CE€ OIpaBIaHH U
MOJKE Jla C€ pa3BHjaT 3a KOMEPIIMjaTHO MPOU3BOACTBO. Ha KpajoT Ha Mepro0T Ha U3BECTYBAE, OBHE
TPOIIONM TH BKJIydyBaaT TpPOIIONUTE 3a CTEKHYBamb€ HA KOHIIECHH 3a JETAlHH T€OJIOIIKH
ucTpaxysama. CUTe APYTH H3JaTOLH 38 HCTPAKYBALE U BPEAHYBAbE CE MPU3HABAAT KAKO TPOIIOK BO
OWITAHCOT Ha YCIIeX BO MOMCHTOT HAa HUBHOTO HACTaHYBaIbE.

AJIMUHUCTPATUBHUTE W OIIINTH TPOIIOIM TMOBP3aHH CO HCTpaXyBamara W BpeAHyBamaTa Ce
MpHU3HaBaaT KaKo TPOIIOIM BO OMIAHCOT HA YCIIEX BO MOMEHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HACTaHYBAHC.

e. DOUHAHCHCKM MHCTPYMEHTH - HHMIUjAJTHO NPU3HABAK-€ U N0CJIe0BATE]HO MepeH-e

PDUHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA

Hunuyujanno npusnagarve

Cropen MCC 39, ¢uHaHcHCKHTE cpeAcTBa ce Kilacupuuupaar Kako (MHAHCHCKH CPEICTBa I10
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IMPEKy J0OMBKaTa WJIM 3arybara, 3aeMu U noOapyBama, UHBECTHIIMH KOU CE
4yyBaaT J0 JOCHeBame, (DMHAHCHUCKH CpPEACTBA pACIONOXKIMBH 3a TNpOJakda WU JepHUBATUBU
OTIpeJiesIeH! KaKO XEMHI MHCTPYMEHTH BO €(EeKTHBEH XELMHT, COOABETHO. [pymTBOTO ja yTBpAYyBa
knacupukanmjata Ha QUHAHCHCKUTE CPECTBA IPU MHUIIM]jATHOTO IIPU3HABAIE.

OUHAHCUCKUTE CpPEACTBAa WHHUIMJAIHO CE€ NpU3HABaaT MO OOjeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IUIYC AMPEKTHO
MOBP3aHHUTE TPAHCAKLIMOHU TPOILLIOLM, BO CIIy4aj KOra BIOXKyBamaTa ce€ BpeIHYBaaT 10 BPEAHOCT Koja
€ pa3iM4Ha o] 00jeKTHBHATa BPEIHOCT NpeKy Jo0uBKa min 3aryba. HabaBkara wnu mpojaxbara Ha
(MHAHCHCKHTE CPEeICTBa KOM MMOIpa30upaaT CIopaka Ha CPeACcTBa BO BPEMEHCKH MIEPHO]T YTBPIAEH CO
NpaBHa peryjaTuBa WIX I1a3apHa croro6a (peloBeH HA4WH Ha HabaBKa) ce MpH3HaBaaT HA JaTyMOT
Ha TpaHCAaKIMjaTa T.€. JATYMOT Ha Koj JlpymTBOTO ce 00Bp3yBa Jja Kyl WX MPOAALE CPEICTBO.

DUHAHCUCKUTE CpencTBa Ha JpyIITBOTO BKIy4dyBaaT Iapd U NAPUYHU CPEICTBA M KPATKOPOYHU
JETI03UTH, TT00apyBama 0J1 KyITyBadHl U OCTaHATH M00apyBama.

Ilocneoosamennu mepersa

[MocnenoBarenHuTe Mepema Ha (PUHAHCHCKUTE CPEJCTBa 3aBHCAT OJf HUBHATA KiacH(ukaiuja, Kako
LITO CJEMU:
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DUHAHCUCKH CPeCTBA eBUIEHTUPAHHU 10 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MpeKy 100MBKA WJIH 3aryda

OUHAHCHCKN CpEACTBAa EBHIACHTUPAaHH MO OO0jeKTMBHA BPEIHOCT TNpeKy AoOMBKa WM 3aryba
BKIIy4yBaaT (pMHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA PACHONOXIIMBU 33 TPryBamke M (PMHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA YTBPICHH
TP WHUIM]ATHOTO TIPU3HABamk-€ 10 00jeKTHBHA BPETHOCT MPEeKy NOOMBKA Win 3aryba. duHaHCUCKUTE
CpencTBa ce KIACH(HIMPaHUM KaKO PAcHOJOXKIMBH 3a TPryBamke MOKOJIKY ce HabaBaT co Ie
npoaaxOa Bo Onucka uaHuHa. OBaa Kareropuja TW BKIydyBa (MHAHCUCKHTE WHCTPYMEHTH -
JICpUBAaTHBU KOHM HE I'Ml HCIOJIHYBaaT KPUTEPUYMHTE 3 yIOoTpeda BO CMETKOBOJICTBO HA XEUHHT KaKo
mro e nedpuaupano Bo MCC 39. JIpymTBoTO HEMa ompesiesieHo (PMHAHCUCKHU CPeACTBa M0 00jeKTHBHA
BPEIHOCT MPEKy TOOUBKA WM 3aryoa.

3aemu u nodapyBama

3aemuTe M modapyBamara Ce HEACPUBATUBHH (PMHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA CO (DMKCHH WM YTBPIUIMBH
Ilakama, KOM HEe KOTHpaaT Ha aKTUBHHOT mazap. OBuEe (HHACHCKH CpeICcTBa CE€ CBEAyBaaT IO
aMopTH3MpaHa Ha0aBHAa BPEIHOCT CO KOPUCTEHE€ Ha MeTOon Ha e(eKTUBHA KaMaTHa CTallka.
JoOuBkuTe W 3ary0WTe Ce NpH3HABaaT BO OWJIAHCOT HA YCIEX BO MOMEHTOT KOTa 3aeMHTE H
nobapyBamarta ce aHyJHpaaT WIA UM Ce HaMallyBa BpeIHOCTa Iopaay 00e3BpeIHyBambe, KaKo U IPEKy
MPOIIECOT Ha aMOPTHU3allHja.

Biio:kyBama KOHU ce 4yBaaT /10 10CIeBahe

HenepuBatnBHHTE HUHAHCUCKH CPEACTBA cO (DMKCHHU WIIM ONpEACICHH IIakamka U co (pUKCeH JaTym
Ha JOCIEBame ce KiIacupuuupaaT Kako BJIOXKYyBamba KOM C€ 4yBaaT A0 JOCHEBAmbE, IOKOJKY
JpymTBoTo MMa HaMepa M MOMKHOCT Ja I'M 4yBa 0 JocneBame. [lo WHHMLMjaIHOTO Mepeme,
BJIOJKYBamaTa KOHM Ce 4yBaaT A0 JOCIEBamE Ce BpEAHyBaaT 110 aMOPTH3MpaHa HabaBHA BPEIHOCT CO
KOpUCTEHE Ha MeToJara Ha eeKTHBHA KamaTHa ctanka. OBOj METO] KOPHCTH e(eKTHBHA KamaTHa
CTarkKa Koja MPeLU3HO T JUCKOHTHPA MPOLEHETUTE UIHH MApUYHU NPUIMBH HU3 OYEKYBAaHHOT BEK Ha
(DMHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO [0 HETO CMETKOBOJCTBEHATa BPEAHOCT HAa (MHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO.
JobuBkuTe 1 3ary0uTe ce eBUACHTHpAaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIeX BO MOMEHTOT KOTa BIIOXKYBamara ce
aHy/lIMpaaT WIM UM CE€ HaMalyBa BPEOHOCTA MOpPaau OOE3BpEAHYBAaHE, KAKO W HU3 NPOLECOT Ha
amoprtuzanuja. JlpymTBOTO HeMa BJIOXYBamba KOM TM UyBa JO JOCIEBAak€ BO TOAMHUTE LITO
3aBpuryBaaT Ha 31 nexemBpu 2018 ronuna u 2017 roauHa.

DHHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA PACHOJI0KINBH 32 MPOAAKH

DUHAHCHCKU CPEJICTBA PACIIOJIONKIIMBY 32 MPOJaK0a ce HeZepUBATUBHY (DUHAHCHUCKH CPEJICTBA KOH Ce
OTpEJICNICHN KaKo PaCMoOJIONIIMBU 32 Mpoaax0a WM He ce KIACH(PHUIUPAHH BO MPETXOJHUTE TPH
kareropuu. [10 MHUIUjAIHOTO Mepeme, (PUHAHCUCKUTE CPEJICTBA PACIOIOKIMBU 33 MPOoaaxda ce
MepaT Mo OOjeKTHBHA BPEAHOCT CO CBHJCHTUPAE HA HEPCATH3MPAHUTE JOOWBKH WIIM 3aryOu
EBUJICHTUPAHH JUPEKTHO BO KAIUTAIIOT CE JOJIEKa BIIOKYBAKHETO € aHYJIMPAHO, KOra KyMyJlaTUBHATA
J00MBKa WM 3ary0a eBHICHTHpaHa BO KalMTAJIOT C€ MPU3HaBa BO OWIIAHCOT HA YCIEX, WIH €
YTBPJCHO 00€3BpEeIHYBamke, KOra KyMyJlaTHBHAaTa 3ary0a €BHJICHTHpPaHa BO KAIUTAJIOT Ce MMPU3HAaBa
BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX.

JpymTBOTO HEMa BIIOXKyBama PACHOJIOKIUBU 3a Mpojakba BO TOAMHWTE INTO 3aBpimyBaar Ha 31
nexemBpH 2018 roguna u 2017 roauHa.

JenpusnaBame

DUHAHCUCKUTE CpelncTBa (MM, JAOKOJKY € COOABETHO AeN OJ (PMHAHCHCKO CPEICTBO WM ACN Of
rpyra Ha CIIMYHU (GUHAHCHCKU CPEJICTBA) CE JICTIPH3HABAAT JJOKOJIKY:
- IIPaBOTO 3a MMPUEM Ha IMapUIHU IIPUIHNBU O] CPEACTBOTO € UCTCUCHO, UIIN
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- HpymtBoTo v mMa mpedpiieHO CBOWTE TpaBa 3a PHEM Ha MAPUYHU TPUIIHBH BO EIOCEH
n3HOC 0€3 3Ha4yajHO OJUIOKYBame Ha TPETO JIMIE IMPEKY ,,apaHKMaHH Ha TMOCPEAHWK’ U Wid (a)
JpymTBoTO MMa npedpieHo 3HAYUTENEH JIeJ Off CUTE PU3UIM M KOPUCTU O CPeACTBOTO, Wi (0)
HpymtBoTo HeMa mpedpieHO HHUTY 3aApXKaHO 3HAYUTETICH JAed OJf CHUTE€ PHU3UIM U KOPHCTH O
CPEJIICTBOTO, HO ja uMa mpedplieHO KOHTPOJIaTa Ha CPEJCTBOTO.

HamanyBame Ha BpeHOCTA MOPaau 00e3BpeIHYBa€

JpymTBOTO Ha CEKOj JaTyM Ha HW3BECTyBame€ YTBPAyBa [alIM IIOCTOM OO0jeKTHBEH [OKa3 JeKa
(PMHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO WJIM Tpyna Ha (pUHAHCHUCKU cpeicTBa ce o0e3BpeaHeTH. PUHAHCHCKOTO
CPEICTBO WJIM Ipyna Ha (JMHAHCHUCKHU CPENCTBA CE CMETa 3a 00e3BPETHETO aKo, U CaMo aKo, IOCTOH
00jeKTHBEH J0Ka3 32 HaMaTyBamke Ha BPEIHOCTA MOpaan 00e3BpeHyBamk-E KaKo pe3yNTaT Ha eIeH WIIH
MOBeKe HACTAaHM KOW HACTaHyBaaT 10 WHUIIMjAIHOTO TPU3HABAKE Ha CPENCTBOTO (,,HACTaH Ha
3ary0a”) W TOj HacTaH 3a 3aryba MMa BiMjaHHEC Ha MPOLCHETUTEC HIHW NapUYHH NPUIMBH Ha
(PMHAHCHCKOTO CpPEACTBO WJIM Ha Ipyna Ha ()MHAHCHUCKH CPEICTBa KOM MOXE CO CHUTYPHOCT Ja ce
npouenat. J[oka3oT 3a 00e3BpeqHyBame MOXKE Ja BKIydyBa WHIUKATOPH JeKa MOJDKHUINATE HIIH
rpyna Ha JODKHHUIM CE COOYyBaaT CO 3HAYUTENHH (DUHAHCHUCKU NPOOJIEMH, HEHCIIOJIHYBame Ha
00BpCKHUTE 32 HCIIaTa Ha KamaTa WM Bpakame Ha IJIaBHUIIATa, BEPOjaTHOCTA Jieka ke 00jaBar creyaj
WM Jpyra (UHAHCHCKA peopraHu3anyja M KaJe INTO MOCTOjaT BHUIMBH WHIMKAIIMH 33 MEPIIHBO
HaMaJyBalb¢ Ha NPOLCHETHTE WAHM MapHYHM TEKOBH, KAaKO IITO Ce HPOMEHHM BO oOiacta Ha
E€KOHOMCKHTE YCIIOBH KOM JIOBEAyBaat A0 HeycIeX.

3aryba mopamu o0e3BpenHyBame€ BO OIHOC Ha ()MHAHCHUCKUTE CpEACTBa BpEAHYBAaHH TIO
aMOPTH3al[MOHEH TPOIIOK C€ MpPecMeTyBaaT KaKo pa3jiika IMoMely HHBHaTa CMETKOBOACTBEHA
BpEAHOCT M CframiHaTa BPEAHOCT Ha MPOUCHCTUTC HIAHW HIapU4YHU NPUIWBU AOHUCKOHTHUpAHAa I10
OpHUTrHHaJIHA e)eKTUBHA KaMaTHA CTaIlKa.

[NoenuHeuyHnuTe 3HAYUTETHH (PUHAHCHUCKH CPEJICTBAa CE TECTUpaaT 3a HaMallyBamke Ha BpPEIHOCTA
nopaau 00e3BpeHyBamke noeanaeyHo. OcTaHaTuTe GUHAHCUCKHU CPEJICTBA CE MPOIIEHYBAAaT 3aeHO BO
TPyIH KOW UMaat CIIMYHU KapaKTePUCTUKH BO BPCKA CO KPEAUTHUOT PHU3HK.

Cute 3arybu mopaau o0e3BpenHyBame ce INMpHU3HABaaT BO OWIIAHCOT Ha ycmex. 3arybara mopanu
00e3BpeIHyBakbe MOXKE J1a C€ aHy/IHMpa JOKOJIKY MOXe O0jeKTHMBHO J1a CE€ MOBP3€ CO HACTAHOT IIO
NIPU3HABAKHETO HA 3arybata nmopajau o0e3BpeHyBame. 3a GUHAHCUCKHUTE CPE/ICTBA KOU CE BpeIHYBaaT
M0 aMOpTU3UpaHa HabaBHA BPEIHOCT, aHYJIMPAmETO ce MPU3HABa BO JIOOWBKaTa WK 3arybarta.

PDUHAHCHCKH 00BPCKH

Huuyujanno npusnasarve

Cropen MCC 39, ¢unancuckute OOBpCKH ce Kiacuuiupaar kako (pUHAHCHCKH OOBPCKHU 10
00jeKTHBHA BPEAHOCT NPEKy NOOMBKA MJIM 3ary0a, Kako 3aeMH U I103ajMHUIM WIIM KaKO JePUBATHBH
KOM CIyXaT KaKO XEMHI WHCTPYMEHTH CO e(EeKTUBEH XEIMHI, COOABETHO. JlpymTBOoTO ja
ompeJiesyBa Kiacuukanujata Ha (QUHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKHM TPU WHHIMjATHOTO TPU3HABAE.
®duHaHCUCKUTE OOBPCKM HHMIIMjAJHO C€ IPH3HABaaT IO OOjeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT, IUIYC IHUPEKTHO
MOBP3aHMUTE TPOIIONH Ha TPaHCAKIHjaTa JOKOJIKY ce KIacu(pHUIMpaaT KaKo 3a€MH U M03ajMULIH.

OuHaHCcHCKUTE OOBpCKM Ha JIpymITBOTO BKIy4YyBaaT OOBpPCKH clipemMa J00aByBauuTe W JAPYTH
00BpCKH.

Iocneoosamento meperve

MepeH,eTo Ha (1)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITC O6BpCKI/I 3aBHCH OJf HUBHATa KHaCI/I(l)HKa]_II/Ija KakKoO IITO CJICOu:
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DUHAHCUCKH 00BPCKHU €BUAEHTHPAHU M0 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NMPeKy T100MBKA WU 3aryda

OuHaHCHCKUTE OOBPCKU EBUACHTHPAHM IO O0jeKTMBHA BpPEAHOCT IpeKy AoOMBKAa WM 3aryba
BKITydyBaaT ()MHAHCHUCKH OOBPCKH PACIIONOXKIINBY 3a TPTryBame U (UHAHCUCKHA OOBPCKU OJIPEICHU IO
00jeKTHBHA BPEeIHOCT NPeKy T0OWBKa Wi 3aryda mpy MHHUINjaTHOTO MIPH3HABAE.

@duHaHCHCKNTE 00BPCKHU ce KITaCH(DUIMPAAT KaKo PACIIOJIONIIMBH 33 TPryBambe JTOKOJKY ce HabaBeHH
co men mpoaaxOa Bo Omucka umaHuHa. OBaa KaTeropwja BKIydyBa IEpHUBAaTHBHU (DUHAHCUCKHU
WHCTPYMEHTH KOM HE TH HCIIOJHYBaaT CMETKOBOACTBEHHTE YCIOBH 3a XEUMHI ONpEACICHH CIOpe.
MCC 39. JloObuBkute M 3aryOuTe O OOBPCKHTE KOW CE€ UYyBaaT 3a TPryBame Ce INPH3HABaaT BO
OMIIAaHCOT Ha yCIeX.

HpymtBoTo HeMa oapeneHO (MHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH IO O0jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT TMPEKY JOOWBKA WIIH
3ary0a.

3aemMu u nmozajMuLM

[To MHMLIMjATHOTO MPU3HABAKE, KAMATOHOCHHUTE 3a€MHU M MO3ajMUIU MOCIIEIOBATEIHO C€ MepaT HU3
IpOLECOT Ha HHMBHA aMOpPTH3alldja CO KOPUCTEHE Ha METOA Ha e(eKTHBHA KaMaTHAa CTalka.
JoOuBkuTe 1 3aryOnTe ce MprU3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX Kora OOBPCKHTE C€ aHyJIHpaar, Kako u
HU3 MPOLECOT HA HUBHA aMOPTH3aIlHja.

[de-npuzHaBame

dunaHCcHCcKaTa 00BpPCKa ce Jie-Ipru3HaBa Kora 3aJ0JDKEHUETO 3a 00BpCKaTa € MOJMUPEHO, TOHUIITEHO
WITH TIPECTaHyBa Jia BaKH.

Kora nocroeuka ¢uHaHCcHCKa 00OBpCKa € 3aMEHeTa CO Jpyra O HCT 3aeMOAABaTeN 10 3HAYUTEIHO
MIOPa3JIMYHU YCJIOBH, WJIM IIaK yCJIOBUTE HA IOCTOEYKaTa OOBpPCKa 3HAYMTENIHO CE€ IIPOMEHETH, TaKBa
pa3MeHa WM U3MEHa ce TPeTHpa Kako Je-NpHU3HAaBamke Ha OpUTHHAIHATA 0OBpPCKa M NMPU3HABAIKE Ha
HOBaTa 00BPCKa, a Pa3IMKaTa Ha COOJBETHUTE CMETKOBOACTBEHU H3HOCH CE ITPHU3HABA BO OMJIAHCOT Ha
ycCIiex.

Hernpame Ha GUHAHCUCKUTE HHCTPYMEHTH

ODUHAHCUCKUTE CPEJCTBA U (PUHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKH CE HETHPAaT U HETO M3HOCOT € MPE3CHTHPAH BO
KOHCOJIMAMPAHUOT M3BEIITAjOT 3a (PMHAHCUCKATA COCTOjOa, aKO M CaMoO aKo, MOCTOM IMPUMEHIINBO
3aKOHCKO TPaBO 32 HETUPAKE HA EBUACHTUPAHUTE W3HOCH M MOCTOM HaMepa Jia ce MOPaMHHU Ha HETO
OCHOBA, WJTU JIa ce MPU3HAAT CPEJICTBATA WIIH J]a CE MOPAMHAT OOBPCKUTE UCTOBPEMEHO.

K. 3aauxm

3anuxuTe ce BpeIHyBaaT CHOpEA IOHHMCKaTa BPEIHOCT O HabaBHaTa M HETO peaM3allioHaTa
BpeaHocT. HaGaBHaTa BpeIHOCT ce yTBPAYBa CIOpPE METOJOT Ha IPOCceyHH IieHH. Llenara Ha YnHeme
Ha TOTOBHUTE NMPOM3BOIM U MPOM3BOACTBOTO BO TEK BKIy4yBa CypOBHMHH, JUPEKTHa pabdOTHa cuia,
OCTaHATH JUPEKTHU TPOUIOIM W TMOBP3aHH IMPOU3BOJCTBEHH PEKHMCKH TPOIIOLH, HCKIYYyBajKH TH
NPOJKHUTE W AJMUHHCTPATHBHHUTE TpoIlmony. Hero peanm3annoHaTa BPEAHOCT € TMpOIIEHEeTaTa
NpoJaXHa IIeHA BO PEJAOBHHOT TEK Ha pPabOTEHETO, HaMaJleHa 3a NpPEeABHUICHUTE TPOIIOLHU 3a
JOBpILYBalb€ M TNPEIBUACHUTE TPOLIOLM 3a Ja ce M3BpLIM npoaaxOara. CUTHHOT WHBEHTAp ce
orruuryBa 100% mpu craBame Bo yrmoTpeoa.

3. Ilapm u mapu4Hu cpeacTBa

[lapuTe ¥ mapu4HUTE CPEICTBA BKIIyuyyBaaT FOTOBMHA BO OjiarajHa, HMapHYHH CPEJACTBa BO OaHKU U
JIENIO3UTHU CO POK Ha JIOCIEBAE JO TPU MECELIM WIIA IIOMAJIKY.
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S. AKUMOHEPCKH KamuTaJ

OOWYHY aKIUK ce KIacu(DUIMPAHU BO KaIUTall.

u. Jlanouu

Jlanok na oobuexa
JlaHoKOT Ha TOOMBKA 3a TIEPUOJIOT CE€ COCTOM Off TSKOBEH M OJIOKEH JaHOK. J[aHOKOT ce mpu3HaBa co
JIOOMBKAaTa WM 3ary0ara, OCBEH 3a JEJOT KOj CE OJIHECYBa Ha CTaBKM IMPUKAXKAHM BO OCTaHATH
ceondaTHA TPUXOAN WK JUPEKTHO BO KAUTAIOT. Bo TOj ciydaj, TaHOKOT ce MpU3HaBa BO OCTAHATH
ceonaTHA MPUXO/U WIH JUPSKTHO BO KAIUTAJIOT, COOJABETHO.

Texosen anox na 0obuska

TeKoBHHOT JaHOK Ha JOOMBKA € MPECMETaH BP3 OCHOBA HA JAHOYHWTE 3aKOHU YCBOCHU TPEI WM IO
JATYMOT Ha W3BEIITAjoT 3a (PMHAHCHCKAaTa COCTOj0a, BO 3eMjuUTe Kaje ITO JpyIITBOTO U HETOBHTE
TOAPYKHUIIA Pa0dOTAT M TeHEPUPaaT OJAHOWINB MPUXOJ. PakoBOJCTBOTO MEPHOIUYHO TH TPOIICHYBA
3a36MCHUTE MO3WIUH BO OJHOC HA JAHOYHHU TMOBPATH, 3¢MajKd TH TPEIBUJI JICIOBUTE OFf JaHOYHATA
perynaTiBa KoM LITO ce MOJJIONKHU Ha TOJKyBame. Kako pe3ynrar Ha UCTUTE, KaJie IITO € COOJIBETHO, ce
YTBpIyBaaT pe3epBallii BP3 OCHOBA HAa U3HOCHTE KOM CE OYECKYBaaT Jia OMIAT IUIATeHW Ha JaHOYHUTE
BJIACTH.

Oonoorceri Oanok Ha 00OUBKa

OUT10)KEHHOT JaHOK Ha J00MBKA Ce MPU3HABA HA TPHBPEMEHHTE PA3IMKH KOU MPOHM3JIEryBaatr
noMery JaHOYHAaTa OCHOBMIIA HA CPEACTBATa M OOBPCKUTE M HMBHHUTE HETO CETalllHA BPEIHOCTH BO
KOHCOJIMAMPaHUTE (PUHAHCHCKH M3BeITan. MeryToa, 0OBPCKUTE 3a OJI0KEHHOT JaHOK Ha JTOOMBKA HE
Ce TMpHU3HACHH aKO MPOU3JIETYBaaT OJf WHHUIIMjAJHOTO NMPU3HABAKE Ha TYIBHJI, OJJIOKEH JAHOK Ha
JOOMBKA CMETKOBOJICTBEHO HE CE MPUKAXYBa, JTOKOJKY MPOU3JIETYBaaT O/l HHUIMjATHO MPU3HABAkE Ha
CPeJCTBO WM OOBpCKa BO TpaHCAaKIMja HAJABOpP O OM3HHC KOMOMHAIMja KOja BO BPEMETO Ha
TpaHCaKIMjaTa He BJIMjae HUTY Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA, HUTY Ha OJIaHOWINBATA TOOMBKA WITH 3aryoa.

Om10’keHHOT JJAHOK Ha JI0OMBKA ce YTBPAYBa KOPUCTEjKU JAHOYHH CTanKy (M 3aKOHW) KOH IITO
Owie JOHECeHW 10, WIM IIOCIEIOBATEIHO JOHECEHH MO JaTyMOT Ha HW3/laBake Ha M3BEINTAjOT 3a
¢uHaHCHCKa cOCTOj0a M ce O4YeKyBa Jla ce ynoTpedaT Kora MOBP3aHOTO CPEACTBO WM OOBpCKa Ha
OJUIOKEH JIaHOK Ha TOOMBKa Ke ce IOAMHUPEHU.

OmyoxeHn JaHOYHH CPEJCTBA CE MPU3HABaaT caMoO JI0 HUBOTO JO KO€ € BEPOjaTHO JIeKa HIHH
JTAHOYHU JOOWBKH K€ OMIAT PacIONIOXKIIMBH, BO OJHOC HAa KOH, MPHUBPEMEHUTE PA3IMKH Ke& MOXeE Jia
6unar uckopucrtenu. OMI0KEHUTE JAHOYHH CPEJICTBA M OOBPCKM Ce HETHpaaT Kora 3a Toa MMa MPaBHO
MPUMEHJIMBO IPABO 332 HETHPAkE€ HAa TEKOBHU JAHOYHU CPEJICTBA BO OJHOC HA TEKOBHHU JaHOYHU
O0OBpPCKH M KOTa OJUIOKEHHWTE IAHOYHHM CPEJICTBA M OOBPCKH C€ OJIHECYBAaT Ha JIAHOK Ha JOOMBKA
CIIpeMa HMCT JAaHOYCH PEeryjaTop 3a MCTHOT JAHOYECH CHTUTET WM Pa3jINdH{ JAHOYHHM CHTUTETH Kaje
rMMa MHTEHIMja Ja ce MOAMHUpAT calijiaTa Ha HETO OCHOBA.

j- Kopucrtu 3a BpaGoreHure

Iensuu

JpymTBOTO, BO HOPMAITHUOT TeK Ha pabOTEmEeTo, BPIIM yIUIaTa Ha MPHJOHECHTE HA BpaOOTEHUTE 3a
IICH3UH, 3paBCTBO, BpaOOTYBamke U IIEPCOHAJNICH IaHOK Ha JOXOJ KOU C€ IIPECMETaHM CO IPUMEHA Ha
3aKOHCKHUTE CTAIIKU KOM C€ BaYKEUKH BO 3eMjaTa BO TEKOT Ha roJlHara Ha OpyTo marute. pymTBoTo
TH BPIIM OBHE YIUIATH BO BJIQJIMHHUTE 3JIPABCTBEHH ¥ TIEH3UCKU (poHIOBH. TPOIIOKOT 3a OBUE yILIATH
ce MPUKaXyBa BO OWJIAHCOT Ha yCIieX BO UCTHOT MEPHO]T BO KOj € MPUKaKaH U MOBP3AHUOT TPOIIIOK 32
IIJIaTUTE.
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HpymtBoTo He paboTh cropen Owmio KakBa Apyra MEH3HCKa IIeMa WX IUTaH 332 HaJOMECTOIH O]
MIEH3NOHNPAkE M TIOpaau Toa HeMa HUKAKBH JIOMOJIHATETHN OOBPCKHU IO OBHE OCHOBH.

Haoomecmoyu 3a npecmanox na pabomer 00HOC U HAOOMeCOyU 00 NEH3UU

Hamomecronure 3a npecTtaHok Ha pabOTeH OJHOC Ha BpaOOTEHHOT Ke TpecTaHe Mpe HOPMATHUOT POK
3a TIEH3MOHWpAkEe WM Kora BpabOTEeHHOT ke mpudaTh JOOPOBOIHO 1a 3aMHHE BO 3aMe€Ha 3a OBOj
HaJIOMeCTOK. J[pylITBOTO MpU3HABA HAJOMECTOK 3a MPECTAaHOK Ha pabOTEeH OJTHOC BO CIIy4aj Kora nMa
OJUTyKa 3a TIPECTaHOK Ha paOOTHUOT OJTHOC Ha OJIPEJICHN BPaOOTEHH 03 MOXKHOCT 3a TIOBJICKYBabhe Ha
OJUTyKaTa WJIM KOTa TOCTOW JOOPOBOJHO TMpPHjaByBame OJ BPAOOTCHHTE 332 MPECTAHOK HA HUBHHOT
paboTeH OHOC.

Cropen NOTHHIIAHUOT KOJEKTHBEH TOroBop, [pymTBOTO € 00Bp3aHa jJa WCIUIATH OTIPEMHHHH BO
W3HOC KOj € €JHAKOB Ha MIECT IMPOCEYHH PEmyONIMYKH TUIaTH M ToMely eIHa W TPH IPOCEYHH
perryOIuKy TUIaTH Aa OujaT UCTUIATeHH Kako jyOunejHu Harpaand. bpojoT Ha mpoceyHnuTe perryOonmIKu
TUTaTH 32 jyOWIIejHUTE Harpaayd OAroBapa Ha BKYIHHOT Opoj Ha TOMWHHM Ha cioyx0a oI cTpaHa Ha
BpaOOTEHHTE KAaKO IITO € MPE3CHTHUPAHO BO TabenaTa mooIy:

Bkynno 0poj Ha roauHM CJIy:K0a bpoj Ha nuiaTn
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (xeHm) 3
40 (maxn) 3

JeduHupannte KOPUCTH Ce IPECMETYBaaT TOJUIITHO OJ] CTPaHa Ha HE3aBUCHHU aKTyapH CO MPUMEHA Ha
KpeIuTHaTa MEeToAa 3a MpoekTHpaHa eanHuna. CoriacHo MOJENOT, BEpOjaTHOCTA JIeKa MapuuHHOT
OJUIMB K€ ce pean3upa, € U3BEACHA CO KOPUCTEHE Ha TPHU AEKPEMEHTH M TOA: CMPT, HHBAIUAUTET U
NpeKkrH Ha paboreH oxHoc. TabnuuaTa Ha BEpOjaTHOCT € KOHCTPYHMpPaHa CO MOMOII Ha KOPUCTEHE
MPETIOCTaBKH 3a: BEPOjaTHOCTA 32 CMPT Ha BpabOTEHHOT JI0 AATyMOT Ha KOj Tpeba /1a ce MeH3noHHpa,
BEpOjaTHOCTA JIeKa BpaOOTEHHUOT MPEABPEMEHO Ke ce MEH3MOHUpa KaKo MOCeIUla Ha MHBAJIHIUTET U
BEpojaTHOCTa JieKa BPaOOTEHUOT Ke IO IpeKuHe paboTHUOT oaHOC Bo KoMnaHnujaTa mpen 1aTyMoOT Ha
NCH3UOHHUPAHE.

CeramHata BpeImHOCT Ha OOBpcKaTa 3a JeUHHpPAHH KOPHCTH C€ YTBPAYyBa CO JMCKOHTHpame Ha
MPOIICHETUTE WJHU TApUYHU OJIMBH CO KOPUCTEHE HA ECKOHTHATa CTamKa OJf MPUHOCHUTE Ha
JIp’)KaBHUTE OOBP3HMIIM U37a/ieHu BO Makenonuja Bo 2018 roguHa v KJIaCU(PHUIIMPAHH 110 POYHOCT.

Haoomecmoyu 3a cmunenouu Ha deya Ha epabomenu

ITounysajku on 31 nexemBpu 2009 roauHa, BO aKTyapckaTa MpecMeTKa € BKIIy4eHa U IpecMeTKaTa Ha
Ha/IOMECTOLIUTE 3a CTUIICHIUH KoM ru 00e30enyBa JpymTBoTO Ha Ienara Ha BpaOOTEHUTE KOU Ce Ha
PEIOBHU JIOJUTUIOMCKH W TIOCJICJMIDIOMCKH CTY/HMH, KaKO M Ha JellaTa Ha MOYMHATHTE BpabOTEeHU
JI0JieKa €€ CPEIHOMIKOIILIH.

ﬂOl’lO./lHume./lHu Kopucmu npu neH3uonuparbe

ITounyrajku ox 31 nexemBpu 2013 roauHa, akTyapckaTa MmpecMeTka Oellle JOMOJIHETa CO pecMeTKa
Ha cerairHaTa BPeIHOCT Ha UJHUTE KOPCUTH 32 HOBO BOBEJIEHATa OJTOPOYHA KOPHUCT 3a OJpEeAcHA
KaTeropuja Ha BpabOTEHU - JOTIOJHHUTEIHU KOPHUCTH NPU MEeH3UOHUpame. [IpecMerkaTta e HalpaBeHa
BpP3 OCHOBA Ha MPOCEYHM MapaMeTPH Ha CIIOMEHAaTaTa IMOMyJjalKja U BKYITHO OUYEKYBAaHHOT HU3HOC 3a
ucIUiaTa, JOCTaBeH O] CTpaHa Ha JpylTBOTO.

AKTyapCKI/ITe ,I[O6I/IBKI/I nu 3aFY6I/I KOM IIPpOU3JICTyBaaT KaAKO pE3yJITaT Ha HUCKYCHH IIPOLCHKHU H
MMPOMCHU BO AKTYAapCKHUTC NPCTIIOCTABKU CC MPU3HABAAT KAKO IMPUXOAW WJIM TPOLIOLKW BO HNEPUOAOT
Kora uCTuTe HacTaHalic.
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K. Pe3epBanum

PesepBupamara ce mpu3HaBaaT W IMpecMeTyBaar kora J[pyIITBOTO MMa ceramiHa 3aKOHCKa WIH
JIOTOBOpeHa 00BpCcKa KaKo pe3yiTaT Ha MHHATH HACTaHH, M KOTa € BEpPOjaTHO JieKa Ke Oume moTpebeH
OJUTMB Ha CPEJICTBA 3a JIa ce TIOAMHUPH 00BpCKaTa; M Kora Moxe Ja Ouje HalpaBeHa peajHa MpoleHKa Ha
n3HocoT. PesepBanmure Ha J[pymTBOTO ce COCTOjaT OA pe3epBalUH 3a OTIPEMHUHH, jyOWIejHU
Harpajay, CTHICHJWU W pPEBHTAM3alMja HA pynHHUIUTE. Pe3epBanMuTe HE ce MpU3HABAaT 3a WIHU
OTIepaTUBHHU 3aryOH.

OnaMy Kajie IITO MOCTOjaT TojieM Opoj Ha CIMYHU OOBPCKH, BEepojaTHOCTa AeKa Ke Ouae moTpedeH
OJUIUB Ha CPEJCTBA 3a J]a ce MOJMHUPAT OOBPCKUTE, CE OJpelyBa CO 3eMame BO IIPE/IBUJ HA KjIacaTa Ha
OOBpCKHTE KaKko e1Ha IennHa. PesepBammy ce mpu3HaBaaT Qypu U KOra BEpojaTHOCTA JeKa O/UINB Ha
cpelncTBa ke Ome moTpeOHO € MHOTY Malia, a ce OJHeCyBa Ha OWJIO Koja CTaBKa BKJIy4YeHa BO MCTATa
KJ1aca Ha OOBPCKH.

PesepBanuute ce BpelHyBaar 1o cerairHata BpeJHOCT Ha OYEeKyBaHHUTE U3AATOIM KO Ce IOTPEOHH a2
HAacTaHaT CO IIeJ Jia ce MOAMHPH OOBpCKaTa co ymoTpeba Ha pre-taXx cramka Koja I'M OTCIHMKYBa
TEKOBHO MMA3apHUTE MPOICHKH Ha BpPEMEHCKATa BPEIHOCT HA MApUTE W TMOBP3aHHUTE CHCIMDUYHH
pH3UIM Ha JAaJICHUTE OOBPCKH. 3rOJIEMYBAamETO Ha pE3epBAIMUTE KaKO Pe3yJTaT Ha BPEMEHCKHTE
pacTojaHHja ce IPU3HABAaT KaKO TPOIIONHU IO KaMaTH.

Ja. IlpusHaBame Ha PUXOAUTE

[MpuxoauTe ce MpU3HABAAT JIO CTEICHOT JI0 KOj € BepOojaTHO Jieka J[pylmiTBOTO Ke MMa MPHITUB HA UITHU
E€KOHOMCKHM KOPHCTH M THE KOPHUCTH MOXKAaT BEPOIOCTOjJHO Jia ce m3Mmepart. [IpuxonoT ce BpeaHyBa
criope]; 00jeKTHBHATa BPEIHOCT Ha MPUMEHUOT HAJOMECT WM M00apyBameTo 3a MPOAaJCHU A00pa U
YCIYTM HamaleH 3a OJ00peHWTE JMCKOHTH, pabaTh W JAHOKOT Ha JjojaneHa BpemHocT. CleqHuBe
cnenuUYHN KPUTEPUYMH UCTO Taka Tpeba J1a OuaaT 3aI0BOJICHH IIPEe]] PUXOJIO0T Jia Oujie MpU3HaT:

Ipooaoicoa na cmoxu

[MpuxoauTe ce MpU3HaBaaT KOTra 3HAYajHUOT PU3HUK OJ1 AO/IETYBakhe¢ Ha COIICTBEHOCTA Ha CTOKUTE Ke ce
MpeHece Ha KyIyBayoT.

Hasarwe na ycnyau

Hanomecromym ox o0e30eieHn yciyrd ce NMpPH3HABAaaT 3a MEPUOAOT BO KOj YCIYyTHTE C€ aJeHH H
npudateHy o1 KyImyBayoT.

Ipuxoou 00 xamamu

Kamarute no JCNO3UTHU CE€ MPECMETYyBAAT 110 UICTCKYBAK€ HA OPOYYBaAKLETO HA UCTUTE.

Ipuxoou 00 3axynnuna

HpI/IXOJII/I O 3aKylmHHMHa C€ OJAHECyBaaT Ha IIPUXOAUTE OCTBAPECHU OJ OICPATUBEH HACM O[]
BJIOKYBambaTa BO HCJIBMKHOCTU U CC TTPU3HABAAT HA IMPABOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TCKOT Ha LICJIMOT NEPHUOJ
Ha HACMOT.

Jb. Haemnu

HaemuTte co xou 3HauaeH Aen Off PU3UKOT M HAarpaJnTe Of COTICTBEHOCTA CE 3aJpXKaHM O]l CTpaHa Ha
HAaEMOJaBa40T ce KiacuduImpa Kako ornepatuBeH HaeM. llmakamara HampaBeHH IO OCHOB Ha
OTIEpaTHBHUOT HaeM (HETO oA OWIO KakBM NMOTTHKHYBama OJ CTpaHa Ha HAEMOJABaTeNOT) ce
MpU3HaBaaT BO OMIIAHCOT HA YCIEX Ha MPABOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TEKOT Ha MEPHOAOT Ha HAEMOT.
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M. Pacnpenenta Ha nuBMaeHIU

PacnpenenbaTta Ha IuBHAEHAWTE Ha akIMOHepHUTe Ha J[pyHITBOTO ce MpU3HAaBa Kako OOBpCKa BO
(MHAHCHCKHTE U3BEIITal BO EPHUOAOT BO KOj ce OAOOPEHU AMBUIACHIUTE O] CTPaHa Ha aKIMOHEPHUTE
Ha JlpymrBoro

H. Hacranu nocie 1aTymMoT Ha U3BeCTyBame

Hacranure mocme gaTymMoT Ha W3BeCTyBame, KOM 00e30emyBaaT eBHICHIIHja 3a cocrojbata Koja
IIOCTOM Ha JTaTyMOT Ha M3BECTYBab€, CE TPETHPAaT Kako KOPEKTUBHU HACTAHH BO OBHE (DMHAHCHCKH
m3Bemtan. OHHME KOM ce HMHAMKAaTHMBHM Ha COCTOj0aTa Koja MNpOM3JeryBa IOCIE JOaTyMOT Ha
M3BECTYBabE IMAaT TPETMaH Ha HEKOPEKTHBHH HACTAaHHU.

4, KOPUCTEHU NTPOLUEHKU

JpylTBOTO IpaBU MPOLICHKM M IIPETIOCTABKM KOW CE€ OJHECYBaaT Ha WMJHUHATA. Pesynrupauykure
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH IPOLICHKH, IO JeQHUHULMja MHOTY PETKO C€ WACHTHUYHH CO AKTYEJIHUTE Pe3yaTaTH.
[TpouleHKUTE W NPETIOCTaBKUTE KOM BIMjaaT 3HAYMTENIHO Ha TPEAW3BUKYBamkbE MaTepHjaHU
KOPEKILUH 10 CEeTallHUTE BPEAHOCTH Ha CPEIICTBATA M OOBPCKHUTE BO PAaMKHTE Ha MIHATa (PUHACHUCKA
TOJIMHA C€ MPE3EHTUPAHN OJOIY.

Pesepsayuja 3a pesumanuzayuja na pyonuyume

JpymTBara mro BpHIaT €KCIUIOATAIMja Ha MUHEPAIHNA CYPOBHHHU OJ PyJHHIIMTE MOTPEOHO € UCTUTE
Ha KpajoT OJf HUBHUOT BEK Ha EKCIUIoaTaldja Ja TH BpaTaT BO MPBOOMTHA COCTOjOa, OXHOCHO BO
OHAaKBa KaKBU INTO OMJEe HAa MOYETOKOT INpes Ja OMAaT eKCIUIOATHPAHH, IITO € BO COIJACHOCT CO
3aKOHCKaTa peryjaaTuBa OJHOCHO CO 3aKOHOT 3a €KOJIOrHja IPUMEHIIMB BO 3e€MjaTa BO KOja JpyIITBaTa
paboTar (a ce BpaTH 3eMjHUIITETO BO MPOBOOUTHA COCTOj0a IMOCIe TPH TOAUHN OTKAKO K€ Cce 3aTBOPH
PYZHHUKOT M OTKAaKO Ke 3aBpIIH HEroBara eKCIUIOaTanuja), ¥ T0a 10 HHUBO KOE € BO 3aKOHCKHTE PaMKH
U JI0 HUBO KO€ € BO COTJIACHOCT CO NOJIMTHKATa U MpakcaTa Koja ce BOJM 3a 3alITUTA Ha KUBOTHATA
cpenuHa.

PeseppanyjaTta 3a peBuTaIM3alja Ha PyJHUIIMTE ja OApa3yBa CErallHaTa BPEIHOCT Ha OYEKYBaHUTE
UJIHH TPOIIOIH 33 PEKYJITHBHU3AIIMja KOM C€ 0YEKyBa jJia HACTaHAT 32 OHUE JICJIOBH OJ1 PYIHHIIUTE KOU
OuIie eKCIUIOaTUPaHU CO JaTyMOT Ha M3BECTyBame. PesepBalijaTa mpeTcTaByBa Ceraiiia BpeHOCT Ha
OYEKyBaHH WIHHM OJUIMBM Ha TApH KOM C€ OUYEeKyBa JeKa Ke HacTaHaT 3a peBHTAlIM3alldja Ha
pyaunurure. OBa BKITy4yBa M OJIpeyBame HA BPEJHOCTA HA OCHOBA HA MPOEKTOT 32 PEBUTAIIU3AIIN]a,
JMCKOHTHHUTE CTAllKM M OYEKyBaHH MHQJIAIMCKA CTAalKH. Pe3epBaluTe ce MpeolieHyBaaT Ha CEKOj
M3BECTYBAYKU JIATyM M Ce KOperupa co e Ja ja OJpa3u ceraiiHata BPEJHOCT Ha MHUTE TPOIIONN
noTpeOHM 32 Jla Ce UCTIONHU 00BpCKaTa.

CeramHaTta BpeITHOCT Ha OYEKYBaHHWTE TPOIIOIHM 3a PECTaBpUpame (TOa € OpWUIMHAIHATA MPOIICHKA
Kako W MPOMEHHUTE BO CMETKOBOJCTBEHHTE IPOIEHKH) C€ MpPU3HABAa BO M3BEINTAjOT 3a ceodarHa
JOOMBKa OCBEH aKO HE CE€ TOBP3aHM CO OCHOBHHUTE CPEICTBa KOM CE€ HaoraaT W C€ MOBP3aHH CO
PYAHUIUTE, TP HUBHOTO TNPBUYHO MPU3HABAWKHE BO KOj CIy4aj, TPOIIOIUTE CE KalUTAIU3UpaaT U
aMOpTHU3UpPaaT BO TEKOT Ha HUBHHUOT BEK Ha yrmoTpeoa.

Cexkoja mpoMeHa BO HETO CerairHaTa BPEJIHOCT Ha MCIPaBKaTa 3a PEBHTAIM3AIM]a HA PYIHHUIIUTE BO
TEKOT Ha BPEMEHCKOTO pacTojaHWe Ce MpH3HaBa KakKo (DMHACHCKH TPOIIONM BO H3BEINTAjOT 3a
ceor(paTtHa 10OMBKa.

Kopucmu 3a spabomenume

CeramHaTta BpeIHOCT Ha OOBpCKaTa 3a NMEH3MOHUPAE 3aBUCH Ol rojieM Opoj Ha (aKTOpH KOM ce
oJlpeyBaaT Ha TOJMIIHA OCHOBa CO yHoTpeba Ha rojeM Opoj Ha NPETHOCTaBKU. YNOTpeOeHHTe
MPETHOCTaBKH BO OJIPENIyBaHETO Ha HETO e(PeKTOT (TPOLIOK MU TPUXO]T) 33 MEH3MOHUPAHE BKIYTyBa
JTUCKOHTHU CTAaIlKH.
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Buio xakBM MPOMEHH BO OBHE MPETIIOCTABKH K€ CE 0Jpa3aT Ha CerairHaTa BPeIHOCT Ha 00BpCKaTa 3a
NEH3UOHHUpame U ApyruTe OeHeuny 3a BpaboTeHUTE.

JpymTBOTO KOPUCTH MPETHOCTaBeHA TOJWIIHA AMCKOHTHA cTamnka. Toa € KamaTHa CTamka Koja Ou
Tpebano ma ce ymoTpeOyBa cO el [a ja OJpa3d CeramrHaTa BPETHOCT Ha MPETIHOCTABEHUTE HIHU
Mapu4HU OJJIMBU KOW CE OYeKyBa Jla HacTaHaT cO LieJ 1a ce MOAMHUPAT 0OBPCKUTE 3a AeUHHPAHUTE
KopucTH. Bo ofpenyBameTo Ha COOIBETHA JUCKOHTHA CcTarka, JpymTBoTo ja ynorpeOyBa AUCKOHTHA
cranka Ha Haponna banka Ha PemybOnmka MakemnoHHja BO OTCYCTBO Ha Ia3ap Ha BHCOKOKBAJIUTCHH
KOPIIOPAaTUBHU OOBP3HUIM WM JP>KaBHH OOBP3HHUIIM KOW C€ JIEHOMHHHPAaHW BO BallyTa BO Koja
OceHepunmuTe Ke OMIAT UCIUIATEHH, M KOM UMaaT YCJIOBH 3a JOCIeBambe MPUOIKHNA Ha YCIOBUTE Ha
TTOBP3aHN OOBPCKH 32 TIEH3NOHUPAHE.

OcraHatute KIIYYHU MPETIIOCTAaBKU 3a NPECMCTKA Ha O6BpCKaTa 3a INICHCHUOHHPALEC BO €IC€H ACT CC
3aCHUBAAT Ha TCKOBHUTC MMa3apHU YCJIIOBU.

ObjexmusHa epeonocm

HommuHannata BpemHOCT HaMalieHA 3a TMPOIEHETUTE 3aryOW IMOpaad OLITETyBame Ha CpEICTBAaTa H
00BpCKHTE CO POK Ha JIOCIICBamE MOMAJKYy OJl €QHa TO/MHA € MPHONMKHA HAa HWBHATa O0jeKTHBHA
BPEIHOCT.

5. IIPOMEHA HA CMETKOBOACTBEHMU IIOJIMTHUKHM W KOPEKLHUHM HA
I'PELLIKHA

CMETKOBOJICTBEHUTE IMOJIMTUKKA Ha ['pynamnmjara ce NpUMEHyBaaT oOJ] NEPHOJ JO IEpUOoJ Ha
KOH3UCTEHTHa OCHOBAa. CMETKOBOJICTBEHHTE IIOJIUTUKH CE€ MEHyBaaT JOKOJIKY TOa € YCJIOBEHO CO
M3MEHa WU JoHecyBame Ha HoBu MCOU.

KopuceH Bex Ha cpeacTBaTa

KopucHHOT BEeK Ha cpezcTBara ce yTBpAyBa BP3 OCHOBA HA MHUHATO MCKYCTBO CO CIMYHH CPEJICTBA,
KaKO ¥ WJIHHUOT TEXHOJIOIIKH Pa3Boj U MPOMEHU Ha €KOHOMCKHUTE U nHaycTpuckute dakropu. [Tokpaj
TOa, KaKO OCHOBEH BOJWY CE KOPUCTAT CMETKOBOJICTBCHUTE MOJIMTHKH 32 aMOPTHU3AIMOHU CTAIK{
NPOMHIIAHU O] CTpaHa Ha JaHoudHata peryiaruBa. COOJBETHOCTA HA MPOICHETHOT KOPHCEH BEK ce
OIICHYBa 'OJIMIITHO, WJIU KOTa IMOCTOjaT MHIUKAIIUH 3a 3HAYUTEIIHU IIPOMEHHU Ha MPOIICHKUTE.

[Topagy 3HAYUTETHOTO YYECTBO HA CPEACTBATA KOM CE aMOPTHU3HMpaaT BO BKYITHHUTE CPEACTBA,
BJIMjaHUETO HA EBEHTYaJHH MPOMEHH BO OBHE MPETIOCTAaBKM MOXKE 1a Ouje MarepujajHo 3a
(uHaHCHCKaTa MO3UIMja M PE3YNITATOT OJ aKTMBHOCTHTE. J[OKOJIKY TPOIIOKOT 3a Jenpenujanuja ce
Hamain/ 3rosemu 3a 1% oBa Ke pe3yaTupa co MpOMEHa BO FOAMIIHUOT TPOLIOK 32 aMOPTH3aIMja BO
usHoc o npubmwkHu 1.554 wijanu nenapu (2017: 1.626 wijanu nenapm).

HOTCH]_[I/IiaIIHO OIMITCTYBAKC Ha HCABMIKHOCTHUTE, HOCTDOiKHTG Hn_ onpémMmara H HeMaTeDHiaJIHI/ITe
CpcacTBa

JpymTBoTO ja mpoueHyBa notpedaTta o1 OIITETyBabe Ha HEABWKHOCTUTE, TOCTPOJKUTE U ONpeMara u
HEMaTepUjaIHUTE CPEJCTBA CEKOrall Kora MocTOM NPUYMHA JIeKa CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BPEJHOCT MOXKE
3HAYUTEIHO JIa ja HaJMHHYBa HAJIOMECTIIMBaTa BPEJHOCT W KOTa OIITETYBAWHETO € IPEIBUJICHO.
HanomectnmBata BpegHOCT ce yTBpAyBa CO IIOMOII Ha MPECMETKH Ha yHOTpeOHaTa BPEIHOCT, NMPHU
HITO C€ KOPHCTAT MIMPOK 00eM Ha MPOLEHKH U (aKTOpu Kou BivjaaT Bp3 Hea. [lokpaj Toa, pymTBoTo
TH 3€Ma BO MPEIBUJ MAHUTE MPUXOJU U TPOIIOIH, MAaKPOCKOHOMCKUTE MHIMKAIIUHN, TEXHOJOIIKATa
3aCTapeHOCT, MPEKUH Ha aKTUBHOCTHUTE W APYTH MPOMEHH Ha (aKTOPUTE KOW MOXKAT Ja JOBEAT 110
OILLITETYBAE.
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Jokonky ce naeHTH(HKyBa OLITETYBakE CO KaNKyNalyjara Ha yIOTpeOHaTa BPEAHOCT, UCTO TakKa ce
YTBpAYyBa pas3jinkaTta Mel'y 00jeKTUBHATa BPEAHOCT M TPOILIOLHKTE 3a Mpoaax0a, co el 1a ce mpecMeTa
TOYHHOT HM3HOC Ha OINTeTyBame. bunuejku oBaa mnpecmeTka € CyOjeKTMBHa, W3HOCOT Ha
NOTCHIMJATHOTO OIUTETYBAkE MOXKE 3HAUUTEIHO [a C€ pa3ldKyBa OX pe3yITaTUTE OJ OBHE
KaJKyJaluuy.

Hcnpaska Ha BpenHocTa Ha mobapyBamaTa O/ KYIIYBAYMTE M OCTaHATH 1modapyBama

Kankynanujara 3a ucrnpaBka Ha CIOPHH MoOapyBama Ce IPECMETyBa Bp3 OCHOBA Ha IMPOIICHETHTE
3ary0Ou o1 HeCriocoOHOCTa Ha KYIyBayHTe J]a TH MCIUIATaT OapaHUTe H3HOCH.

Peseppanuu

PesepBanuuTe reHepanHO ce CyOjeKTHBHH, TIOCEOHO BO CIy4yaj Ha CYJCKH CIOpOBH. pymTBOTO ja
NPOLICHYBa MOKHOCTA 32 HETaTWBEH HACTaH, KaKO Pe3yiATaT Ha MHWHATH HACTaHU M JOKOJIKY Taa
U3HECYBa HaJ IeAeceT NPOLEHTH, JpyIITBOTO BO LEJIOCT ja HpUKaKyBa OoOBpckaTa. JpyIITBOTO
BOOOMYACHO HM3BPINYBA pasyMHa MPOLECHKA, HO IOpaay BHCOKOTO HMUBO Ha HECHUTYPHOCT, BO HEKOU
CITy4ad eBayallfjara MOXKHO € Ja C€ Pa3IuKyBa O/ KpajHUOT €peKT Ha CyJICKAOT CIIOP.

6. YIIPABYBAIBE CO PU3UK

OcHoBHHTE (PMHAHCUCKH OOBPCKHM Ha JIpYIITBOTO TM COYMHYBaaT OOBPCKH cIpeMa 00aByBauHTE M
oCTaHaTH OOBpcKU. JIpyIITBOTO pacmoiara co pa3’HOBUIHHM (MHAHCUCKHM CPEJCTBA KaKO INTO Ce:
nobapyBama O]l KylyBauuTe, Mapd W MapUYHU CPEICTBA M KPATKOPOYHH 3a€MH M JACTO3UTH KOU
IpoU3JIeryBaaT JUPEKTHO 07l paboTemeTo Ha JpymTBOTO.

JIpyIITBOTO BO CBOETO PabOTEHE Ce M3JI0KEHH Ha MOoBeke (GMHAHCUCKH PU3HUIIM. [ TaBHUTE PUBHUIIM CE:
PH3HK Ha JINKBUAHOCT, IEBU3CH PU3HK U KPEIUTEH PU3UK. YTIPABYBAHETO CO CEKOj O OBHE PUBHITH CE
OJIBMBa BO COIJIACHOCT CO MOJUTHKHUTE 0700peHu ox Oa0opoT Ha TUPEKTOPU KOj BOCTHO € U
OJITOBOPEH 3a PEBUMPAHEC HA UCTHUTE.

a) llazapen puzux

[TazapHuOT pu3MK ce AeduHUpa Kako ,,pH3HK OJ (UIyKTyauuja Ha Ma3apHara BPEAHOCT WIM WIAHUTE
NapuYHU TEKOBH Ha (PMHAHCHCKHUTE MHCTPYMEHTH KaKO pe3yiTaT Ha MPOMEHA Ha Ma3apHUTE 1IeHH,, U
BKJIy4dyBa KaMaTeH PU3UK, BaJlyTEeH PU3HUK U JIPYyTU LIEHOBHU pU3HLM. HajroneMHuoT nen ox npuxoauTe
Ha /IpymTBOTO Ce OCTBapeHHW O AOMAIIeH Ma3ap BO MAKEIOHCKHU JI€HApH, a MPEOCTaHATHOT Aed Ha
cTpaHCKH masap Bo EYP.

HajFOJ'IeMI/IOT ACI oA TPOHIOHOHUTEC Ha I[pyH_ITBOTO CC OCTBApCHU O[ Ha0aBKM Ha JOMAIIHUOT H
CTPAHCKHUOT I1a3ap.

PaKOBO,Z[TCBOTO BCpYyBa JICKa ' npe3eMa CUTC HCOIIXOJAHHU MCPKHU 3a NMOAAPIIKA Ha OAPKIMBOCT U PACT
Ha OU3HHUCOT HA KOMHaHI/IjaTa BO CCTAIIIHUTEC OKOJIHOCTH. CenaK, HUIHHUTC (pHYKTyaI_[I/II/I Ha 11a3apoT HE
MOXKE [1a C€ NpCABUAAT CO TOUYHOCT U IMPCHU3HOCT.

0) Kamamen puzux

HpI/IXO):[I/ITe U OINCPATUBHUTC MApUYHHU TCKOBU Ha I[pymTBOTO CC BO rojicMa MEpa HE3aBUCHU O
MMPpOMCHATA HA MAa3apHUTC KaMAaTHU CTAIIKU.

HpOMCHa Ha KaMAaTHUTC CTAallKU W KaMATHUTC MApruHd MOXKAaT [a BJ'II/IjaaT Bp3 (1)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITC
TPOLIONHX U NOBPATOT HA (l)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITe HWHBCCTHUILIMH.
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[IpomMeHnTe Ha Ma3apHUTE KAMATHH CTAITKW BIMjaaT HA MPUXOJKUTE O] KaMaTH HAa OPOYCHH JICTIO3UTH
B0 Oanku. Ha 31 nexemspu 2018 romnHa, J[pymtBoTo MMa OpOYCHHU JNEMO3UTH BO OAHKUTE BO U3HOC
oxn 822.875 unjamu nenapu (2017: 759.382 unjaau neHapm).

8) /lesuzen pusux

W3noxenocra Ha J[pymTBOTO Ha JIEBH3EH PU3HMK € MHUHUMAIHA CO Orie Ha (akoT Aeka HajToJIeMUOT
JeNl Ol JOTOBOPUTE IIOBP3aHM CO MeETYHapOAHUTE TpaHCAKUMK (TpojaxOuTe W HabaBKHUTE) ce
HomuHupanu Bo EYPO, uujmito kypc Oemie crabuieH Bo TekoT Ha menata 2018 romuna. Mcero Taka,
JIOTOBOPUTE 3a MpoJak0a Ha JOMAITHHOT Ma3ap ce HoMmuHupanu Bo EYPO.

3a moTpeOWTe HA aHaNW3a Ha YYBCTBUTEIHOCT OF JICBU3HUOT PHU3UK, PaKOBOJCTBOTO KOPHUCTH
npeTrnoctaBka of 1% 3rojseMmyBame Ha JeBU3HHOT Kypc Ha EYP, mito ce cmeTa 3a pazymHO co orien
Ha cTa0WIJIHATA JIoMalllHa BayiyTa Bo ojHoc Ha EYP Bo Tekor Ha usmuHatute roaunu. Ha 31 nekemBpu
2018 roauna, nokosky EYP ou 6wmo 1% (2017: 1%) mocnabo wimu nmocuiaHo Bo cropeada co MK/,
JOOMBKaTa IOClie OJaHOYyBame BO HeTo Owmnancor O6u Omna 6.513 wmmjanum nemapu (2017: 8.278
WJIjaiy ICHapH) IOBUCOKA WJIU TIOHUCKA, COOJIBETHO.

2) Pusux na nuxeuonocm

praBYBaH)CTO CO PHU3UKOT Ha JIMKBUIHOCT Hoz[pa361/1pa pacmojgarambe CO OOBOJIHU KOJIMYCCTBA Ha
TOTOBHHA, KAKO 1 MOKHOCT 3a (bI/IHaHCI/IpaH)C IIPCKY KOPHUCTCHEC HA JOTOBOPHU KPCAUTHU apaHKXMaHH.

0) Kpeoumen puzux

JpymTBOoTO HEMAaaT 3Ha4yajHa KOHIEHTpAIKja Ha KpeIUuTeH prU3uK. JIpylmITBOTO MMa BOCTIOCTABEHO TaKBa
MOJIMTHKA KOja IITO MpeABUIyBa Mpoak0a Ha CBOUTE MPOU3BOIM Ha KIIMEHTH CO COOJBETHA KPEINUTHA
ucropuja. Mcro taka, JIpymITBOTO MMa BOCIIOCTABEHO TaKBa IMOJHMTHKA KOja MPEBUIYBa JIMMHTHPAHHE
Ha M3HOCOT HA KPEeIUTHA M3JI0KEHOCT Ha MoequHedHuTe KiaueHTtH. [loceOHO, 3a ja ce HaMalu OBOj
pusuk pymreoto 6apa 06e30emayBama Kako ITO ce: OaHKapCKU IapaHIUU U ETIO3UTH.

Bo Bpcka co KpeAWTHHOT PH3HMK KOJIITO TPOW3NIETyBa OJ JPYrUTe (QHUHAHCHUCKH CpEICTBA Ha
JpymTBOTO, KOM C€ COCTOjaT O Mapu W MapHUYHU CPEJICTBA, H KPATKOPOUHH ModapyBama 3a 103ajMHUIIa,
MaKCHUMaJIHaTa M3J0KEHOCT Ha [IpyITBOTO Ha KPEAWTEH PHU3MK MOpaau HerUlakamke Ha JOrOBOpHATa
CTpaHa € elHaKBa Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa BPEHOCT Ha OBUE HHCTPYMEHTH.

anaByBaﬂ)e CO KalmuTaJI0T

IIpumapHata 1en Ha ympaByBameTO CO KamuTaloT Ha JpymrTBoTo € Aa ce 00e3benu U OApxKyBa
CTaOWUJICH KPEAWTECH PEJTUHT U COOJBETHU IIOKA3aTeJIM Ha KAmUTaJOT CO IeN Ja C€ IOIPXKH
paboTemeTo Ui a ce MaKCUMHU3UPa BPEIHOCTA Ha aKIHOHEPUTE.

JpymTBoTO ynpaByBa CO CBOjaTa CTPYKTypa Ha KalMTal M IIPaBH KOPEKIIMH HA UCTHOT, KOM CE BO
COIJIaCHOCT CO MPOEMEHUTE Ha CEKOHOMCKHTE (akTOpH. 3a Ja ja OApKyBa M Ja ja Koperupa
CTpYKTypaTa Ha KamnuTajoT, JpyImTBOTO MOXE Ja ja KOoperupa IUBHACHAATa HCIUIaTEHA Ha
aKIIMOHEPHUTE, J1a BpaTH KaluTajl Ha aKIMOHEPUTE WJIH MaK Ja U3a/e TOTIOJHUTEIIHA HOBU aKITHH, BP3
OCHOBa Ha TIPETXOJIHA OJIyKa Ha aKIHOHEpHUTe. Bo TEKOT Ha rogwWHUTE MITO 3aBpiryBaaT Ha 31
nexemBpu 2018 roamua u 31 mekemBpu 2017 romuHa He Oeca HampaBEHU IPOMEHH BO IIENIUTE,
MTOJINTUKHUTE WK TIPoIiecuTe Ha J[pymTBOTO.
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7. HEMATEPWUJANHU CPEACTBA

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Cango Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018
3ronemyBare

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2018

UcnpaBka Ha BpeaHoCTa

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018
AmopTu3auuja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2018

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 31 [lekemepu 2018

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2017
3ronemyBatse

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 [exkemepu 2017
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa
Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2017
AmopTu3auuja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 [exkemepu 2017

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 31 [lekemepu 2017

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 1 Janyapu 2017

CpeactBa
MateHTn 1 OcTtaHatu BO
F'ypeun  CodrBep BkynHo
nuUeHum cpeacTtea NoAroToBK
a

17.796.460 17.796.460
17.796.460 17.796.460
13.613.600 13.613.600
13.613.600 13.613.600

4.182.860 4.182.860

4.182.860 4.182.860
41.393.558 41.393.558

6.251.035 - 6.251.035
(29.848.133) - (29.848.133)
17.796.460 17.796.460
22.041.150 22.041.150
(8.427.550) (8.427.550)
13.613.600 13.613.600

4.182.860 4.182.860
19.352.408 19.352.408

15



_
é/TlTAN

8. MATEPWJAIHUW CPEACTBA

Ha6aBHa BpeaHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018
3ronemyBarbe

Hamanysame

Canpo Ha 31 Jekemspu 2018

WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoOCTa

Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2018
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2018

Hemo cmemkosodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
31 fekemepu 2018

Hemo cmemkoeodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
1 Janyapu 2018

Ha6asHa BpeaHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2017
3ronemysarbe

Hamanysame

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2017
WcnpaBka Ha BpegHOCTa
Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2017
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2017

Hemo cmemkogodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
31 flekemepu 2017

Hemo cmemkogodcmeeHa epedHocm Ha
1 Janyapu 2017

pagexHu

NHBecTULM

3emjuwre . Onpema BKYMNHO
objexTy BO TeK

993.261.042 2.445.772.537 4.538.815.429 286.994.647 8.264.843.655
18.021.559 86.369.657 145.682.941 265.304.915  515.379.072
- (249.041) (44.106.194) (238.804.671) (283.159.906)
1.011.282.601 2.531.893.153 4.640.392.176  313.494.891 8.497.062.821
112.082.850 2.059.480.406 3.803.341.705 - 5.974.904.961
12.110.265 15.188.103  127.294.355 154.592.723
- - (44.087.608) - (44.087.608)
124.193.115 2.074.668.509 3.886.548.452 - 6.085.410.076
887.089.486  457.224.644 753.843.724 313.494.891 2.411.652.745
881.178.192  386.292.131 735.473.724 286.994.647 2.289.938.694
929.889.256 2.414.120.774 4.411.637.471  236.105.352 7.991.752.853
63.371.786 35.762.213  127.177.958 238.947.978  465.259.935
- (4.110.450) - (188.058.683) (192.169.133)
993.261.042 2.445.772.537 4.538.815.429 286.994.647 8.264.843.655
99.182.747 2.045.733.117 3.667.403.736 - 5.812.319.600
12.900.103 13.747.289  135.937.969 162.585.361
112.082.850 2.059.480.406 3.803.341.705 - 5.974.904.961
881.178.192  386.292.131 735.473.724 286.994.647  2.289.938.694
830.706.509  368.387.657 744.233.735 236.105.352  2.179.433.253
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9 BUONOLLKUA CPEACTBA
HepoBpuuenn Moeeke- CpepctBa
2018 3eMjofencku OcrosHo - 0bptHO roAvLLHK BO BKYINHO
cTago  cTapjo
npoussoau Hacagu  NoOAroToBKa

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018 - - - - -
3ronemyBatbe Kako pe3ynrat Ha

HabaBkm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pe3yntar Ha

npogaxou - - - - -
OHeaHun 3emjogerncku npomssoam

MPEHeCeHN BO 3amnmxu - - - - -
MpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuornoLuk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auuja Ha

Ouonowk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -

Cocmojba Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2018 - - - - -
HemekosHu cpedcmea
TekosHU cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2018 - - - - -
2017

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapm 2017 - - - - -
3ronemyBatse kako pesynTar Ha

HabaBkm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pesynrar Ha

npogaxou - - - - -
OxHeaHu 3eMjoaencku Npou3Boau

NPEHECEHN BO 3aNNXV - - - - -
lMpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

GuonoLkuTe cpeacTea - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auMja Ha

BuonoLk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 Jekemepu 2017 - - - - .
HemekosHu cpedcmea
TexosHU cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2017 - - - - .
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10. 4ONTOPOYHU ®UHAHCUCKN CPEACTBA

BnoxyBsatba BO KOHBEPTUOWMHI 06BP3HNLM

BkynHo:

Bpoj Ha koHBEPTMOMMHM 06BP3HMLIK:

MpaBa Ko v HocaT KOHBEPTUOMIHNTE 0BBP3HMLK:

11. NOBAPYBAIbLA O] KYMYBAYU

Mobapysarba of kynysauu BO 3emjaTa
MobapyBarba 0f KynyBayn BO CTPAHCTBO
3acTapeHu, COMHUTENHM 1 CropHUM nobapyBarba
BpeaHocHo ycornacysatrbe Ha nobapysarsa
BkynHo:

12. MNAPUYHU CPEACTBA

MapuyHn cpeacTBa Ha AeHapPCKN CMETKM
MapuyHu cpeacTBa Bo AeHapcka bnarajHa
[leBn3Ha cmeTka

[leBn3Ha bnarajHa

BkynHo:

TekoBHa roguHa

TekoBHa roguHa
231.104.292
245.289.446

1.920.601
(1.920.601)
476.393.738

TekoBHa roguHa
352.376.826
6.124
578.180.775

930.563.725

18

I'IpeTonHa roguHa

I'IpeTonHa roguHa
185.191.371
283.811.921

1.050.557
(1.050.557)
469.003.292

MpeTxoaHa roguHa
100.493.886
4.333
728.825.447

829.323.666
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13. OCHOBHA IrMABHUHA

PogoBu Ha akumm  Bo concTBeHOCT Ha

Cocrtojba

2018 01.01.2018 % sronem. Haman. 31.12.2018 %
dnanykmn nnua 90.263.305 5,16 90.263.305 5,16
MpaBHu nuua 1.657.466.444 94,84 1.657.466.444 94,84

O6nYHN akumm

OTKyneHu CONCTBEHM
aKyum - -

MproputeTHn akumm  OMNKO - -
BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100 1.747.729.749 100

2017 01.01.2017 % sronem. Haman. 31.12.2017 %
Onanykmn nnua 90.263.305 5,16 90.263.305 5,16
06 MpaBHK nuua 1.657.466.444 94,84 1.657.466.444 94,84
WYHU aKLWK
OTKyneHu CONCTBEHM
aKLum - -
MproputeTHn akumm  OMNKNO - R
BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100 1.747.729.749 100
14. ONTOPOYHU OBEBPCKU
06BpCKM CO POK Ha AoCcTacyBatbe Haf 5 roauHuU: TekoBHa rogvHa MpeTxogHa roguHa
Bwg Ha obBpcka: Bz Ha 06e36enyBarbe:

O6BpckM cnpema NoBp3aHu ApyLUTBa
Ob6Bpckm KoH fobaByBayK

OBBpcku cnpema noBp3aHu ApyLUTBa N0 OCHOB Ha 3aeMu

OBBpCKM MO OCHOB Ha KpeauTy
OBBpcKM MO OCHOB Ha 3aemu
OcraHatu fonropoyHM 06BpCKM:
BkynHo:
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15. KPATKOPO4YHN O6BPCKW CMPEMA IOBABYBAYU

TekoBHa rogmHa MpeTxoaHa roamHa
[lobaByBaun BO 3emjaTa 300.645.717 197.329.779
[lobaByBaun BO CTPAHCTBO 137.020.182 109.643.074
[lobaByBaun 3a HehakTypupaHn CTOKM 23.136.938 40.822.490
BkynHo: 460.802.837 347.795.343

16. KPATKOPO4YHU OBBPCKW MO 3AEMU U KPEAUTH

TekoBHa rogmHa MpeTxoaHa roanHa
KpaTkopouHu 0BBpCKkM NO 3aemMu W KpeauTh cnpema
noBp3aHu ApyLUTBa
KpaTKopo4Hu KpeauTy BO 3emMjaTa
KpaTkopoyHu KpeanTi BO CTPAHCTBO
BkynHo:
17. NPUXOOW Oof NPOOAXBA
TekoBHa roguHa MpeTxoaHa roauHa
Mpuxoaw og npoaaxba Bo 3emjata 2.887.394.863 2.814.825.580
Mpuxoam of npogaxba BO CTPaHCTBO 1.513.055.695 1.562.784.392
BkynHo: 4.400.450.558 4.377.609.972
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18. OCTAHATU NPUXOOU

Tpuxoau 0 HaeMHUHH

TIPMXOAV OA HANNaTEHM OTNMLIAHM NoBapyBatha
TIpUXOAY OF APKABHI NOAAPLLKY

'BKyNHO:

19. OCTAHATU PACXOaH

TpaHcnopTHY yenyr

TpoLuouy 3a caemu

HaemHuHa

[lHeBHU1LW 3a cnyxBenu naTyBarba U NaTHY TPOLLOLW

TpOLLOLW 33 YNEHOBY Ha OPraHoOT Ha ynpaByBatse,
Ha/l30pHUOT 0400 M 3a UNEHOBUTE Ha OCTaHaTUTE
opraxu

TpoLouy 3a npomoLmja, nponaraHaa 1 peknama
TMpemi 3a OCHrypyBatLe

BaHKapcky ycnyrv 1 TPOLLOLM 3a NnaTteH NpoMeT
Tpomoqw 3a peBuauja

TPOLLOLY 3@ OCTAHATV MHTENEKTYAMNHM YCnyrv

BpenHocHo ycornacygatse Ha KpaTkopouHu nobapysatsa

3arybu of oTyryBak-e Ha HeTeKOBHM CpeAcTea
Ocranatv pacxoau

BKynHO OCcTaHaTh onepaTMBHU pacxoau

20. TPAHCAKLIMM CO NOBP3AHU APYLUTBA

MobapyBatba N0 OCHOB Ha KynonpoAaxH1 0AHOCU
OBBpCKM NO OCHOB Ha KyNONPOAZKHN OAHOCH
Mpuxoan ogn ?,qamﬁa Ha roToBM NPOU3BOAK

Mpuxoay of/npopaxba Ha cToku

TekoBHa roguHa
21.958.581

21.958.581

TeKkoBHa roguHa
162.655.873
7.000.721
9.337.755

3.293.750
6.387.752
1.024.138
1.599.710
16.638.341
1.663.778
18.586
25.941.799
235.552.203

TeKoBHa roguHa
244,974.293
74.696.588
441.399.084
403.707.165

MpeTxogHa roguHa
20.529.407

20.529.407

MpeTxogHa roguHa
141.221.030

6.156.597
6.445.995

3.082.206
6.157.630
1.084.524
1.538.586
19.797.388
608.299

16.607.550
202.699.805

MpeTxogHa roguHa
247.312.894
69.883.245
458.039.219
468.994.590





